
Page 1 of 3 

AGENDA 
Tulsa County Board of Adjustment  

Regularly Scheduled Meeting 
Tuesday, August 17, 2021, 1:30 p.m. 

Williams Tower I 
1 West 3rd Street, St. Francis Room 

 
Meeting No. 497 

 
 

INTRODUCTION AND NOTICE TO THE PUBLIC 
 

At this Meeting the Board of Adjustment, in accord with and pursuant to applicable 
Board of Adjustment Policies and Procedures, will review, consider, discuss, and may 
take action on, approve,  amend, modify, approve with amendment(s) or modification(s), 
deny, reject, or defer any action on any item listed on this Agenda. 
 
 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of 
the following: 
 
1. Approval of Minutes of July 20, 2021 (Meeting No. 496). 
 
 

UNFINISHED BUSINESS 
 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of 
the following: 
 
2. 2900—Patricia Contreras 

Special Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses, for a 
Wedding and Event Venue in an AG District (Section 1202); Variance from the all-
weather parking surface requirement (Section 1340.D).  LOCATION:  14225 North 
Yale Avenue East 

 
 

NEW APPLICATIONS 
 
Review and possible approval, approval with modifications, denial or deferral of 
the following: 
 
3. 2902—Josh Merritt & Lindsey Crain 

Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street or dedicated 
right-of-way from 30 feet in the AG District to permit the construction of two single-
family homes (Section 207).  LOCATION: 6144 East 156th Street North & 6160 
East 156th Street North 



Page 2 of 3 

 
4. 2903—In Suk Fye 

Use Variance to permit an agricultural use (Use Unit 3) to permit raising pet 
chickens and ducks in an RS District (Section 1203).  LOCATION:  1911 East 61st 
Court North & 6131 North Wheeling Avenue East 

 
5. 2904—Brad Sherrill 

Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street or dedicated 
right-of-way from 30 feet to 25 feet in the AG District to permit the construction of a 
single-family home (Section 207).  LOCATION:  21550 West Highway 51 

 
6. 2905—Dream Point Ranch Events, Inc. 

Special Exception for Use Unit 2 (Area-Wide Special Exception Uses) to allow a 
wedding and event venue in an AG District; Variance from the all-weather parking 
surface requirement (Section 1340.D).  LOCATION:  17700 East US Highway 64 

 
7. 2906—Russell Bell 

Special Exception to permit a mobile home (Use Unit 9) in an RS District (Section 
410).  LOCATION:  15525 West 19th Place South 

 
8. 2907—Michael Boosalis 

Special Exception to permit a horticulture nursery in an AG-R District (Section 310, 
Table 1); Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 
1340.D).  LOCATION:  11665 North 101st Avenue East 

 
9. 2908—C. Robert Reed 

Special Exception to allow Use Unit 16 for a mini storage in a CS/RS District 
(Section 710 and Section 1216).  LOCATION:  8711 North Yale Avenue 

 
10. 2909—J. R. Donelson 

Variance of the minimum land area per dwelling unit requirement from 2.1 acres 
and minimum lot area requirement from 2 acres in the AG District (Tracts A and B); 
Variance from the minimum lot width requirement from 150 feet to 147 feet (Tracts 
A and B) in an AG District to permit a lot-split (Section 330, Table 3).  LOCATION:  
16333 South 185th Avenue East 

 
11. 2910—Branch Communications 

Special Exception to permit a communications tower (Use Unit 4) in an AG District 
(Section 1204).  LOCATION:  East of the NE/c of North 129th East Avenue & East 
86th Street North 

 
12. 2911—Joe Neal 

Variance to permit detached accessory buildings in aggregate to exceed 750 
square feet in an RS District (Section 240.2-E); Variance to allow a detached 
accessory building to be located in the front yard in an RS District (Section 
420.2.A-2).  LOCATION:  9715 East 92nd Street North 



Page 3 of 3 

 
OTHER BUSINESS 

 
NEW BUSINESS 

 
BOARD MEMBER COMMENTS 

 
ADJOURNMENT 

 
 

Website: tulsaplanning.org  E-mail: esubmit@incog.org 
 
 

If you require special accommodations pursuant to the Americans with Disabilities Act, please call 918-
584-7526. 
 
 
NOTE: Exhibits, Petitions, Pictures, etc., presented to the Board of Adjustment may be received and 
deposited in case files to be maintained at the Tulsa Planning Office at INCOG. All electronic devices 
must be silenced during the Board of Adjustment meeting. 
 
 
NOTE: This agenda is for informational purposes only and is not an official posting. Please contact the 
Tulsa Planning Office at 918-584-7526 if you require an official posted agenda. 

mailto:tulsaplanning.org
mailto:esubmit@incog.org


o
CG AG RE

cs

CG

=

CH

RE
SUBJECT TRACT

RE

AG

LEGEND

Collinsville CorPorate Lim its

Skiatook CorPorate Limits

Feet
0 250 500

l#
cBoA-2900

22-13 27

4,,\



TUI.SA GOUI{TY BOARD OF ADIUSTTENT
GASE REPORT

TRS= 2327
CZM= 7

CASE ilUMBER: CBOA.29OO

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATET 08/17/2021 1:30 PM

APPIICAI{T: Patricia Contreras

ACTION REOUESTED: Special Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses, for a Wedding

and Event Venue in an AG district (Section !2O2); and a Variance from the all-weather parking surface

requirement (Section 1340.D).

LOCATION= 14225 N YALE AV E

FE[{CEL|ilE: Col I i nsvi I le

PRESENT USE: Residential

ZONED: AG

TRACT SIZE= 37.76 acres

tEcAL DESCRIPTIOI{: PRT SW & NW BEG SWC SW NW TH N965.59 E16.5 NE215.17 E564.73 N165

E698.55 5:-:32L.40 W1320.51 pOB LESS W16.5 5965.59 SW NW & N70 W285 NW SW LESS W16.5
THEREOF FOR RD SEC 27 22 L3 37.758ACS, COOPER CROSSING, Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma

RELEVANT PREVIOUS ACTIOilS: None relevant

At{AtYSlS OF SURROUilDII{G AREA: The subject tract abuts AG zoning to the north, west (Highway 75),

and south. lt abuts RE zoning to the east. Surrounding uses appear to be agricultural with some residential

to the north and northeast.

STAFF COMMENTS:

July 20,2O2L: Case was continued until 08/17 /2021" due to a mapping error.

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special

Exception Uses, for a Wedding and Event Venue in an AG district (Section L2O2); and a Variance from the
a I l-weather pa rking su rface req u irement (Section 1340'D).

A Special Exception is required as the proposed use is not permitted by right in the AG district because of
potential adverse affect, but which if controlled in the particular instance as to its relationship to the
surroundin garea and to the general welfare, may be permitted. The proposed weddingy'event center must

be found to be compatible with the surroundingarea.

The applicant has submitted a site plan and drawings indicating that the site will contain overflow parking

on a gravel lot on the southern part of the parcel. The Wedding and Event venue will be located both

indoors in the proposed renovation of a 80'6" x 85'4" building and outdoors near the barns. The applicant
lives on the property in a single-family home.

The Code requires all parking surfaces be paved with an all-weather surface so as to maintain a minimum

level of aesthetics, but more importantly to control air-borne particulates like dust and to control the

E,L
REVTSED 8/9/2021



tracking of dirt and mud onto public streets. The applicant has requested a variance to permit a gravel

parking area.

The applicant provided the following statement. "Our proposed renovation is approximately 9,837 sf total.

7,466 sf will be used as storage while the other 8,377 sf will be usable event space. Through event
ptannin€ and management, onty hatf of the usable space will be occupied at one time. For example, a

weddin{ ceremony witt be held on one portion of the building and then the entire party will mi$rate to the

other portion of the buitdinS for the reception. ConsiderinS the worst-case scenario based on preliminary

calculations, we are assuming rou{hly 37 parking spots will be required. For aesthetic desi$n purposes,

we would tike for the majority of the guests to park on an overflow $ravel lot, but if required, we believe we

have enougfr space on the existinS all-weather pavement to lay out 37+ parkin$ spots. This {ravel lot will

connect to a proposed driveway for additional site circulation. Our goalis to stay true to the historic nature

of the property and minimize disturbances to the land. lf this piece of the property were to one day be

reused for ag,ricultural purpo.ses, we betieve that removinS and rehabilitatin{ a small {ravel lot willcause
/ess dama ge to the property than removing new pavement fhis building is truly adored by locals, and we

would tike to celebrate its uniqueness without bringingtoo much commercial developmentto the area.

The 1andscape and tand features in the area of the proposed $ravel lot and driveway provide a water

runoff feature and a {ravel tot would atlow the water to drain by maintainin$ water control and reducing
pooling of water."

The Collinsville Comprehensive Plan as well as the Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use Plan designate

this area as Residential. Residential is defines as follows:

Residential land use includes single-family homes, duplexes, townhouses, apartment units, and

manufactured homes.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to
the request to ensure that the proposed use is compatible with the surrounding area. The Board, if
concerned with the performance of such a use, may limit approval for a temporary period to essentially

establish a trial period. The Board may consider the following conditions:
o Limiting the number of onsite events per year.

o Limiting the total number of guests permitted at one time.
o Limiting the day and hours of operation.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Speciat Exception for Use Unit 2, Area-Wide Special Exception Uses,

for a Wedding and EventVenue in an AG district (Section 7202)-

Approved per conceptual plan on page ofthe a$enda packet.

Subl'ect to the followin(iconditions (includin$time limitation, if any):

Finding the Specra I Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not
be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare."

,,Moveto-(approve/deny)aVariancefromtheall-weatherparkin$surtacerequirement(Section
7340.D).

e,5
FindinEthe hardship to be

REVTSED 8/9/2O2!



Approved perconceptual plan on page ofthe a$enda packet.

Sub,t'ect to the followin$ conditions (includin{time limitation, if any):

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstanceg which are peculiar

to the land, structure or building involved, the titeral enforcement of the terms of the Code would
result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not appty generatly to other property in the same use district; and thatthe variance to be
granted witl not cause substantia I detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and
intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan.

e, a,4

REVTSED a/9/2O27



5000
Feet
250

Subject
Tract

cBoA-2900 Note: Graphic overlays may nol pr*isely
atign wlth physlcal f@tures on lhe ground'

Aerial Photo Dale: 2020/2021l# 22-13 27

&,5



SUBJECT TRACT LEGEND

Collinsville
Land Use Plan

II Agriculture

l- Residential

I office

I commercial

t _ lndustrial

: Public and Quasi Public

f Recreation and open space

Feet
2500

cBoA-2900
500

22-1 3 27

a,v



Looking north from N. Yale Ave. - subiect property is on the east

Looking east f rom N. Yale Ave. at entrance to the subiect property

"?. 
r(



Looking east from N. Yale Ave. towards proposed event venue orea on the subiect property

"1, 
8



7_+

r 1656 - 0"

,- .I8 POTENTIAL PARALLEL/ parurruc spots
-l 85' - 4'
I r i 360'-6'

b
_o

o
+t

{t207'-2"

'^k

4EACRES

14225 N YALE AVE
COLLINSVILLE, O<
74021

b
@
fl

o

PROPOSED RENOVATIOI{

PROPqSED
DRIVEWAY

SINGLE
FAMILYHOME,
UNOCCUPIED

19 POTENTIAL
PARKING
SPOTS

OVERFLOW
GRAVEL
PARKING
LOCATION

N

@
@
fl

OCCUPIED

HOME, UNOCCUPIED
SINGLE

POOL
POON.

SINGLE FAMILY HOME,
TEMPOMRILY OCCUPIED

SINGLE FAMILY HOME,
TEMPORARILY

14225 NYALEAVE

BARN RENOVATIO$I

SITE PLAN

4100

t+

N
@
N)

E

!lz
f
Ft
txItr
0_

YALEAVE

d.,q



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

a,lo



AG

I
a

,
(
I
I
lt

)

G

AG

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

1

2

RE

cBoA-29020 250 500
Feet

l# 22-13 22

g.t



TUI.SA GOUI{TY BOAND OF ADIUSTilIEI{T
GASE NEPORT

TRS= 2322
CZMt 7

CASE I{U MBER: CBOA-2902

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATE= 08/t7/2021 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Josh Merritt and Lindsey Crain

ACTlOll REQUESTED: Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street or dedicated

tigt't-ot-*uy from 30 feet in the AG district to permit the construction of two single-family homes (Section

2O7).

LOCATION= 6144 E 1-56 ST N; 6160 E 156 ST N ZONED: AG

FEI{GEL|t{E: Col I i nsvil le

PRESET{T USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 30.1acres

TEGAL DESCRIPTIOI{: BEG 66O.74W & 661.655 NEC NE TH 5661.66 W660.74 N661.37 E660'73 POB

SEC 22 22 L3 1O.O34ACS i N/2 NW SE NE SEC 22 22 13 SACS; TR BEG 660.74W & 1323.315 NEC NE

TH 51323.31W660.75N1322.74E66O.74 POB LESS N/2 NW SE NE SEC 222213 15.06ACS,

RETEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property: None Relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2643 September 2017: The Board approved the request for a Variance of the minimum

frontage requirement on a public street/dedicated right of way from 30 feet to 0 feet to permit a

lot-split in the AG District (Section 2O7), subject to conceptual plan 3.5. The Board found the

hardship to be the layout of the land being a long narrow strip. The approval also requires a 3O-foot

easementto access all pieces of property, on property located east of the northeast corner of North

Sheridan Road & East 156th Street North.

ANAIYSIS OF SURROUNDIT{G AREA: The subject tract is surrounded north, south, east, and west by AG

zoning with RE zoning to the southwest. Surrounding uses appear to be agricultural with a scattering of

rural residential.

STAFF COMMET{TS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a

public street or dedicated right-of-way from 30 feet in the AG district to permit the construction of

two single-family homes (Section 2O7).

The applicant provided the following statement: "fhese two 7}-acre tracts have a desi$nated 3O' x

660' acce.ss and utility easement teadingto direct access of 756th St. N. North 75-acre tracts are

intended to occupy sin{te dwettinS,/sing,le family brick and mortar homes of approx. 2900 sq.ft.
each. There witl not be a "wild cat" addition or any additional lot sp/its in the future' The owners of

3,L
REvtsED 7/20/2O2t



the 7}-acre tract to direct north of these properties are aware of intent and have sisned a le{al
easement agreement (Mr. and Mrs. Mike Hall)".

The Code requires owners of land utilized for residential purposes to maintain 30 feet of frontage

on a public street or dedicated right-of-way. The submitted site plan indicates that the subject lot

has O' of frontage onto E. 156th St. N. The applicants intend to build one home on each of the two

tracts. There is a 30' road easement that runs along the western edge of the property' See the

attached Easement Agreement.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably

related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject
property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surroundingarea.

Sample Motion:

"Moveto-(approve/deny)aVarianceoftheminimumfronta!erequirementonapublic
street or dedicated right-of-way from 3O feet in the AG district to permit the construction of two

sin$Ie-family homes (Section 2O7 ).

Findingthe hardship to be

Subject tothefollowin$conditions (if any) +

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptionat conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar

to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances

do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variance to be

granted wilt not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and

intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

3,3
REVTSED 7/2O/2O2L



UNFINISHED BUSINESS

2637-Randv Scott

Action Reouested:
ffipermitafireworksstand(UseUnit2)intheCSDistrict
@oftheall-weathersurfacematerialrequirementforparking
iS"ction tg+b.D). IOCATION: 1000 North Garnett Road East

Presentation:
fffipFifcant was not present. The Board chose to move this item to the end of the

agenda to allow the applicant time for arrival.

lnterested Parties:
fnere weie no interested parties present.

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
No Board action required at this time'

*************

NEW APPLICATIONS
C
I FIL T COPT

2643-.lohn B. Wimble,h

Action Reouested:
@mumfrontagerequirement'.onapublic-streeUd9!icatedrightof
ffi 30 feet to 0 feet to iermii a lot-split in the AG District (Section 207).

LOGATION: East of NE/c of North Sheridan Road & East 156th Street North

Presentation:
jffiWirnOlsn, 531,4 South Yale, #200, Tulsa, OK; stated he represents the Varela's

who are the owners of the subject property. The subject property is abgut 220 feet wide

and about 2,600 feet deep. The owner would like to split the subject lot three ways to

be able to give it to his children or grandchildren'

Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Wimbish if he had contacted the water department to see if

water would available for the two extra lots. Mr. Wimbish stated that he has not

because he is in the lot split process'

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Moye if this would be considered a wild cat subdivision. Ms.

Moye that it would not.

o9l19l20L7l#448 Q)

3,4



I FIL T COP YCADA- &bqJ
Mr. Hutchinson asked Mr. Wimbish if there would be three houses built or if there would

be three mobile homes placed on the subject property. Mr. Wimbish stated that he

does not know at this time.

lnterested Parties:
ffiast156thStreetNorth,Tulsa,oK;statedtheagriculturaldistrictsare
designed to encourage and protect the land until an orderly transition can occur for

deve-lopment. Mr. Smith stated that the subject area is experiencing rapid growth with

new subdivisions that are being constructed, so the area is in transition. Mr. Smith

stated that he does not believe these lots that are no longer intended for agricultural use

should be approved for the requested Variance because it is not a worthy transition.

Mr. Smith siated that he also objects to the 20 foot easement requested because it

should be 30 feet at least. Mr. Smith stated that the subject acreage is next door to a
13 acre tract that is owned by the applicant's ex-wife and there is contemplation of
possibie lot splits there as well. The requested Variance is not in the spirit of the

surrounding covenants and not in the spirit of the law therefore it is not a harmonious

relationshif to tne surrounding neighbors. Mr. Smith stated he purchased his property

with the knowledge that these laws were in place to protect him therefore he is asking

the Board to deny this request.

Collin Swaingo, P. O. Bax 492, Collinsville, OK; stated he lives directly north of the

subject property and he is opposed to the proposed request. lf the Board grants this

requested Variance with no public street access what happens if the landowner decides

to sell or vacate Tract 1 leaving two tracts that are land locked. To have land locked

property can cause a lot of issues in the future'

Mr. Dillard stated that Tract 1 could not be vacated without the prior approval of the two

other land owners because neighbors have a right to object'

Steve Boyer, 7051 East 160th Street North, Collinsville, OK; stated he lives in the

subdivision south of the subject property. He read that a requested Variance needed a

hardship and he would ask what that hardship would be.

Rebuttal:
.lotrn Wimbish came forward and stated this is not property that was bought, it is
inherited property. His client feels that this is a reasonable use of the property and that
it is not a haidship on anyone else in the area. His client is willing to provide access to

the rear to make the property develop in a way that is consistent with all the other

development, rules and regulations that are involved.

Gomments and Questions:
pertyusedtobeonepieceofpropertyandthehardship

would be because the land is so long. He believes the land owner has considered

everyone that might be affected so he could support the request.

09nel20r7/#448 (3)

3,5



ctn+-a*qls I tlLE C0PY
Mr. Dillard stated that he could support the request with a 30 foot easement, because it

is difficult for vehicles to pass one another on a 20 foot easement.

Mr. Johnston stated that the Board does not really know what the future use of the
property will be but he could support the request also with a 30 foot easement.

Mr. Hutchinson stated he could support the request with a 30 foot easement.

Board Actioni
On MO1ON of CRALL, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson, Johnston
"aye"; nO "nays"; nO "abstentiOnS"; Charney "absent") tO $PROVE the requeSt fOr a

Variance, of the minimum frontage requirement on a public streeUdedicated right of way

from g0 feet to 0 feet to permit a lot-split in the AG District (Section 207), subject to

conceptual plan 3.5. The Board has found the hardship to be the layout of the land

being a long narrow strip. The approval also requires a 30 foot easement to access all

pieces of property; for the following property:

w220 E440 W880 Er2 NW SEC 23 22 13 13.333ACS, COBBLESTONE TRAIL, OF

TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2645-James Harqess

Action Requested:
Variance to increase the permitted size of an accessory building in the RS District

(Section 240.2). LOCATION: 6535 West Cameron Street Notth

Presentation:.
Jarnes F argess, 6535 West Cameron, Tulsa, OK; stated he has lived there for about

15 years. He would like to have the shop so he can clean up his yard. Currently there

is an outbuilding and what is left of a carport that will be razed and the proposed shop

will be placed at the rear of the yard. The proposed shop will be a wood shop and a
place to store his pontoon boat.

Mr, Dillard asked Mr. Hargess if he would be doing any commercial business out of the

building. Mr. Hargess stated that he would not.

Mr. Johnston asked Mr. Hargess if this building was going to be a metal building. Mr.

Hargess answered affirmatively. Mr. Johnston asked Mr. Hargess if there were other

metit buildings in the area. Mr. Hargess answered affirmatively but his neighbor's shop

is concrete block with wood on the top.

lnterested Partiesi
There were no interested parties present.

09/19/2017/#448 (4)

,t,v



Bomwer Joshua Menitt
Prope'lyAdd$ss E 156ihSt N
Cily Collinsville Cour8 Tulsa State oK mlate 74(121

Lsndefi0&nt Amerign Bank of Oklahoma

Aarlal Map

ala ina

N

susrgcT
E r96th

Fom MAP.L0C - TOTrrL appraM soitvate ry a la moda inc. - i€0C"ALAtfrODE 3,\



Exhibit A

Legal Description:

The S/2 NW4 SH4 NE/4 and the SW4 SE/4 NE/4 of Section 22, T-22-N, R-13-E, Tulsa

County, State af Oklahoma, the West 30.00' thereof reservedfor Access and Utility Easement.

,r3rg



PURPOSE: Boundary DescriPtion

FOR: Linda Loftis
BUYER: Josh & BrittanY Merritt

E tian: N,

4
72

f"\

1ur)" r

THIS PLAT OF SURVEY MEErSTHE OKt.AHOblAMlNlirl-,M SIANOARBS
FOR THE PRACTICE OF I,ANO SURVEYING AS ADOPTEO BY T}IE

OKTAHOMA STA]E BOARO OF REGI$RANON FOR PROFESSIO'\IAL

ENGINEERS At{D tAtlD SURIVEYORS.

AHGLE SURVEYING SERVICE
1.5305 No*h Tienton Avenue

Skiatook OK 74070-3289
(918) 396-282e

'N-
SCALE
3o

(r
r)

tl

$g

T
:,\
t\
N
'c"t

$
$\
I\^

uAl

LEGAL: TRACT 1

The slzwtz NE/4 NE/4 and the N/2 Nw4 spl+ NE/4 of
section 22,T-22-N, R-13-8, Tulsa county, state of oklahoma,
the West 30.00' thereof reserved for Access and Utility Easement.

+

TFGFND

0 : Set iron pin
A, = Fd. iran pin
-x-: Fence

s/e utlt NY4 Nq+

./:fr-'a 3

N/z Nwl+ ?s(+Nq+

q,at i

ENOCH COX, P.L.S. #286 DAf,E

c.A. #2L47



121{0 13/1!.

660.73'

;
6

+
bf

;
I
*

660.74'

;-.

3

s 89" 53' 21*

lo
(o

'j(o
(o

Nq
o(t)
(f)

ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNED BY OTHERS. I
--
rf)

o
tr
(5
zq
o
!Jo

rilr

tHt

HI
trp
I LIJ

OF
to
L>26
UA
x=<o

utl
UD

-Do
--L

E
G
E
llll
q

E'

=F
N
bo
ooo
Q

o?
?t

Et
Px
5=7A
Ftr
=H91 ={OF
fr3F lrl
ilp

lrl

€
o6
lr,loo
b(')

0'

t
frp
8H
to
Eh
sfi
x=<o

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

TheS/2w/2NE/4 NE/4 and the N/2 NW/4
SE/4NE/4 of Section 22,T-22-N, R-13-E, Tutsa
County, State of Oklahoma, the West 30.00'
thereof reserved for Accqss and Utility Easement

NOTE: PROPERWWILL UTlLlzE SEPTIC SYSTEM
PENDING PERCOLATION TEST.

A

WTE PLAN

ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNED BY OT}IERS.

150' 300'

A10



PURPOSE: Boundary Description

FOR: Linda Loftis
BUYER: Brandon and Lindsey Crain

ENOCH COX, P.L.S. *286

ANGLE SURVEYING SERVICE
L5305 Nofth Trenton Avenue

Skiatook AK74O7Oj3289
(e18) 396-2829

'N'
Tj"

4/s"/e" c.A. #2147
DATE

6 tI

Jat-
-t?

.,t

h
*J
o
dtl
ffl

\ir

fi
sl

4
22
N

TA 
qptNIf

LEGAL: TRACT 2

The s/2 Nw4 sE/4 NE/4 and the sw4 sEl4 trtg/+ of
section 22,T-22-N, R-13-8, Tulsa county, State of oklahoma,
the West 30.00' thereof reserved for Access and Utility Easement.

f.(l
s

+

LFGF'VD

0 :Set iron pin
A = Fd. iron pin
-X- = Fence

1HIS PI.AT OF SIjRVEY MEETS THE OKLA}IOMA MINIMUM STANDARDS
FOR ITIE PRACIICE OF I.ANO SURVEYING AS ADOPTEO BY THE

OKIAHOMA STATE EOARO OF REGISTRAIION FOR PROFESSIOI'I]AL
ENGINEERS ATID LANO SURVEYORS.

l

l

I

6v4 5E(4 NE/4

/a,p3

7/:L NV45/4Nq+
.- 1,ot7

CCo.74



d
I

ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNED BY OTHERS.

s 89" 53' 21'W
660.74'

3
c
z
6u
G

F.,o
I lrl

o
F
o
Er<

,,3^\II

;EEoz>
frsa
t\2.-

=Frtr
HEE

t
fre
o_ lrloI
ff5
u!26
lrl a\ofi<z
a=<o

I

t
HPo-l!oF
tr5
u!26
Efi<z
a3<o

c\l
ao
(f)
00

8:!" 495'4 L3/16"

660.75'

lrlq
=o
-L

=-
&(J

lt,E

l-
(Y)

=i(o
(o

0'

lrl
o
N
(Y)
o
"oo
z

LEGAL DESCRIPTION :

The S/2 Nry4 SE/4NE/4 and the SW/4SE/4
NEz4 of Section 22,T-22-N, R-13-E, Tulsa
County, State of Oklahoma, the West 3O.OO'
thereof reserved for Access and Utility Easement

A1.0

SITE PI.AN

u
F
U
(!
o
@
@o

ADJACENT PROPERTY OWNED BY OTHERS.

150' 300'



EASEMENT AGREEMENT

KNOW ALL MEN BY THESE PRESENTS:

THIS Easement Agreement is made and entered into this 27th day of
June, 2020, by and between Michael Glenn Hall and Teresa Gail Hall, husband and wife, party of the

first part (whether one or more), hereinafter referred to as GRANTOR, and Brandon Crain and

Lindsey irain, husband and wife, party of the second part (whether one or more), hereinafter

referred to as GRANTEE;

WITNESSEI'H:

WHEREAS, GRANTOR is the owner of the following described real property and premises:

The N/2 W2 NE/4 N/84 of Section 22, Township 22 North, Range 13

East, LB.&M., Tulsa County, State of Oklahoma, according to the

U.S. Government Survey thereof more particularly described as

follows:

Commeneing at the Northeast corner of said N/E4 of Section 22,

Township 22 North, Range 13 East;Thence S 89'51'51" Ll/ alongthe
North line of said NE/4 a distance of 660,74 feet to the Point of
Beginning; Thence S 00'03'27" lf adistance of 661.65feet; Thence

S 89"53 '2J " W a distance of 660.73 feet; Thence N 00"03'29" E a

distance of 66 I. 37 feet ; Thence N 89' 5 l' 5 I " E a distance of 660' 7 3

feet to the Point of Beginning; an access and utility easement along

the West 30 feet thereof fhereinafter sometimes referred to as

"Grantor' s Properfy"] ;

and across the above describedproperty the Ownerhas granted the following described easementto

Rural Water DistrictNo. 3, Washington County, Oklahoma, to-wit:

An Easement over and across Grantor's Property, as recorded in the

r e c or ds of t he Tul s a C ounty Clerk at D ocument Numb er 2 0 I 7 09 3 5 4 L

WHEREAS, the GRANTOR, for good and valuable consideration has agreed and does hereby grant

and convey unto GRANTEE a perpetual access and utility easement to construct, install, maintain,

operate, repair, replace and remove a roadway and waterlines and other necessary appurtenances and

facilities thereto (including, but not limited to, water meters), under, over and across the lands

described, to-wit:

The West 3|feet ofGrantor's Property, whichmay also be utilizedby
Water District for the setting, maintaining, removing, replacing,

operating or repairing of waterlines and coruesponding

appurtenances and facilities, including, without limitation, water
meters for Water Disttict's customers.

which easement shall serve the properties described on the attached and incorporated Exhibit "A".

J, 15



STATE OF OKLAHOMA

&l/sCOUNTY O}' d

Acknowledgment

)
) ss.

)

a Notary Public in and for said County and State, on this
personally appeared

and
day

"tl-

B
of

efore DO, the

(GRANTOR)
(GRANTEE) to me known to be the identical persons who executed the within

and foregoing instrument and acknowledged to me that they executed the s:lm€ as their free and

voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Witness my hand and offrcial seal the day and year last above mentioned.

hs
Notary

(Seal)
My Commission
CommissionNo.

-JL[-

a oL0

BBSSJ
a-lt

t.l3 l_5

,1,01 'It qal seJFry uofrrlrlJuol 
^wt t g l00oo JrqunN uofsrlururoJ

Pulorltllq Jo tl?l5 . rllqnd fueto1
sllJo] Voiltl

LINDA LOFTIS
Notary Public - state of Oklahoma

Commlssion t{umber 00001 5l 3
l,ly Commirsion Expires Feb 11, 2024

3,14



5000

Feet
250

Subject
Tract

cBoA-2902 Note: G,E,phic overlays may not precisely
atign wtth phystcal features on lhe ground.

Aertat Photo Date: 2020/2021 3. tgl# 22-13 22



East l56th Steet North
N 8S'51'51" E

660,7s', 660.74'
srr
25'

5/8" tP
OFFSET

sET 3/8" tP
25,AFFSET

SET J/8" IP

fiLN7+ Nqt-

-ttacf -L

3/8" tP

e,e..+ L

NE CORNER
NE/4 sEcltoN 22
T-22-N, R-|J-E
P0c-o>,o d:q tri-

-- -N

3TF
F()

(Ogin

* 4'-

hFI
HgE
z8

R'3E
15STH STREET

T sf,r J/8" tP

€f,
5Er 3/8" tF

BASIS OF EEARING

GENERAL WARf,A}ITY O.rFn NLED IN BOOK 65J9 AT
PAGE. 2257.

LEGEND

22

N

N
tr

ll
Ir

lr

lr

ir

ir

ll

-j{

r

"'Ys:5q+ r\Y+ NE/+f+4E/L\
A/g ACTESS FjSEMENT
8,/L BUILDIHG SETEACK UNE
cL CEI.{IER UN€

AC ACR€s.

0/E oRA|MGE
FND: F.OUNO
IP IROP PIN

FOE PO{NT gF
Poc Pril$r oF

FsSEMENI

SEGINNING
C0ll{IJENCEilEITIf

R/tlll R161.{T-OF-UAY
U,/E UI1UW ASSTENT

NO'IE

ABS{RACT oF TIILE oR AfioRNEy's TTILE o}tNtoN. Nor AVALqBLE To suH/EyoR Ar EAIE oF suRva/. THrs F|RM v{As Nor coMlnActm re
RBFARCH EASEMENTS oR ENcUMBRANCES or REcoRD, No ATTEMpT r0 RESEARCH TltE couNTy REcoRDs oR ol{ER REcoRD oFFtcEs wtrs
PERFORMEO BY THIS NRM, EASE}.IENTS Ii,tAY AFFECT THE SUBJEC| 1RACT THAT ARE NOT REruCTEO ON THls PI-AT.

LEGAL DESCRIP1ION _ TMCT 1 .

THE N/2 W/2 NE/4 NE/4 OF SECT1ON 22, T*?,-N, R-13*E, fB&M, ruLSA CouNrY, SrArE OF OXTAJIOMA, ACCOR0INC TO THI U,S.
GOVERNMENT SURVFI THEREOF, MORE PARNCULARLY DESCRIBEO AS FOLLOWS:

CoMtv{ENClNc AT IHE NORTHEAST CORNER 0F SAID NE/4 oF SECTION 22, 1-22-N, R-13-E; THENCE S 89'51'51" W ALONG TtlE NORTH

UNE OF SAID NEl4 A DISTANCE OF 660,74 FEEr To lHE PoINT 0F BEGINNING; THENCE s 00'03'27" w A 0ISTANCE oF 661.65 FEFI;
THENCE S Ag'5J'21" W 4 tuSrANCE OF 650-73 FEET; THENgE fl OCTOS'2g'E A Drs.rAr{CE OF 66l-57 FEFn THENCE N 89'51 51'E A
OISIANCE OF 660.73 FEEI TO IliE FOINT 0F BEGINNING, COI.ffAlNlNG l0-0J ACRES MORE OF LFSS; AND INCLUDING AN ACCESS Al'lD UnUIv
EASLVFNT ALONG THE WESI 30 FEEI T,I-IEREOF.

SURVEYOR'S STATEMENT

Wf, ROYCE LANO SURVEYING, P.C., HEREBY STATE THAT THIS DRAWNG REPRESENTS A
SURVff PEFFORMED UNDER OUR BIRECT SUPERVISION AND IS TRUE AND CORRECT TO THE
BEST OF OUR KNOWLEDGE AND BEUET- AT TIiIS .OAT[- THE ABOVE PLAT REFLECTS ALL
INSTRUMENTS PROVIDED AT lHE T]ME OF SURVEY. NO OPINION 15 VERSED AS TO THE ar.l MICHAEL

(,

tlt

PLAT OF SIJRVIY

W

s W At

s 89'53'

srE

\



AG

AG

RS

cs

SUBJECT TRACT CS

=
RS

AG

IL

AG

LEGEND

Tulsa Corporate Limits AG

Feet cBoA-2903
5002500

l# 20-13 06

rl,I



I1'I.9A GOU]ITY BOARD OF ADIUSTTEI{T
GASE REPONT

TRS: 0306
CZM= 22

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2903

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATE= 08/17/2021- 1:30 PM

APPIICANT: ln Suk Fye

ACTIOil REQUESTED: Use Variance to permit an Agricultural use (use unit 3) to permit raising pet

chickens and ducks in an RS Zoned District (Section L2O3).

LOCATtOil= 79Il E 61_ CT N; 61-31 N WHEELING AV E ZOilED: RS

FEilGELINE: Turley

PRESEilT USE: Residentia/Agricultural TRACT SIZE: 0.43 acres

TEGAL DESCRIPTIOI{= LT t2 BLK 5; J 1'7 BLK 5, SCOTTSDALE ADDN

REIEVAI{T PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None relevant

ANAtyStS OF SURROUilDII{G AREA: The subject tract abuts RMH zoning to the north and RS zoning to

the east, west, and south. Allsurrounding uses are residential.

STAFF GOMMET{TS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Use Variance to permit an Agricultural Use (Use Unit 3)to
permit raising pet chickens and ducks in an RS Zoned District (Section t2O3)-

A Use Variance is required as Use Unit 3, Agriculture, is not a use permitted in an RS zoned district

because of the potential adverse effects on neighboring properties. The agricultural use must be

found to be compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area'

The applicant supplied the following statement:

"l'm asking for your mercy to tet me keep whatever ducks and chickens I have left so that I can

continue lo tive. I have tots of space and cages. No other neighbor ever complained over the

15 years, which mean they are not going complain another 15 years. They [chickens and

ducksl are all gone but few left.

It,s such a sorrowfut heartbroken story of my life, to ridding of all my ducks and chickens that I

have loved dearty. I have not raised ihem for the money nor dinner on the table but because I

simpty had love ior every each one of them. They all have their knowledge of themselues and

keep'the laws of nature, as God hath created them. I never had any complaints about them for

about 1S years. Even those parents bring their kids to show my birds. But the new neighbor,

who just moved in, found so many things to complain about and the most of them was my

ducis and chickens - I now don't have much to tive for. I have been diagnosed with an

incurable disease, but t am stitt here. t give thanks to God first, and because fhese birds have

given me the stre,ngth, joy, and happiness to continue to strive to live another day, but I found
,A,&

REVTSED 7 /22/2O2r



mysetf that |m getting weaker, can't eat nor can't do anything because such broken heaft -
pi""t" have mercy! Ptease allow me to keep what I have left, 20 of them, so that I can
'continuatty 

tive. I h-ave a large space and many cagtes, they never were any trouble for any of
my rest oi neighbors for over 15 years, which means there will be no complaints for another 15

years. Thank yoLt."

According to the site plan provided by the applicant, the chickens and duck are being kept in four

cages o'itne property wheie the applitant's house is located. The applicant has provided pictures of

the fence surrounding the subject property.

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably

related to the request to ensure the proposed use of the land is compatible with and non-injurious to

the surrounding arca.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approveldeny) a Use Variance to permit an Agricultural Use (Use Unit 3)

chickens and ducks in an RS Zoned District (section 12031.to permit raising pet

Approved per the Conceptual Plan(s) shown on page(s) of the agenda packet-

Subject to the following conditions, if any:

Finding the hardship to he 

-.

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are

pecutfir to tne hnd, structure or biitding involved, the titeral enforcement of the terms of the
'Code 

would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions
or circumsfances do not appty generatly to other property in the same use district; and that
the variance to be grantea ini not cause substantiat detriment to the public good or impair the
purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan'"

4,3
REVTSED 7 /22/2021



oi
t_ ': r:

SUBJECT TRACT

=

LEGEND

Future Land Use

Rural ResidentialiAgricultural

I Rural Commercial

l Parks and Open SPace

I Public/Semi-Public

; lndustrial

:..r/,,,: 1oo Year Floodplain

0

Feet cBoA-2903
500250

lr_- 20-1 3 06 .{,q



Feet
Subject
Tract

C B O A- 2 9 0 3 :fi;' #; i,v;"i#,8tr""i!:*'.x"i,l';i:";:tr.5002540

l# 20-13 06 Aeilal Photo Date: 2020/2021

4,5



Feet
50 100

cBoA-2903 Note: Graphic oveilays may not precisaty
align with physical featurq, on the ground.

Aerial Pholo Date: 2020/2021

0
Subject

Tractl# 20-13 06

4,V



ilt

4.\



4.8



q.q



qr

t't ,\0



4. t\



wwr+

t{, tA



t'1. 13



L\. I tl



q,\5



Listing Information
MLS Listing Number:
MLS Status:
MLS Status Change Date

MLS Listing Date:

9505923
Expired
07 /ts/L99s
04lLs/L99s

MLS Current List Price

MLS Orig. List Price;

Listing Agent Nnrfie:
Listing Broker Name:

$4,500
$415OO
Kdickson-Ken W Dickson
COLDWELL BANKER SELECT

Last Market Sale & Sales History

Recording Date

Closing Date:
Sale Price:

0wner Name:

Recording Date
Closing Date
sale Price

Buyer Name

Seller Name
Document Number
Document Type

osl02/2ooo
02/23/2OOO
$17,500
Luxury Homes For Executives
LLC

Seller:
Document Numher:
Deed Type:

Dunn Joe D & Stacey D

6333-162
Warranty Deed

os/07 /1989
$4,000

5205-1987
Warranly Deed

04/12/20Is
a3/19/20L3
$10,500
Luxury Homes Of
Executives LLC

Sheriff Of Tulsa CountY

35883
Sheriff's Deed

03/02/2000 oL/06/2o00 tL/rs/rggr
o2/23/zOOO 12/29/1999 Lt/Ls/rggr
$17,500 $4,000

Simmons Charlotte Dunn Joe D & Stacey D Hedley Micheline G

Dunn Joe D & Stacey D Hedley Micheline G

6333-162 63t4-28 5367-2527

Warranty Deed Warranty Deed Quit Claim Deed

Mortgage HistorY

Mortgage Date
Mortgage Amount
Mortgage Code

03/02/2000
$17,100
Private Party Lender

Foreclosure HistorY

Document Type
Recording Date
Final Judgment Amount

Notice Of Sale

02/26/2013
$10,000

Property Map

l

1

&.1i
N{
$g
G

z

c

t

t 2oo ,rards-
f*^^--Bllv to

trtc
U

,q
>

t

E 6l}rtt'it i"l,g
o.db

.*$ /-.i 62'

{tl

€ 61md Pi l'{

E rr?nd 5t t,l

F6"1 Ct N

&- z
5
J

T

a

-
e

ro

r{
-ry
g'

,s

z

47'

tling
*Lot Di$)ensions are Estimated

tr*,t' L43? C^a"
77?'

?0

o. lb bf
25 vards#

6 A31€ l,lkr#tdl Csrpora*3F e 2e'i8 HERE

u)6e

E dlsr P

E 6t5t 5t N
'-95'

t hrst Lt t\
E Slst 5i 1,.&

$
"a

v{
6
,*

b'lir€ssf1 Cottrs?;tbn € Ufi?€ HEfi€biriql

courtegy of Yoshiko Breadon, Northeast oklalToma R.*sl Hstclte Services

Property Detail
- Gr,rilirratc(l ttt\ Oq/t))/),t\Ji

4, \ t, Pnst 2 ()r 2



;.R

G

sTs

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

5002500

Feet cBoA-2904
l# 19-10 15

5.\



TT'I.9A GOUI{TY BOARD OF ADIUSTTIE]IT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 9015
GZM: 33

CASE NUMBER: CBOA.29O4

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATET 08/17/2021 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Brad Sherrill

ACTIOI{ REQUESTED: Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street or dedicated

"ght.f*"y 
f.m 30 feet to 25 feet in the AG district to permit the construction of a single-family home

(Section 2O7).

LOCATIOI{= 21r55OW. Highway5l ZO[{ED: AG

AREA: Keystone

PRESET{T USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE= 45'23 acres

LEcAt DESCRIPTIOil= W/2 NE LESS 5.166ACS FOR RD & LESS 29.60ACS lN 9 TRACTS SEc 15 19 10

45.233ACS,

RELEVAilT PREVIOUS ACTIOilS: None Relevant

At{ALySlS OF SURROUNDING AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning in a rural area with

what appear to be agricultural uses with a smattering of residential uses on large acreages.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

Variance of the minimum frontage requirement on a public street or dedicated right-of-way from 30

feet to 25 feet in the AG district to permit the construction of a single-family home (Section 2O7)-

The Code requires owners of land utilized for residential purposes to maintain 30 feet of frontage

on a public street or dedicated right-of-way. The submitted site plan indicates that the subject lot

has 25' of frontage onto West Hi$hway 51.

The applicant provided the following statementt "My wife and I plan to build our dream home on

this property. The deeded driveway only has 25 feet of road fronta$e. Section 2O7 of the Tulsa

County Zoning Code requires a minimum of 30 feet of read frontage. This property is 45 acres."

lf inclined to approve, the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably

related to the request to ensure that the proposed use and future development of the subject

property is compatible with and non-injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Moveto-(approve/deny)aVarianceoftheminimumfronta{erequirementonapubIic
street or dedicated right-of-way from 3O feet to 25 feet in the AG district to permit the construction

5,&-
of a sin$e-family home (Section 2O7).

REVTSED 7 /26/2O2!



Findingthe hardship to be

Subject to the following conditions (if any)

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptionat conditions or circumstanceg which are peculiar

to the land, structure or buitding involved, the titerat enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances
do not apply generally to other property in the same use district; and thatthe variance to be
granted witt not cause substantra t detriment to the public Eood or impair the purposes, spirit, and

intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

ji,3
RWTSED 7/26/2O2L



Feet Subject
Tract

C B O A - 2 9 0 4 :;;;',",,tri"!t;"i:"'i*tr x'.x':,i';";"i!,
5002500

l# 19-10 15 Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

5.L\



,!3
a

5,5



ffi
<f,+r'I q*,1

i$.
,A
ii
f,r

$
*r,tl
tt

I

f

j,1

t'"
ii.
,, l,

{

r
.:
:.)

,li

I

I

I

'i,l
*
1

I

t,
'l

i
!

,l
{

il
:j

'!
4

5.[a



5,1



IE

' '. r :

i' i ';-

;r

tq



l'I-
( hu'

ALIA/NSPS IAND TITLE S.JR/AY 
'920ld

--*,_o-* _[

.a:,.1:.ol

- .- gr]'! Lt-q- -'g:'a{- - - * -- *c7'-" - 'r

i t7.w' ,rrrl
aI le

-.'r/on I

vr tq

I

\h*^

Eouv,t

rIoi

Lq

t00

5y.J

''tt..r.*- I
l

iE

(}

19gS*+S,*il,,9*,., -.,,

Ur,., b.:..r.

f9,-.' r't .

\LY .r ' ;.-- ;. J, r.r ( '

Ur'' !.: ,-.r.u*rrMDll*Bn4

! Y d., !- -:.

wr@r@.rEF6dnaE.t

n.r r.' wni u rfi ftfr{ d
9 :trr,.r1-d \"\rr", n:g (un i,s siltrdEuE1-@d&n

/-fr' t ?.'c (v !4,rft tn o.ot I t,rf,nI tFd @l rGi E]{aIq

it0t

&a4t!t!!,gs!!EtE!

*
rc

!

i
uEs ..{,/+,+-

6;fi(a -- --------*

LOCATION L|AP
uir4t

tsqh
r$J

s

5,q



At '(?v' I 4
.--,-L-r.

:i

ii
l- --i'

i... . i
!i

;!
t:

._.. _1.,.,."

il

-----i-ts

I

'i

I

.:-..-,-,. !,-.--^i-

.i

I

I

I

i

I

4

I

i

I

I

I

I

:
t

l'

i -.-.....'.-,,- , --- i

il

li

'- --___:--_--_'

; 

-. 

:--i.---i

-....-.-....----i .----.. ----

irj

.--.-.: ---.-. i*--...... :..-.-..-: -.--:-..

:,rl

I

i:

,-f
t3.:

i'
I

I
I

I

I
I

t!ti I I

il

d:7

.U' i

qbtI

fi
I

.d'tl .i

I

!

i

I

I

(J.



AG

SUBJECT TRACT

AG

AG

EtT3Srs

AG

,l.{?

!
c?

\$6I

500
Feet
2500

cBoA-2905
17-14 25

b,\



TIII.SA GOUI{TY BOARD OF ADIUSTTEI{T
GASE REPORT

HEARIilG DATET 08/77/2021 1:30 PM

APPLICANT: Dream Point Ranch Events, lnc.

ACTION REOUESTED: Special Exception for Use Unit 2 (Area-Wide Special Exception Uses) to allow a

WeOOing anO Event Venue in an AG district; and a Variance from the all-weather parking surface

req u i rement (Section 1-340. D).

TRS= 7425

CZM: 69

LOCATION: T77OO E. US HWY 64

FEI{GELIt{E: Bixby

PRESENT USE: Vacant

LEGAL DESCRIPTIONt S/2 NW/4 SW/4 SW/4

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIOilS:

Subject Property:

CASE ilUMBER: CBOA-2905

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

ZO[{ED: AG

TRACT SIZE: 5 acres

CBOA-2266 May 2OO7: The Board approved a Variance of the minimum street frontage required in

an AG district for a lot to be used for residential purposes, from 30 ft. to 0 ft, restricted to 2.L4

acres as on the application and subject to the easement being filed of record, on property located

al 17777 E.ITIsr St. S.

CBON2251, May 2OO7: The Board denied a Variance of the minimum lot area required in an AG

district from2 ac. to.81 ac; aVariance of the minimum land area per dwelling unit required in an

AG district from 2.! ac. to .81 ac; a Variance of the minimum average lot from 150 ft. lo L25'ft.;

and a Variance of the minimum street frontage ft. to permit a lot split, on property located al 17777

E.77tsr St. S.

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-2642 August 2017: The Board approved a Specia/ Exception to permit a wedding/event

venue on an AG zoned property; a Variance of the all-weather surface material requirement for
parking subject to conceptual plans for a period of five years, on property located at east of the

SE/c of East 171st Street South and South 161't East Avenue.

AilALySIS OF SURROUilDII{G AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning with a residence south

of the subject property and a related wedding venue south and southwest of the subject property.

v,2-
REVTSED 8/9/2027



STAFF COMMET{TS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception for Use Unit 2 (Area-Wide Special

Exception Uses) to allow a Wedding and Event Venue in an AG district; and a Variance from the all-weather

parking surface requirement (Section 1-340.D).

A Special Exception is required as the proposed use is not permitted by right in the AG district because of
potential adverse affect, but which if controlled in the particular instance as to its relationship to the

surroundin garea and to the general welfare, may be permitted. The proposed wedding/event center must

be found to be compatible with the surrounding area.

The applicant has submitted a site plan and drawings indicating that the site will provide parking on a

gravel lot. The Wedding and Event venue will be located in a 90' x 30' (3600 sq. ft.) barn on the east side

of the property.

The Code requires all parking surfaces be paved with an all-weather surface so as to maintain a minimum

level of aesthetics, but more importantly to control air-borne particulates like dust and to control the

tracking of dirt and mud onto public streets. The applicant has requested a variance to permit a gravel

parking area.

The applicant provided the following statement. "Applyin$ for special exception on adioinin$ property to
previously approved exception $ranted under CBOA-2642 in 2077."

The Bixby Comprehensive Plan as wellas the Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use Plan desr$nate this

area as Rural Agricutture (see Land l.Jse Map). Rural A$riculture is defined as follows:

The Rurat Agriculture designation denotes areas within the City of Bixby's fenceline, but not within
the City limits, that have lar{e tracts of land for a$ricultural purposes. A$riculturaluses may a/so

include large-tot detached residential, accessory a$ricultural uses and structures to support
agricultural uses. lmprovements in this desrgn ation should be low impact and retain the rural
character of the area.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to

the request to ensure that the proposed use is compatible with the surrounding area. The Board, if
concerned with the pedormance of such a use, may limit approval for a temporary period to essentially

establish a trial period. The Board may consider the following conditions:
o Limiting the number of onsite events per year.

o Limiting the total number of guests permitted at one time.
o Limiting the day and hours of operation.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Specr,al Exception for Use Unit 2 (Area-Wide Special

Exception Uses) to atlow a Wedding and EventVenue in an AG district.

Approved per conceptual plan on page ofthe a$enda packet.

Sub"l'ect to the following conditions (includingtime limitation, if any):

Finding the Specia I Exception witt be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and
will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare'"

b,3
REVTSED 8/9/2021



"Move to (approve/deny) a Variance from the all-weather parkin$ surtace requirement
(Section 734O.D).

Findingthe hardship to be

Approved per conceptual plan on page ofthe a$enda packet'

Sub.l'ect to the fottowin$ conditions (includingtime limitation, if any):

Findinf, by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are
peculiar to the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of
the Code would result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional

conditions or circumstances do not apply Eenerally to other property in the same use

district; and that the variance to be $ranted will not cause substantra I detriment to the
public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive

Plan.

b. ct
REVTSED 8/9/2021



Case No.2266
Action Requested:

Variance of the minimum street frontage required in an AG district for a lot to be

used for resiOential prtpot.t, from SO i' to 0 ft. (Section207),located: 17777 Easl

171"tStreet South.

Presentation:
Marcus Durham, 17777 East 171't street sOUth, proposed a lot-split for access to

a public street and a 30 ft. driveway easement. He stated they have utilities' He

Joes not have plans to subdivide. A site plan was provided (Exhibit C-1)'

Gomments and Questlons
The Board mer66?66tioned Mr. Durham about platting if they are going to

subdivide.

lnterested Parties:
ffierested parties who wished to speak

%'*'@";'.n?T:l;jl5#.j",lsf ,9"g#,?l-,T'iJitjv3'f il;nTif?l"aye"; no "naYs";
the minimum streei tt*iugJ teffi"'O^in an AG district for a lot to be used for

fii*iliry;ffi ,'fi i:.??Jr;22{W"i.??r:':?i"*l:';11;:l:"'ff ,;!

sw sw sEc 25-17-14, NW NW SEC 36-17-14 Tulsa county, state of

Oklahoma

*********

Gase No.2267
Action RequeEted:

Variance of thFmaximum permitted square footage for accessory buildings in the

RS district t.m iSO ta fi (SeJtion 240.2.E),loiated: 12440 East 132nd Street

South.

Presentation:
Todd Ferman, 12440 East 132nd Street South, Broken Anow, Oklahoma'

proposed to re-build a 31'x 33'shop that burned down. He planned to replace it

with a 30'x 40' metal structure'

lnterested Parties:

05: l5:07:324 (1 l)

b,g



COUNTY BOARD OF ADJUSTMENT
MINUTES of Meeting No. 322

Tuesday, March 20,2OO7,1:30 P.m.
County Commission Room

Room 1 19
County Administration Building

MEMBERS PRESENT MEMBERS ABSENT STAFF PRESENT OTHERS PRESENT

West, Co. lnsPectorHutson
Dillard
Tyndall, Vice Chair
Walker, Secretary

Charney, Chair AlbertY
Butler
Cuthbertson

The notice and agenda of said meeting were posted at the County Clerk's office, County

Administration guilding, Thursday, Maich 15,2OOT at 3:46 p.m., as well as in the Office

of lNCoG,2o1 W.5th St., Suite 600.

After declaring a quorum present, Chair Charney called the meeting to order at 1:30

p.m.

Mr. Cuthbertson read the rules and procedures for the County Board of Adjustment

Public Hearing.

MINUTES

On MOTION of Walker, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Dillard, Hutson,

"aye"; nO "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney "absent") to EPROVE the Minutes Of

February 20, 2007(N o. 321).

********

*************

NEW APPLICATIONS

Caso No.2251

ffiinimumlotaGlfruiredinanAGdistrictfrom2acreSto.81
acres; a Variancd of the minimuftfqlf, area per dwelling unit required in an AG

district lrom 2.1acres to .81 acreslf,Vqjgnce of the minimum average lot width

required in an AG district from 1 50 ft.14ry1ft.; and a Variance of minimum street

i?lll$j:in 
AG district from 30 ft. to , 

rymit 
a lot split, located'- 17777 East

03:20:0'l:322 (l)

b,b



Presentation:
Marcus Durham, P.O. Box 33124, stated this application is for mortgage

purposes. He emphasizeO the 320 ft. elevation on the property was a hardship

and there was no 6uOtL roaO. They proposed to build a home on a portion ol2'1
acres and did not want to obligate-att gg acres for the mortgage. He submitted

photographs and other exhibits (Exhibits A-1 and A-2)'

Comments and Questions:
ffidmorethanonceforanexplanationofthereasonsforthe

variances. Mr. Durham responded that in the 2.1 acres there is an 80 ft. elevation

"n"ng" 
and there is a road on the top and one at the bottom. They want to keep

""""J, 
to the public road. Mr. Walker responded that they could just give

themselves an easement. Mr. Hutson found two of the variances to be

unnecessary and added that they were creating a land locked piece of property'

Mr. Hutson asfeO-what they phh to do with the rest of the land' Mr' Durham

replied they do not have plans for the rest of the property'

lnterested Parties
ffiSouthBoulder,attorney,representedMr.Durham.Hestatedthis

application does not create any distuibance to the area. He considered the

f'riiOrnip is the nature of the iocation, terrain and the current access to the

propertY.

Board Action:
On Motion of Hutson, the
"aye"; no "nays"; no "ab

finding a lack of hardshiP, on the described proPertY:

SW SW SEC 25-17'14, Tulsa Co of Oklahoma

4-0-0 (Walker , Tyndall, Dillard, Hutson,
"absent") to DENY Case No. 2251,

*********

Case No.2252
Action Reouested:

Variance of tfrIminimum Land Area per dwelling required in an AG district to

permit a second dwelling on a 4 acre parcel (section 330), located: 14301 East

136th Street North.

Presentation:
Caroiffi;tep, 14301 East 136th Street North, proposed to build another house

on the proPertY.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Hutson rrL"i@asked for this previously ten years ago. She replied they

did not but it was the pievious owner. they rent the existing house to a daughter'

b,r(

03:20:07:322 (2)



Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms, Schiavo what kind of sound proofing she had inside the

orifOing where the receptions will be held. Ms. Schiavo stated that the way the building

is constructed there will actually be two layers so it will be quiet.

Mr. Dillard asked Ms. Schiavo if there would be alcohol served. Ms. Schiavo stated that

it would be served if requested, but it will be served only by a licensed and insured

bartender which will probably come through the catering company'

Mr. Crall asked Ms. Schiavo about a screening fence. Ms. Schiavo stated there will be

a six foot screening fence located to the east and to the west.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties present

Comments and Questions:
None.

Board Action:
6n-M-O-TION of CRALL, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson, Johnston

"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney "absent') to APPROYE the request for-a

Special Exception to allow a wedding/event venue with accessory lodging (Use Unit 2)

in the AG Districtisection 310); Variance to reduce the required side yard setback to 10

feet in the AG District (Section 330)L subject to conceptual plan 4,9. The hours of

operation will be as shown on page 4.10. There is to be a 6'-0" screening fence of the

east side and the west side of the subject property. The Board has found the hardship

to be that existing building was in compliance prior to the lot changing. This is approval

is for a period of three years, August 2020; for the following property:

E'2 SW SE SE LESS .12 AC FOR RDS SEC 23 21 13 4.88 ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY'

STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2642-Marcus Durham ilLt coPY
Action Reoueeted:
ffipermitawedding/eventVenue(UseUnit2)onanAGzoned
profirty GS*t'"n 31d); Variance of the all-weather surface material requirement

io,'p"'tiinb(Sectioniir+@EastoftheSE/cofEast171stStreet
South and South 161't East Avenue, Bixby

Mr. Hutchinson stated that there is a letter for a request of continuance on this case,

and he asked if anyone would like to challenge the request'

08lrs/20t7t#447 (s)

(, .8



oJfrA -ah$e T ILE COPY

David W. Davis, 406 South Boulder, Suite 400, Tulsa, OK; stated the request for

continuance came from L. Williams via e-mailthis morning but there is no L. Williams on

the notification mailing list. A cotinuation would place a hardship on his client. A

September hearing his client will be in Canada attending a conference with flight and

hoiel reservations paid for. The request is untimely and there are misrepresentations in

the letter.

Mr. Johnston asked Mr. Davis if there would be an objection if the case were continued

to the October meeting. Mr. Davis stated that would create a hardship on his client

because it is too far in the future.

John Moody, 6004 South Marion Avenue, Tulsa, OK; stated he was only hired

yesterday thus the reason for late e-mail. Primary reason for the request of continuance

is becauie his client has not had an opportunity to meet with the applicant. Mr. Moody

stated that L. Williams is his client and she owns property and a house adjacent to the

subject property. His client would like to meet with the applicant because in discussing

the-appiicaiion w1h his client it is apparent there are a number of things that his client

may not be objectionable to providing there were reasonable conditions placed on the

request. There are also things that are unclear in the application that need to be

cleared up. Mr. Moody stated that he chatlenges the Use Unit 2 classification in this

request because wedding event center is not included in that section. This request

should be classified undei Use Unit 5 and advertised as such, because Use Unit 5 talks

about community centers. Mr. Moody does not believe the application was properly

noticed nor classified properly so the Board does not have jurisdiction'

Mr. Dillard asked Ms. Miller if the request was properly noticed and properly classified.

Ms. Miller stated that staff is certain that the request was properly classified and noticed.

An event center's function and use is more closely related to Use Unit 2 than Use Unit

5.

Mr. Davis stated that he does not know who L. Williams is because the name is not on

the mailing lis.t and what interest this party has in the application.

Mr. Moody stated that L. Williams is a property owner that has property just outside the

300 foot radius and is very near the subject property. Mr. Moody stated that his client

would not have know about the application except another property owner received a

notice.

Mr. Crall stated that the Board, in the past, has always suggested that an applicant

speak with the neighbors because the Board does not like disharmony. The Board will

highly suggest thJapplicant speak to the neighbors and it looks like that is what the

suggestion will in this case. He would like to continue this case.

Mr. Hutchinson stated that he would like proceed but he believes it will come down to

disagreements amongst the neighbors and be continued anyway, so he would like to

continue the case to September or October.

08lts/20171#447 (6)

lo,1



r ILE COFY
&a/+- alo$+

Mr. Johnston stated that he could go either way but the history is that cases such as this

are always continued. Though thl Board could hear the applicant and the interested

parties to tay some ground work that way everyone will know what is proposed if the

case should be continued.

Mr. Dillard does not understand why the interested party waited until the last day to

r"ir" 
"ny 

issues. That is not the Board's problem, that is their problem. lf one party has

done alliheir work and another party waited until the last minute to hire an attorney that

is not the Board's problem. The Board determines larid use. Period, Mr. Dillard thinks

the case should be heard todaY'

Board Action:
dffiN of DILLARD, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson, Johnston

'l"y""i no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney "absent") !o HEAR the request for a Special

Eiception to permit a wedding/event venue (Use Unit 2) on an AG zoned property

Grt-otr e10)j Variance of the all-weather surface material requirement for parking

(Section 1340.D); for the following property:

N/2 NE LESS Sl50 W2051.99 & LESS S220 E580.09 THEREOF SEC 35 17 14

69.772ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

Presentation:
fVl*""s O,"tt-"m, 17350 East Highway 64, Bixby, OK; stated he would like to build a

pole barn to fit into the agriculturil environment. He has operated a guest ranch for a

number of years with pedple coming in for hay rides and other things. He has retired

and his daughter is tafini over the operations of the ranch and she had the idea of

holding wedding events aftne ranch. The property consists of 180 acres and he works

with tfie Oklahbma Wildlife Department and Biologist to develop the property in a
reasonable way, keeping it as rural as possible. He is in the process of planting more

trees on the suUlect broperty to help make the property a desireable place. There are

no public roads-within i min of the subject property but there is a ranch road that

comes from Highway 64. The ranch road is a mile long laid with white rock and he

owns the propJrty on notn sides of the road. He has located the proposed wedding

center as far back as possible without falling off the edge of the hilltop. There is a

neighbor's house about a half mile away that is located to the northwest of the proposed

location and there is an airport located about %mite south. The proposed wedding barn

is well within the tree barrier and totatly contained on the subject property. His daughter

developed restrictions for the wedding center and the plan i-s to have off-duty police

officers and Tulsa County Sheritf Deputies. The barn will be foam insulated inside and

that should create a noiie barrier along with the tree barrier that is between the barn

and the neighbors. ln the packet given to the Board there are pictures showing

horseback riling, hay rides, eic., andlhe ranch has been doing all thesethingsf- 19

years with the exc"ption of the wedding events. He has worked with Oklahoma Agri-

08trsl20t7/#447 (7)

b, \0



cren+-eto4e FILE C0PY

Tourism in regards to the guest ranch in the agricultural,setting. Mr. Durham stated that

he is in the process of sep-arating the subject five acres for the wedding barn.

Mr. Johnston asked Mr. Durham what type of building is proposed for the wedding

center. Mr. Durham stated that it will be i pole barn with two extensions, one on each

side. Mr. Johnston asked if the pole barn would be fully enclosed. Mr. Durham

answered affirmativelY.

Sarah Goffin, 17300 East Highway 64, Bixby, OK; stated she is the daughter and she

will be taking over the operations of tne guest ranch an-d the proposed wedding center'

To maintain tAO acres is not cheap so she would like to expand what has been

provided to the public for years. The guest ranch is open by appointment only for

iuests to ride and fish and 
-enjoy 

the rural experience. The property is not open to the

iublic so there witl not be people wandering around the property all the time'

Jason Goffin, 17300 East Highway 64, Bixby, OK; stated he would like to talk about the

proposed pole barn. The barn will be built with 26 gauge steel with sheet rock over the

steel siding on the inside.

Mr. Johnston asked Ms. Coffin if she has ever received any complaints from the

n.igftUor" about the operation of the guest ranch. Ms. Coffin stated that she has not.

Ms] cofin stated that she actually nao ttre support of the neighbors for the trail riding

that is shown in the Picture.

Mr. .Crall asked Ms. Coffin if there would be any shooting of any sort. Ms. Coffin stated

there would not be any shooting. There are no shooting ranges or archery ranges on

the subject property and they will not be available.

Mr. Johnston asked Ms. Coffin what was the largest event they have had on the

prop"rty. Ms. Coffin stated they had a family wedding but she is not sure of the number

of guests.

lnterested Parties:
@SouthMarion,Tulsa,oK;statedthatweddingeventscanonlybe
held in Use Unit 2in abed and breaKast facility which has no more than 12 bedrooms.

There are very specific conditions regarding that. The application does not say they are

applying tor i UbO and breakfast, iisays th9 applicant is asking for a wedding event

center and that they are going to build a6,100 square foot barn. That is not a definition

in the County Zoning CoJe, blcause under Use Unit 2 wedding events ca1 only be held

in conlunction with i neO and breakfast. The wedding event is completely reliant upon

the approval of a bed and breakfast. lf the Board does not approve that then they

cannot approve any of the other conditions because that is the way the Zoning Code is

written. Mr. Moody believes this request was not advertised properly. A bed and

breakfast is classified as a residential structure that provides 12 guest rooms and meals

for overnight guests who pay a fee for services. Such structures may also be rented for

events such as weddings, receptions, anniversaries, private dinner parties, business

08ltsl20r7l#447 (8)

tr.\\



owD,+-*b'lt- t lL E [i0P Y

seminars, etc. as approved by the Board of Adjustment. The applicant shows an airport

on his site plan tirat has not been used for approximately 20 years and it is not

oferable. The subject property does not have a public street to the propsoed area but

the road is an unpaveO bririate road that leads to the ranch and to the proposed area for

the event center. The Variance request is to allow the applicant not to install a hard

surface parking area which may be alright but under these circumstances there is a
6,100 square ioot building. UnOer the-terms of the Zoning Code there are special

parking requirements undler the bed and breakfast section of the Code. So the

applicJnt has to provide enough off-street parking to accommodate 600 people' Mr.

Ni,fuy believes iftat is a streich for the applicant to ask the Board to approve the

parking lot of that size that is not an all weather hard surface. Mr. Moody stated the

lippficint must also have a hardship for the Variance to be approved that is related to

the shape and configuration of the property. Mr. Moody stated that because the request

is advertised as a J.e Unit 2 it may-include any type of a number of activity that his

client would be opposed to; for example, if the applicant wants to use the venue for

motorcycles or ali ierrain vehicles or anything thgJ makes noise close to the houses

"tong 
tire south border. His client is not necessarily objecting to a reasonably well run

limit6d wedding type center nor are they objecting to a limited number of hay rides or

horse back riding. Mr. Moody stated tnat nis client has questions about the hours of

operation, abouinoise levels, about staying on site, where will the other activities be

taking place, how many events will be held, etc. Unregulated activities could be a
proolEm. There are also concerns about the number of automobiles that will be using

ihe gravel road because the applicant's own web page references 600 people. Mt'

n4ooly stated there are concerns'about bands playing music. The proposed barn is set

on the edge of the property high on a hill and noise does travel so it needs to be

discussed. The Zoning'Code does not permit what the applicant has asked for. Mr.

lrrtooOy thinks the apfilication is too bioad and too general without very specific

conditions. Mr. Moodi stated that if the Board does approve today's requests he would

ask that the Board limits the area where the activities are conducted, i.e., the northeast

corner of the tract not the entire tract.

Bill Westmoreland, 16527 East 171tt Street, Bixby, OK; stated he is concerned about

his investment because he has spent about $800,000 on his property. He moved to the

area for the peace and quiet and he does not want to hear noise. Mr. Westmoreland is

a minister and he is all about weddings but his concern are the lighting, sounds, and

traffic. He is concerned about the noisL level of the bands that will show up. He would

like for the applicant to set the stage up for the bands so that any noise that escapes

from the builbing is not going oveithe pond and down the hill to the fantastic view it

would be away f-rom his louJe. He is aiso concerned about the hours of operation for

the wedding venues, lf this is done well he believes everybody's property value will go

up. He is concerned about how the traffic will be handled because he has heard that

Hign*"y 64 is going to be widened with a bridge added over the Arkansas River.

George Shafer, 17023 East 171"t Street, Bixby, OK; stated he has lived here lor 27

years-and he has a ministry named Eagle Mountain Ranch Ministry. He works with

inibren and adults and he is not upset ni tne proposed use of the subject property' He

08ltst20t7t#447 (e)

b.la



or'aA- &b'[2 f ILE g0PI
has heard noise coming from the subject property more than once but it does not bother

him because he is in Jministry that takes care of kids. He recently moved in a double

wide mobile on the southeast corner of his property which is about a 100 feet from the

subject property. He does like the peace and quiet of the area but the applicant has not

been a disiurbince to him or his ministry. He would like to build more cabins on his

property in the future and have a pond as well. His concerns are the traffic and as long

as the traffic is not going to be on his property he is fine with the request.

R. C. Morrison, 17025 East 174th Street South, Bixby, OK; stated his house is located

on 13 acres on the south border of the subject property. His concern is the impact the

requested venue is going to have on his way of life. lf this request is approved is there

any way he can protect himself from the ATVs or the horse back riding, He does not

want to be an obstructionist but he does want to protect his property.

Vicki Morrison, 17025 East 174th Street South, Bixby, OK; stated she can hear voices

at her house from the subject property's barn. That is voices, not music. She is

concerned about sharing a border with the subject property. Ms. Morrison is concerned

about how they will provide bathroom facilities for allthe people.

Laura Williams, 17593 South 174th Avenue East, Bixby, OK; stated that she is the
party that lives just outside the 300 foot radius. Ms. Williams stated that the runway is

own-ed by the association so as an association member she owns a piece o{ Jhe
property, all members own a piece of the runway even if they are beyond the 300 foot
raOius. Who wants to guess what will be done on the subject property and what the

future is going to be. She is absolutely agreeable that the applicant, she and the

neighborJgetlogether to discuss the proposal. The applicant has pre,sented specifics

about tne suqecl area but there are no specifics about the remainder of the property. A
discussion is absolutely paramount and there should be no reason why we cannot get

together and talk about everything to make this a successful operation for everyone.

Iyti. Wittiams stated that eveyone's happiness is the end goal and there should be no

reason why that could not be reached. Ms. Williams stated that she would like to see

restrictions placed on the camping if it does proceed because this looks like it will only
get bigger and better.

Lori Szymanski, 17219 East 174th Street South, Bixby, OK; stated this whole thing with

the entiie neighborhood is the fear of the unknown. The neighbors do not know what it

will be like to have 600 people on the subject property because that will change the

whole dynamic of the area. Fear of the unknown is not knowing whether we can trust

the applicant. Willthe applicant be able to change what they are doing? lt is the fear of
the unknown.

Mr. Dillard stated that he did not want the Board to go fonuard with this case if
something is wrong, and he asked Ms. Miller if she was comfortable with the Use Unit 2

classification. Ms. Miller stated that Use Unit 2 has been consistently been used for an

event center. The Code does not specifically say anywhere within the Code "event

08ltslzor7l#447 (10)

lt.13



Mp,q-at 4*
center" but that group of uses under use unit 2 is related to that. The meaning of Use

Unit 5 is rnore institutional'

Ms. Miller left the meeting at 3:30 P.M.

FILE COPY

Rebuttal:
sarah coffin came forward and stated the original purpose sl't9 i:. before the Board

tooay is to have a special Exception under use Unit 2 approved forlhe wedding venue

and to have a.Variance approved for all-weather surface material for parking' She is

not here for the activities that are currently happening on the subject property. The

other activities are something that they do 
-on 

their property and it was preented as a

n""[grornd showinj that the-wedding u"nu" would. tie into the activities. ln response to

the comment abou-t wanting to woik together, there were notices sent out of this

meeting and no one approached them about their concerns.

Marcus Durham came forward and stated the request is reflected on the entire 180

acres because it is one piece of property, but the wedding venue would only be on a

portion of the ProPertY.

Sarah Coffin stated that in order to maintain the agricultural status for the subject

propertv and keep it in tn" family is to be able to have the proposed events and the

events that are currently nappening. Otherwise, they will have to sell the property to

o"u"topr"nt and there will'be houses on the property. sh9 has..already presented

p.pot'"0 self-induced restrictions for the proposal and lighting will not be an issue

b"."rr" those lights will be pointed toward ihe-rear of the property. Everything that she

can think of to mlintain the agricultural setting is explicit in her guest agreement.

Mr. Crall asked Ms. coffin if she has campers where on the property do_they stay. Ms.

coffin stated that it will be around the pond area on the property. Mr. Crall asked Ms.

Coffin about ATV riders. Ms. Coffin stated that she does not provide ATVs. Mr' Crall

asked about rotor.yctes. Ms. Coffin stated she does not provide motorcycles to th.e

prnii" Ms. Coffin siated that the guests also have to provide their own horses as well.

Ms. Coffin stated that she is noiproviding the activities she is simply providing the

location.

Mr. Hutchinson asked Ms. Coffin and Mr. Durham if they woutd have_ any objections if

the Board were to approve the request with a three or five year time limit. Mr' Durham

stated that he nas over a quarter million dollars invested in the building and he does not

think he would be able to recoup that investment'

Ms. Coffin stated that she has never had a complaint on anything that has been done

on the subject ProPertY'

0s/rsl20r7l#447 (Lr)

b.lq



, t llt c0PYw|-;?'bffu
Mr. Johnston asked Ms. Coffin about the 600 anticipated guests or cars, Ms. Coffin

stated that 600 would be the maximum allowable for an event. Mr. Durham stated that

if all the guests were in the barn and they were standing that 600 is the number of
people thit could fit in the barn. Mr. Johnston stated that the parking area will only

iupbort about 40 cars. Mr. Durham stated that there is an overflow area that he had not

intbnded to pave and he estimated the.parking area to hold 50 cars. Mr. West stated

that parking is calculated based on the square footage of the building.

Comments and Questions:
supporttherequestiftheapplicantWeretocomebackin

three years. Three years will let the neighbors know whether the applicant is doing as

he says he will do.

Mr. Johnston stated that he has not heard the "continuance" mentioned. ls there any

reason why the applicant shouldn't or can't visit with the neighbors.

Mr. Hutchinson stated that he does not think there needs to be a continuance' Most

everything has been brought forth by the neighbors and the applicant in his opinion' Mr'

ttutc-hinsdn stated that he would like to see a five year condition placed on the approval

if the Board is inclined to approve the request.

Mr. Dillard asked if there can be a condition that there is no commercial use of

motorcycles. Mr. Johnston stated that has nothing to do with the requested wedding

chapel. Mr. Dillard stated that he can support the request if it is given the condition of
five years.

Board Action:
On MOTION of CRALL, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson, Johnston

"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Charney "absent") tO npinOYF the request fOr a

Special gxcebtion to permit a wedding/event venue (Use Unit 2) on an AG zoned

propetty (Section 310); Variance of the all-weather surface material requirement for

farking (bection ta+0.O1, suOlect to conceptual plan 5.5, 5'6, 5.7 and 5.8. This

approual is for five years, August 2022, when the applicant is to appear before the

Board for a review oi the project The Board has found the hardship to be the size of

the property; for the following property:

N/2 NE LESS 5150 W2051.99 & LESS 5220 E580.09 THEREOF SEC 35 17 14

69.772ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

08lrst20|7/#447 (12)

b. l5



t
a
t
a
I
a
a
I

a
a

at

I

i

a

lalltaaltt
aaattaat

tttrttt
llaatrr
aaaaltl
taatllt
tttlala
alaaatl
llatlri
raaaafl
lafatrt
alalrrr
llrtraa
ll!ltr
lltlaa
IIfttl

at

at

a
t
t

t

alaaa
lallr
taat
attt

taa
aat

lllrallatr

laitltriail

IIa

tatrt
llltt
aalaa
aaflt
alral
rrait
latlt
aattt

aa
tt
al
rl
aa
al
aa
tt
a!

rtrlt

laat:

laarlata
latata
Italta
aataaa
alllat
tltatl
aalaar

la
al
at
ll
tt
ll
at

lalltllrrtrtrtta

t
I
a
a

I
I

al

t
I

aaalaaa

rt
!a

tt
ll
at
la

lt
ll

tt
t:
al

I
Ittaallaalla
taalraaaaal

lraaalaa
atttltl
aaaata

ltlrl

al
-l
I

llr

I

alt
alt
a at
a tt
Ia a
lt a
l!l
ata
taa
la t
tat
l at
aat
rl I
lta
lat
ral
ltr
ata
lit
tla
al
la

taaaaat

atlttl

a
a
I
I

lrttt
tlata
!ttla
llaal

alaat
tttta
aaal-

Itat
lrra

atalal
llttlt

rlrtllt
lllalla
laattal
aataaaa
llaaa!ta

lr I

ll

I
t

!

aaaa

I

I
a
I
a
I

I
I
a

I
a

laataata

llltllra
aalaaaar
alaaaiat
lalaa!ll
laatataa
llrltlla
ilataaal

laaattaa
llrrar
alllat
ittlaa
llatat
laarra
ttltar
aaatta
tatlta
aattaf

a
a
t
I

I
I

a
a

I

a

a

rattlta
aaalttt
tl.tlar
ttalaaa
raaaatl
aalaala

lataal
lalll:
lltaat
!ttaal
ltaala
afatl!
aatata
llltt!

cnctr(-
rn
oaiL
oa

I
a
I
a
a
a
I
I
a

I
a
I
I

a

ataaltatlttt
lttalltaaa

laaaall
t aa ta

tatatat

It
au
at

aaa
llt
laa
all
atl
lt I
Ita

arattatt
alalttal
lliralta
aaattala
atattara
aaaatri
allataa
lalalri

ttaa

lla

a
a
I
a
a
I

llllallaaall
t
I
i

t
a
!
a

I

I

a

I

a

a

a
a
a

IaaIt

I

lltttalat

artt
la

!ttat

aaat

lat
I

!llltfat
aaattart
llaal-ta
aartaata
aaaalaaa

-!a!at
afttat
llllrr

tltr
aalt
at la
laat
tlla
attt
lalr
l ati

laal
atal
aala

aaal
aaaa
aaat
ttla

laatr
taaaa
laaal
taaaa
aflaa

aaat
ltaa
ataa
laal
alaa

ataatt
lllttt
at laaa

aaaal
tataa
lala!

Itlllt
alatta
atatat
altatl
ataa!a
!tlata
alaaaa

taaa
ta ll
alar
laal
laia

ar.llll

a

alatataa
llllar
alatr
tta

attatla
lat-r

lltatata

I

IaIta

a

lllla

I

ltlt!att
tlala

ltarata,

al
la

a lt r
Ittr

tl
ta
al
aa
ll
la
at
at

atlaltat
llaaalla
Italittl

alttaal
lllllt.
aalalaa
alaaala
taaltll
llatlal
Itllarr
llaatlt
tttrtt.
altalll
:tttaaa

lltlal
aaataa
ltltlr
lllaaa
ltttaa

al a
art
ala
lrr
at a
ltt
rta
laa

a
!
a
t
a
I

I la a

I

I
I
a

tl at I
aal

llltt
llarl

ttaa
alal
aaaa
laaa
alll
attt

atttlaaaat
taaarr
laaatt

atalalta
lllartar

aal

taar
lttl
alla
llat
attt
alta
aaaa
llrr

at
lr

at
tl
at
It
fa

ta
lt

la
ll
la

aa
ia
aa
aa
ll
ll
al
ll
al

att

a
a
aa

t
I

lalrraa

aaaa

arra

alaaatt
ta

lalt-
tlal

aa
at
ia

lll!at
alatrt
alalar
lltttt
aallal

l at la
llra

I
I
I
I
I
a
f
I

aarllaraattll

ttaItI

al

tIIaIaIIIaaaaIaaIIIa

a
I
a
t
I
I
a

t
I

a

laaallalalattlaa

aat
lr !
laa
laa
lat

rltaltl
tlltltl

atl
a la
la t
la l
a tt
aal
ata

tt I
tla

aaralaa
tatltll
aaaaatt
I
i

ta
tt
ta
ta
lt

I
a
a)

ll
lt
ta

aaatala
arlaltt
arlaatt
lltaltt
ttllaat

alaa

rrtaata
llllara

:lln
=<<'=&&
-ccE+=
=(6 !!
AF=3 E':qe q
fr6'
-o= @*

d9l
o
4s

Nn
dFd
d3gigsoooo-=o.o
E9
='6 f

aEsoo

7c
et
vo
@do
=o,

t
B
=.o
=
il

n
E.

@
o

6
c
f
foo
Eo
q,
o

zo
@

Uo
oo
CL

oo
3
3
(D

Lo

lFt
iffi
lFirJ

t-o
€
oo
f
@

=
noo
dof4
or_

Tcg

5q*
=o
=s

tq Hs+ lito"< mrZ3q
o.
coo

lt
=P6s.16Lf
@=(Dg

0)

so
c
a

Io
3o
To
x

mt
a8cfa=-=6i' E
-4. o

tlalrr
aaalal
ltalaa
aallrt
llaltl
llttla
llaaaa
raalll
laaltl
Itataa
tatral
taratt
rttltt

lltl
tri-
aaaa

atta
a tt i
ilaa
aaaa
alta

ial t
att

I
I
a
I
a
a
a
a

t
t
a
I

a
I
I
I
a
a

aa
ta
lt
lt
ta
tl
at
tl
la
tt

alt
alt
t at
alr
lla
ala

tat
tlt
tta
att
ttl
atf
aat
aal

tt
aa
ta
II
ta

o

Bd

(Jloo

o
tr
o
I
N(oaqt

)
A
N(n

T
c



Feet
0 50 100

l#
cBoA-2905 Note: Graphic oveilays may not precisely

align with physical features on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

17-14 25

b,l t



5000

Feet
250 cBoA-2905 Note: Graphic overlays may nol precisely

align wilh physical featurst on the ground.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

17-14 25

b,\ g



From: FX Shooter <fxshooter08@gmail.com>

Sent: Monday, August 9,202t4:47 PM

To: Jason Coffi n <iason @d rea m poi ntra nch. com>

Subject: Dream Point Ranch Letter

To whom it may concern,

My name is Jonthan McCann. I am a Sergeant with the Tulsa Police Department and I own the property

to the immediate west of Dream Point Ranch (16700 S. 163rd E Ave). I have been a neighbor to the

Coffin's for approximately 2.5 years. During this time, I have not had a single issue with noise or visitors

at Dream Point Ranch.

The Coffin's have not only built a beautiful location that locals can be proud of, but additionally the

success of their business provides economic support for our community as a whole' I welcome the new

addition they hope to build and would hope any of their other neighbors would feel the same'

Our area unfortunately has several businesses that have had to close their doors in this current

economic climate, so I believe as a neighbor we should support the entrepreneurial spirit the Coffin's

have shown during these difficult times.

I ask that you grant the necessary permissions/permits so Dream Point Ranch has the opportunity to

flourish and continue their role as an integral part of our community.

lf I can elaborate on any of these statements, please feel free to contact me at 918-810-9987.

b.lq



North

Sectlon 25 - Township 17N - Range 14E

Special exceptlon for subfect propefi located ln S/2 of the NW4 of the SW4 of

the sw4.

t Drawing not to scale

$rbjest
Prnnprtu

I

b.as



og
(!
J
c
tr
J

o

ui
-c+,FF
F{

,11

Breakdown of SW/4 of Section 25, Township t7 North, Range

14 East in Tulsa CountY, Oklahoma

Subject Propeny
(s/2 -Nw/4-sw/4-sw/4) 330,

660'

North

$ r Drawing not to scale

(r, al



og
lE
J
cc
J

o

tri
-ct,Ff\
F{

6

Approxlmate Bullding Location in 5W4 of Sectlon 25, Townshlp 17

North, Range 14 East in Tulsa County, Oklahoma

330'

650'

I Location is proposed building site. Site work needs to be performed once

approval received, but expected to be within thls area.

North
I Drawing not to scale

b,&2-



Tul:r County CIrk - lllchml llllli,r
Doe I 2O2[O375OA Prgr(a): .3

04 /06 /202t to :22 $9 Ilt'
Rccctpt e 21-22692
Frr: $ 22,OO

Quit Claim Deed
(lndividual Form)

Know all Men by These Presents:

This Indenture, made this 06 day of April ,2021 between:

Rosemary Durhrm Revocable Livins Trust

party ofthe first part and:

Concharty Mountrin Resources, LLC

u(r,
c)
€!
o0

ct

ofthe second part.

Witnesseth, that said party of the first part, in consideration of the sum of $10.00

and other valuable considerations in hand paid, the receipt of which is hereby acknowledged, do hereby

interest,
Quitclaim, GranL Bargain, Sell and Convey unto the said party _ of the second part all her

estate and every claim and demand, both at law and in equity, in and to all the following described property situated

ln Tulst County, State of Oklahoms , to wit:

Descriptive Exhibit A

Properry Address: S/2 - NW/4 - SW/4 - SW/4 of Se"tioo 25, T*nthip l?N'Rangel4E

Together with all the improvements there on and appurtenances thereunto belonging.

TO HAVE AND TO HOLD the above granted premises unto the said party of the second part, his

heirs and assigns forever.

In Witnesp Whereof, the

year fi#above writoen

said part y of the first part has hereunto set_ her _ hand(s) the day and

nWd Eorf US 6/ t/*l
(Please Sign in the presence of a Notary Public)

B,y b/,

6s p,

2< 7lads

s 3A.oz (+)
b,aP



ACKNOWLEDGEMENT
State of Oklrhonr

County or It lbhr

Before me, the undersigned, a Notary Public, in and for said County and Strate, on this Ut9day of (VVi I

,zl4_personally appeted L[*O/VrAVtl \WVAtil
to me known to be the identical penon(s) who executed the within and foregoing instrumen! and acknowledged to me

that (nrz executed the same as_blL free and voluntary act and deed for the uses and purposes therein set forth.

Given under my hand and seal of office the day and year above written.

(sEAL)
NOTARY PUBLIC

)
)
)

ss.

My Commission Numbe r, 172gY11elL

My commission expires: 91"$1'{?'t

. rtooTtlil

b, A{



gantiliL!

a ttt'

tl'tltx iLl

ttg ttttl ttat

{
I

$tttiltl/tt

TOCATION MAP
NTS

DESCRIPTIVE

EXHIBIT A

s25 T17N R14E

DRAWING SCALE

1" = 2(X)'

t"tfott.rfl

FOR: Conchrrty Mountaln Rarourccr' LLC.

Barlr of BcrrlntS Asumcd Noilh

LcgalDacdpuon:

A tnct ol tand lo6tod ln tho s/2 ol thc NV4 ot thc sry4 ol thc sfl4 of scctlon 25, Townrhlp 1? t{otth, Rangc 14 Eart of thc

lndlan Barc and tlcrldlrn, Tubr Gounty, Statc of Oklahoma.

Conttlnlng 5.0O tcrtt, Morc or lca3.

lt, As



{Strffi

Exception Site
Special E;<ception Site Request in S?5,
T i 7N,R 14E Red & \'el[r',v nutlined
propEfty is fanllv owned lifld

s-
tt
k



:e

AllWeather
Special Exception

C
FA



te
.AllWeather
r $pecial Exception
alt Road
le

-'l

I

I

I

I'
i

IL

AltL.'cj. r'letc H- a:'-c ,: !:'r *: -:-:: ---

C
}J
@



:e

Special

f
l.lI

Speoal Ex ptron Srte

,. :l

1"1 t_t L



S2-5-I2. Oklahoma Agritourism Program.
A. The Oklahoma Department of Agriculture, Food, and

Forestry shall operate an "Oklahoma Agritourism Program" for the
purpose of stimulat.ing economic growth and viability in rural
communities by promoting and fostering agritourism ventures
within Oklahoma.

B. The Oklahoma Agritourism Program of the Oklahoma
Department of Agriculture, Food, and Forestry shalI:

1. Foster conferences, institutes, and exhibits on
agrit.ouri sm opportunities ;

2. Pubtish reports, surveys' news bulletins, or other
materials pertaining to its findings, reconmendations, and work;

3. Util-ize existing Department resources and related
programs;

4. Cooperate with the Oklahoma Tourism and Recreation
Department, the Okl-ahoma Department of Commerce and the Oklahoma
State Universi-ty Cooperative Extension Service as needed in
development and operation of the Program; and

5. Facilitate an independent agritourism orqanization.
C. The Department may apply for, accept, and use any gift,

grant, oT bequest from any source for the purpose of discharging
its duties.
Added by Laws 2007, c.7, S L, eff. Nov. L, 2001.

52-5-13. Agritourism Revolving Fund.
A. There is hereby created in the state Treasury a fund to

be known as the "Agritourism Revolving Fund". A11 monies, fees,
and revenues collected, authorized, or received from any source
by the State Board of Agriculture or any division, officer, or
employee of the State Department of Agriculture pursuant to the
provisions of Section 1 of this act or any law or agreement
shall be deposited in the fund.

B. The fund shal1 be a continuing fund and shal-l be
expended only for purposes specifically authorized and approved
by a majority vote of the five (5) members appointed to and
constituting the Board. The President, in the absence of the
Board, may approve disbursements for lawfully authorized
purposes.

C. The Board shal-l have authority to employ and pay out of
the fund personnel as needed or required to conduct authorized
services.

D. A11 cfaims against the fund shall- be paid only upon the
majority approval of the Board, or the President in the absence
of the Board.
Added by Laws 2001 , c. '/, S 2, eff . Nov. 7, 2001 .

Page 1Oklahoma Statutes - Title 2. Agriculture

v,00



52-5-14. Short title - Oklahoma
Liabil-it.y Limitations Act.

This act shall be known and
Agritourism Activities Liability
Added by Laws 201,3, c. 2f , S !,

Agritourism Activities

may be cited as the "Oklahoma
Limitations Act".

emerg. eff. April 12, 2013.

IN

52-5-15. Definitions.
As used in the Oklahoma Agritourism Activities Llability

Limitations Act:
1. "Agritourism activity" means any activj-ty carried out on

a farm or ranch that allows members of the general public, for
recreational, entertainment, oT educational purposes, to view or
enjoy rural activities, including farming, ranching, hj-storic,
cultural, harvesL-your-own activitj-es, or naturaf activities and
attractions. An activity is an agritourism activity whether or
not the participant paid to participate in the activity;

2. "Agritourism professional" means any person who is
engaged in the business of providing one or more agritourism
activities, whether or not for compensation and whose
agritourism activity is registered with the Okfahoma Department
of Agriculture, Food, and Forestry;

3. "Inherent risks of agritourism activity" means those
dangers or conditions that are an integral part of an
agritourism activity including certain hazards, surface and
subsurface condi-tions, natural- conditions of land, vegetation,
and waters, the behavior of wifd or domestic animals, and
ordinary dangers of structures or equipment ordj-narily used in
f arming and ranching operati-ons. Tnherent risks of agritouri-sm
activity also include the potential of a participant to act in a

negligent manner that may contribute to injury to the
participant or others, including failing to follow instructi-ons
given by the agritourism professional or failing to exercise
reasonable caution while engaginq in the agritourism activity;
and

4. "Participant" means any person' other than the
an agritourismagritourism professional, who engages

activity.
Added by Laws 2013, c. 2J, S 2, emerg eff. April 72, 2013.

52-5-16. Liability of agritourism professionals and exceptions.
A. Except as provided in subsection B of this section, an

agritourism professional is not liabl-e for injury to or death of
a participant resulting from the j-nherent risks of agritourism
activities, so long as the warning contained in Section 4 of
this act is posted as required and, except as provided in
subsection B of this section, flo participant or partj-cipant's
representative can maintain an action against or recover from an

Page 2Oklahoma Statutes - Title 2. Agriculture

(r,3 \



agritourism professional for injury, l-oss, damage, oT death of
the participant resulting exclusively from any of the inherent
risks of agritourism activities. In any action for damages
against an agritourism professionaf for agritourism activity,
the agri-tourism professional must plead the affirmative defense
of assumption of the risk of agritourism activity by the
participant.

B. Nothing in subsection A of this section prevents or
limits the liabi-lity of an agritourism professional if the
agritourism professionaf does any one or more of the following:

1. Commits an act or omission that const.itutes negligence
or willful or wanton disregard for the safety of the
participant, and that act or omission proximately causes injury,
damage, or death to the ParticiPant;

2. Has actuaf knowledge or reasonably should have known of
a dangerous condition on the land, facilities, or equipment used
ln the activity or the dangerous propensity of a particular
animal used in such activity and does not make the danger known
to the participant, and the danger proximately causes injury,
damage , oL death to the participant.

C. Any limitation on legal liability afforded by this
section to an agritourism professional is in addition to any
other limitations of tegal liability otherwise provided by 1aw.
Added by Laws 2073, c.21, S 3, emerg. eff. ApriL 72, 2013'

S2-5-17. Notice of warning.
A. Every agritourism professional- shal-l post and maintain

signs that contain the warning notice specified in subsection B

of this section. The sign shal-l be placed 1n a clearly visibl-e
focation at the entrance to the agritourism location and at the
site of the agritourism activity. The warning notice shall
consist of a slgn in bl-ack letters, with each letter to be a
minimum of one (1) inch in height. Every written contract
entered into by an agritourism professional- for the providing of
professional- services, instruction, oT the rental of equipment
to a participant, whether or not the contract involves
agritourism activities on or off the location or at the site of
the agritourism activity, shaI1 contain in clearly readable
prlnt the warning notice specified in subsection B of this
section.

B. The signs and contracts described in subsection A of
this section must contain the following notice of warnj-ng:

''WARNING
Under Oklahoma 1aw, there is no liability for an injury to

or death of a participant in an agritourism activity conducted
at this agritourism location if such injury or death results
from the inherent risks of the agritourism activity. Inherent

Page 3Oklahoma Statutes - Title 2. Agriculture

b,5tu



risks of agritourism activities include, among others, risks of
injury inherent to 1and, equipment, and animals, as well as the
potential for you to act in a negligent manner that may
contribute to your in;ury or death. You are assuming the risk
of participating 1n this agritourism activi-ty. "

C. Failure to comply with the requirements concerning
warning signs and notices provided in this section shall- prevent
an agritourism professional from invokinq the privileges of
immunity provided by the Oklahoma Agritourism Activities
Liabllity Limitations Act.
Added by Laws 201-3, c.27, S 4, emerg. eff. April L2,2013-

Page 4Oklahoma Statutes - Title 2. Agriculture

v,33



Dream Point Ranch

Rr-rral Woods

Dream Point Ranch is an official Oklahoma Agritourism location and all laws regarding

Oklahoma Agritourism apply upon crossing onto Dream Point Ranch property.

There is a 1 mile asceni from Highway 64 up to the top of Concharty Mountain on a winding
gravel road of mountainous terrain. Please drive slowly and cautiously.
Roads are either gravel or milled asphalt and parking is either in milled asphalt lots or grass

lots surrounding the Venue,
Exercise proper caution, safety and distance from all wildlife at Dream Point Ranch. This is
therr home too.
The buildings at Dream Point Ranch are ADA accessible. Outdoors are not considered ADA

accessible.
The facilities are in a rural mountain setting and should be treated with respect to inherent
dangers.
No smoking, fire or open flames of any kind will be permitted indoors or outdoors. No

exceptions.

Facility Use

This new facility will be a 3,600 square foot building intended as a s:,tpport building of our other
structure for larger changing rooms, rehearsal dinners and bridal luncheons.
Rentals are available in 12 hour, 7 hour and 3 hour periods.

No rental time is ever to go beyond midnight or begin before 6am.
Moderate outdoor powet is available in select locations. All music must be amplified indoors
only.
No candles or open flames of any kind in any portion of the facility or grounds except ihose
found in chafing dishes provided by your caterer or rental company. No smoking allowed
anywhere on the property or facilities of Dream Point Ranch. Wooded grounds are a constant
fire hazard.
lf using Drearn Point Ranch tables and chairs, basic floor setup will be completed by Dream

Point Ranch Events staff prior to or during your rented 12-hour block of time.

Dream Point Ranch staff does not act in any way as a day-of coordinator or planner Our
presence during your rental time maintains the sole purpose of venue-related concerns.
Event lnsurance with subrogation is required by all Renters of Dream Point Ranch Venue or
grounds.

a

a

a

I

a

I

o

a

I

a

a

I

a

a

a

Details

a

a

Dream Point Ranch will provide a staff person at every event for assistance.
Dream Point Ranch Events staff will not sign for, or be responsible for, any outside deltveries.
Absolutely no screws, nails, tape or staples are allowed on any surface in the facility without
prior approval in two-week walk-through. All hanging fixtures and decorations must be

approved in floor plan and installed by an insured professional in that category to assure safety

of guests.
No guarantees can be made to accommodate outdoor decorations. Outdoor decor should allow
for unpredictability and force of Oklahoma wind and weather.

I

b,e +



a

a

a

o

a

a

Dream Point Ranch and Dream Point Ranch Events and Staff is not responsible for any
damage to any vehicles, persons, loss, theft of personal or private property, injuries to any
persons or accessories at any time.
Dream Point Ranch does not allow for standard confetti, paper confetti, tissue paper confetti,
balloons, silk flowers or fake flowers, sparklers, fireworks, rice, flamed sky lanterns or bird seed

to be used during bridal party exit celebration. Real flower petals or APPROVED immediately

biodegradable items, real flower petals, petal confetti, lavender, Ecofetti, glow sticks, Wilton

attached poppable streamers and bubbles may be used, but will require clean up prior to the

end of the event. lf Renter has other requests for exit celebration, they must receive permission

prior to use. Dream Point Ranch Events Staff maintains the right to refuse items that did not

receive prior approval.
Only pre-approved pets are allowed on Dream Point Ranch property. This is for guest and pet

safety. Separate liability release form for pets is required.
Trash must be bagged, closed and placed in dumpster south of the Venue in the parking lot. All

cups, bottles and ice chests must be empiied away from the Venue to prevent tracking mud in

the facility and attracting wildlife.
All trash, food and drink remnants must be picked r.rp, swept from the bar and kitchen, wiped off

the counters in the bar and kitchen and removed from the building and placed in the dumpster.

Dream Point Ranch Events staff, contracted workers and security may disallow, at any point,

any item or action deemed inappropriate or dangerous to facility, grounds, vendors or guests

and may request and/or demand guests departure from Dream Point Ranch grounds if deemed

necessary as well as full closure of event if safety without resolution has become a concern.

Security, Alcohol and Parking

Dream Point Ranch has a strict NO SHOTS policy.

Security is required for all events at Dream Point Ranch.
Renter assumes all responsibility for consumption, conduct and behavior of all guests at all

times when on Dream Point Ranch grounds.
Failure to abide by local, state and federal laws and Dream Point Ranch policies may result in

the event being immediately terminated, by Dream Point Ranch Events staff, fines being
assessed, the bar being immediately closed and forfeiture of any monies paid and all guests

being asked to leave the grounds.
No cash bars allowed for any events at Dream Point Ranch unless you receive appropriate
permission from the State of Oklahoma on license to sell alcohol.
Self-service alcohol of any kind is not permitted.
No alcohol will be served at any time unless by pre-approved, licensed and insured, bar-
tending service. Any bar-tending company must have pre-approval by Dream Point Ranch
Events. Failure to abide by this could risk fines as deemed necessary by Dream Point Ranch

Events staff.
All alcohol service musi end t hour prior to guests departing, regardless of time.
Designated drivers and taxi or shuttles are advised including Uber and Lyft. Please
accommodate for drive time to get to the venue when requesting a driving service. Dream Point
Ranch cannot guarantee access to any driving service company and is not responsible for
guest transportation.
Overnight parking is permitted for guests. Cars must be removed by 11am the day following the
event. Any cars remaining past 1 1am will be subject to towing and abandoned car owners are

liable and responsible for all fees should a tow occur.

a

a

a

a

a

I

a

o

a

12,35



REGENT PREPARATORY SCHOOL
OF OKLAHOMA-

A CLASSICNL CHRISTIAN EDUCATION
July 30,2021

Attn: Tulsa County Board of Adjustments

Dear Board members:

I am writing on behalf of Dream Point Ranch. We have been fortunate to have several events

hosted at their location. They are professional, courteous, and generous people and have caused

our events to be great successes. Our auction events are special gifu they have provided for us

and have allowed us to raise money for our school.

As they look to expand, I hope you will take into consideration the level of excellence they

display as a special venue here in the Tulsa area. I have also personally attended weddings at

their location and have found them to be beautiful and well-coordinated.

I cannot speak highly enough of the owners and staff who continue to make Dream PointRanch

a destination point for many in the Tulsa area.

Thank you,

Andrew D. Shapleigh
Headmaster

8621 S. Memorial . Tulsa, Oklahoma 74133 . Phonegl3-663-1002 ' Faxg18-663-1004

b,3V



I

I

6 ICC .trs,'-

AG

AG

6#lX^*

%oo elY

ft1rlld
{lq}Uv
VrK' j

h"n
fo'ry'

SUBJECT TRACT

Et73S7S

AG

I

i
.t --

I

j

lrIIiltl
'i

5002C00
F.d cBoA-2905

tr.3?
t--L-J

r*t
17-11 25



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

b.r B



SUBJECT TRACT

RS

GS

AG

cBoA-2906Feet
2000 400

19-11 08

t.\



N'I.9A GOU]ITY BOARD OF ADIUSililIElIT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 9108

CZM= 34

CASE I{UMBER: CBOA.29O6

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARIilG DATE= 08/!7/2021 1:30 PM

APPIICAilT: Russell Bell

ACTION REQUESTED: Speciat Exception to permit a mobile home (Use Unit 9) in an RS district (Section

4LO).

LpCATIOil= L5525 W 19 PL S ZONED: RS

FEt{GELlt{E: Sa nd Spri ngs

PRESEI{T USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE= t'25 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTION: BEG 275E & 2g2S NWC SE SW TH W135 5258.92 SW60.81- 5163.25 SE31'41

N125.64 Et48 N348.84 POB SEC 36 19 lt !.252ACS,

RELEVANT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property: None Relevant

Surrounding Property:

CBOA-224O April2OO7: The Board approved a Variance of the maximum permitted dwelling units

in an RS district to permit two dwelling units on one lot of I.25 acres; and a Specia/ Exception lo
permit a mobile home in an RS district, on property located at 15545 West 19th Place South.

ANALYSIS OF SURROUNDIT{G AREA: The subject tract abuts RS zoning to the west, north, and east. lt

abuts Highway 51 with AG zoning south of the highway.

STAFF GOMMEilTS:

Special Exception to permit a mobile home (Use Unit 9) in an RS district (Section 4tO). A special

exception is required as the proposed mobile home is a use which is not permitted by ri$ht in the

RS district because of potential adverse effects, but which if controlled in the particular instance as

to its relationship to the neighborhood and to the general welfare, may be permitted. The mobile

home must be found to be compatible with the surrounding neighborhood.

According to the site plan, the applicant is proposing to place an 80' x 1-4' mobile home in the

center of the property. There is an existing shop located in the northeast portion of the property.

lf inclined to approve the request the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary in order

to ensure that the proposed mobile home is compatible and non-injurious to the surroundingarea-

\,L
REVTSED A/5/2021"



Sample Motion:

"Moveto-(approve/deny)aSpecialExceptiontopermitamobilehome(UseUnit9)inan
RS district (Section 4LO).

PertheConceptual Plan(s)shown on page(s) ofthe aSenda packet.

Subl'ect to the followin$ conditions, if any:

In granting a Special Exception, the Board must find that the Special Exception will be in harmony

with the spirit and intent of the Code and will not be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise

detrimentalto the public welfare.

1,9
REVTSEO 8/5/2027



Presentation:
eurtis Mathes, 4302 South 6lh West Avenue, proposed to add a second dwelling
for a family member on one lot. He informed the Board that the bedrooms were all
on the second floor and not easily accessible to the elderly. He added that he
could add-on to the existing house but they did not need more floor space.

lnterested Parties:
@15South69thWestAvenue,expressedconcernthatamobile

home would not be consistent with the neighborhood.

Mr. Cuthbertson responded to the comments of the interested party that they could
place a mobile home by right in the AG zoning, but the issue is the density and
land area per dwelling.

Charles Voss, 4100 South 67th West Avenue, expressed concern if it is temporary
or perrnanent.

Applicant's Rebuttal:
Mr. Mathes stated he would be willing to agree to a temporary approval, though he
did not really want that condition.

Mr. Hutson allowed Ms. Flemons to speak again. Ms. Flemons asked if the
approval could be temporary and approved for the original use only.

Board Action:
On Motion of Gharney, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Hutson, Charney
"aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; Dillard "absent") to APPROVE a Variance of
required 2.1 acres per dwelling unit to permit two dwelling units on a tract of 3.38
acres (Section 330.), subject to the temporary use by Virginia Griffiths until she no
longer resides there; finding the size of the tract is peculiar to the area; the heavily
wooded nature of the property; and the existing septic fields, the proposed location
is reasonable; on the following described property:

E 260 NW SE NE LYING S OF CO HIWAY SEC 30-19-12 Tulsa County, State
of Oklahoma

*********

Gase No.2240
Action Requested:

Variance of the maximum units in an RS district to permit turo
dwelling units on one lot of 1.25 acres 206); Special Exception to permit a

19th Placemobile home in an RS district
South.

located: 15545 West

t,{
l2: l9:06:319 (3)



Presentation:
Sandra Bernard, 15545 West 19th Place South, Sand Springs, Oklahoma,

proposed to place a mobile home on this large property for their son and his family.

fhdy have shared their plans with the closest neighbors and found them in

suppott.

lnterested Parties:
Theie were no interested parties who wished to speak.

Board Action, f{-
On lllotion of Walker, the Board ,66d 4-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Hutson, Chamey
,,aye,,; no ,'nays"; no "abstentions"; bjttal! "absent") to APPRPVE a Variance of

the maximum permitted dwelling unitliq;pRS district to permit two dwelling units

on one lot of 1.25 acres (Section 20qi *frgrFpecial Exception to permit a mobile

home in an RS district (section 410), finufifllre zoning would allow many more

dwellings than two, but ihe desire is.to ke6p/hnder the same ownership' on the

following described proPertY:

BEG NWC W/2 SE SW TH E275 5292 W135 S258.92 SW60.81 S163'2s

NW31.41 NW70.17 N727.O3 pOB SEC 36 19 11 3.123ACS Tulsa County, state

of Oklahoma

On MOTION of Charney, the Board voted 4-0-0 to go into Executive Session.

On MOTION of Charney, the Board voted 4-0-0 to exit the Executive Session.

*********

'' 
Mr. Cuthbertson announced the is out of Executive Session.

On MOTION of GharneY, the 4-0-0 (Walker, TYndall, Hutson,

Charney "aye"; no "naYs"; no llard "absent") that the Tulsa County

Board of Adjustment await the court di Case No. 2056 to give an order for

the Board to proceed in accordance with order.

There being no further business, the meeting adjourned at 2:56 p.m.

Date approved: 0

12:1906:319 ( "
t(.5



Feet Subject
Tract

C B O A-29 0 6 :;;;',",,:;#:;":;;'l:nx'J':,i';i:""i:,.
4002000

l# 19-11 08 Aeilal Pholo Date: 2020/2021

T,tt



Feet
0 50 100

l#
cBoA-2906 Note: Graphic oveilaF may not pref,.isdy

atign with physicat leatures on the ground.Subject
Tract

19-11 08 Aertat Photo Date:2020/20211(1 

\



tt, 8



RE

AG

RE

IU

+.
}S
CD

az

R
SUBJECT TRACT

AG

AG

E''l h'ST-

cs cs

CS AG

RD

RS-3
PF

LEGEND

Owasso CorPorate Limits
-1

cBoA-2907 8,\
0

Feet
250 500

21-14 06



I1'I.SA GOUilTY BOARD OF ADIUSTilIE]IT
GASE REPORT

TRS: l-406
CZM= 12

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-29O7

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATEz 08/17/2021 1:30 PM

APPLICAIIT: Michael Boosalis

ACTIOil REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Horticulture Nursery in an AG-R district (Section 310

Table 1); and a Variance from the all-weather parking surface requirement (Section 1-340'D).

tocATlot{: 11665 N 1ol- AV E Zot{ED: AG-R

FEt{GELlilE: Owasso

PRESET{T USE: Residential TRACT SIZEz 252 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTIOil: TR BEG 164O.98E & NELY967.I7 TO PT ON RR R/W TH W550 NE207.56 E550

sw207.56 POB SEC 62r 14 2.525AC,

RELEVANT PREI/IOUS ACTIOI{S: None Relevant

At{ALySlS OF SURROUilDII{G AREA: The subject tract abuts AG-R zoned property to the north, west and

south. lt abuts RS-3 zoning property within the city limits of Owasso to the east. All surrounding uses

appear to be residential.

STAFF GOMMEilTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit a Horticulture Nursery in

an AG-R district (Section 310 Table 1); and a Variance from the all-weather parking surface

requirement (Section 1340.D).

A Special Exception is required as the proposed Agricultural Use (Use Unit 3) is a use which is not

permitted by right in the AG-R district because of potential adverse effects, but which if controlled in

the particular instance as to its relationship to the area and to the general welfare, may be

permitted. The proposed use must be found to be compatible with the surroundingarea.

The Code requires all parking surfaces be paved to maintain a minimum level of aesthetics, but

more importanly to control air-borne particles like dust and to control the tracking of dirt and mud

onto public streets. The applicant is requesting a Variance from the all-weather parking surface

requirement (Section 1340.D).

The attached site plan shows existing metal building behind the single-family residence where the

proposed horticulture nursery will operate if approved. lt also illustrates a gravel driveway leading to

the building.

The applicant has provided the following statement: "/ orisinally thouSht the land was zoned AG.

Since learninS it AG-R. t ask for a special exception. To my knowted{e, the neishbors will not be

affected and I'd love to be part of the community. Thank you." 
I .;,

REVTSED 8/5/2O2r



The parcel is located in the fenceline of Owasso and is included in their Comprehensive Plan as well

as the Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use Plan. The plan calls for a Transitional use designation

which can be viewed on the attached Land Use Map. The definition for Transitional reads as

follows:

The Transitional Land Use District represents a transition zone from single-family residential

development to non-residential development. Typical uses found in the transitional use zone

include attached housing (e.g., duplexes, apartments, townhouses) and office uses. This

district would not be suitable for multiple story office buildings if adjacent to single-family

neighborhoods. Office areas within this district would include planned office complexes and

single use office facilities.

Transitional zones generally act as a buffer between higher intensity uses such as

commercial and lower intensity uses such as single-family residential. Additionally, there is
normally a connection to an arterial street from the Transitional District. Transitional

Districts can also be integrated with planned unit developments as part of a larger

neighborhood master plan.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably

related to the request to ensure that the current and future use of the subject lot is compatible with

the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) Special Exception to permit a Horticulture Nursery in an AG-R

district (Section 31O Table 1)

Approved per conceptual plan on page ofthe a{enda packet.

Subject to the followin{, conditions (includingtime limitation, if any):

Finding the Specrat Exception will be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not

be injuriousto the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare.

Move to (approve/deny) a Yariance from the all-weather parking surface requirement
(Section 1340.D).

Approved per conceptual plan on page ofthe a{enda packet.

Sub/'ect to the followin$ conditions (includin$time limitation, if any):

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances which are peculiar to

the land, structure or building involved, the literal enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances

do not appty generatly to other property in the same use district; and thatthe variance to be
granted will not cause substantial detrimentto the pubtic good or impair the purposes, spirit, and

intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive PIan."

8,3
REVTSED 8/5/2021



z

SUBJECT TRACT

LEGEND

'r ,';'/i '1oo Year Floodplain

Owasso
Comprehensive Plan

- 
Commercial

I lndustrial

Neighborhood Mixed Use

Parks/Recreation

ffi[ Public/l nstitutional

Residential

lransrtronal
ll

500
Feet
2500

cBoA-2907
21-14 06

8,+



5002500

Feet cBoA-2907 Note: Gnphic overlays may not precisely
atign wilh physical featurcs on the ground.

Aefial Photo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tractl# 21-14 06

8,5



Feet
50 100

cBoA-2907 Note: Gmphic overlays may nol precbely
atign with physical fealurcs on the ground.

Aefial Photo Date: 2020/2021

0
Subject

Tract
21-14 06 g,to



for
change of occupancy (garage to grow)

LIKO GANNABIS GOMPANY
'l'1665 north '101{ east avenue
collinsville, oklahoma

index of drawings
architectural
A000 title sheet
A100 site plan
A1 10 proiect data and floor plan

PROJEGT DATA

OCCUPANCYAREAS:

OCCUPANT LOAD:

D(TS:

rl80 SQ. FT-:
.lEO SQ FTfi(n SQ FrOCC- 5 OCCUPANTS

TASLE 1004.1.t:
WH: 5 OCC X .?'/OCC = 1' REQUIRED
16,r'PROVIDED, (3 E(ITS @ 3A' EACH, 1 EXIT AT 68)' CoMPUES

ONE (1) EX]T REQUIRED AND 1 PROVIDED. TRAVEL DISTANCE IS LESS THAN
7t, PER TAALE 1006.32(2) ONE EXIT lS COMPLIqNT

NOT REOUIRED

SECTON 602.2: TABLE 602, llB CONSTRUCTION REQUIRES NO RATING

VV}|EN SEPARATION IS GREATER THAN 10 FEET.

NO PARAPET IS REOUIRED PER 7O'I.I1 EXCEMON 1.

903.2.11. 1: BUILDING CONFORMS.

TABLE2902.1: F-l: 5 OCCUPANTS
WATER CLOSETS: 1,100 OCC. 1 'Jrc 

PROVIDED, COMPLIES
LAVATORIES: lfimOCC REQD.1 PROVIDED, COMPLIES PER

PORTABLE (ADA COMPLIAMD TOILET
DRINKING FOUIITAINS: 1 REQUIRED (l REO'Dll0o OCC:
NOT PROVID€D. BOTTLED WATER UNTT TO BE PROVIDED
SERVICE SINK: 1 REQD,1 PROVIDED, COMPLIES.

NO PLANT PROCESSING OR EXIRACTING PROCESS€S UTILIZIiIG
FIAI'MAALE GASES OR SOLVENTS WLL BE PERFORMED IN THIS BUITI)ING.

ADDRESS:

LEGAL DESCRIPTION:

PARCEL#:

CODE:

PARAPETS:

STORIES W/o OPNGS:

RESTROOM CALCUI.ATIONS:
TABLE 2S@.1

FIRE WALI:

EXTERIORWA[S:

IIAZARDOUS
MATERIAL:

11665N 101$EAVE

TR BEG 16.IO.98E & NELY$7.17 TO PT ON RR ROW
TH W550 NE207.56 E550 SrM07.56 POB SEC e 2t 14, 2.525 A

9li(El4{B56320

BUILDING'S NEWUSE
AND FORMER USE:

EXISTING zuILDING ISTO BE REVAMPEOAND
OCCUPANCY CMNGEDTO CANMBIS GROW F.1.
FORMER USE OF THE BUIU)ING WAS RESIDENTIAL
ACCESSORY. DETACHED GARAGE.

vB (sEcTroN 602.5 AND TABLE 601 )

FACTORY GROUP F-l, SECTION 306.2

MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE, TABLE 5O3:
F-l : MAXIMUM ALLOWABLE:
ACTUALAREA:
BUILDING AREA COMPUES

lBc 20t5
tFc 2018

BUILOING AREA IS SMALTER THAN 12,0@ SF
THUS ONLY ONE FIR€ AREA REOUIRED.

COT.ISTRUCTION TYPE:

OCCUPANCY:

AREA LIMITATIONS:

FIREAREAS:

FIRE MRRIER WALLS:

SQ. FT
SQ. FT

8,s00
,{80

rcbcodryftlrLc{lc
FIC

*.t

dffi

change of occupancy
( rcsidential acoessory

building, gange, to grow)
for

LIKO CANNABIS
COMPANY

Irdtf--
d-

?s

^f

sEcTtot{ 707, TABLE 707.3.10:
F|RE BARRTER WALL(S) rS l{OT REOUIRED

A000



I

Ao

wr-p||.to I

zy.l?zrtAe euqrvp,
t"t-p*'Mta.

-arbE, s(*{

-4ot Twrre,u
oe'(A$4.

tu tq.4*gvrct e {anJaE Exlr
NEW AFE
FsrF0u6aeL

|DN ExftJo?-
eAe?&. Ltov\a

\y
Ir-19.

$

FEf
f?.AvoL'

WT/x4oe

?4:64+,
u.M-w1T fqbe

'lJl'

f^,Ft@3 rLAN

rcbcodryrd*lcl,h
-r-

--ri-3*ff

change of occupancy
( realdential accessory

building, garage, to grow)
for

LIKO CANMBIS
COMPANY

ledf--
ffifr

I +
:q
oG

€-

t-

1

l-

ry_*

TF.(M

O

\JYgt --1r-eu Q176rtJi' Al 10



Looking east from N. L0Lst E. Ave. towards home on subiect property

Looking east from N. 10Lst E. Ave. towards accessory buildings on subiect property

8,1



ALBI:fiT
J0!{lrs lll

tir80
3L

L

a.

cr.oo. ccil.t

or.oo. (Pf,Rr.l

m

r!51.
FO rt)

tts

iraJIAEtGror |tnar t?llf t}'l! \ U't Fr,rt:-li-^t r.'\"4 !t{ .:'."1

CgE nr^l r' a lftlllY *ltl<'r :t{ i(',:'l a(! !rta'.' *-{ s.'}}.a: +\-' "{ ''
,EErr,uoltt 5tfi^'t9. n9t tlc 

^a4at. ^t 
{

J'/r O.til ei{ (trtr{tl Cfl lr aiaLruh:
dlltcrr<l tr.-I4l (r.'Y rfe l'( 93

3, F a lff lO l' lre Ca llra O t.t0tr I \'t lrl I tt|lLr>.t
|,ruirg lot tlft L€AIIO ArCt ?rt {tc*l rlr Lf t :i-r{A r:i ! rt 'r i',;1':''.i }! 

DaStsrtxltu?r tp||lD G,3!' tCa b{ Cr.l: .a:to rt!4,{A 4., iJ :.r'- ir'l \w.' [r'

rffi, coorulllll.^cn.'l F rrrl ia) ilaacra.L j;Y 'F !,.^!{r! i * A"'4913't ti \ I'Jr

-*J2
tn

aE Stf'
PrrglqnAr

I
urorrvtEYil

*,\o.v

r,'r:6 ttr',.'.*', \ " 
i i'!<t'

. :a ti^.i A . l.^v'{ \r{:
A, lrl, 1t '.iAr{trx
\'! ; ,JWi 1,. .:'\'r':-

dlrr{nAm ttd tl.5, t8

D{t? r

B,\O



-,

rob codry lGhb.f' fc
..ffi

i-G
dff

change of occupancY
( rccidential eccessorY

building, garage, to gril)
for

LIKO CANNABIS
COMPANY

lildif€
4-

' rF&- A100

.?

oi

S,F9TIN€2 HFE
HYizre/NT-!Z1o'10 €E
Faa) caexer.'otr tuw,t

n\e

l2?l
I-f.l.6'ft1
Mtl,Lt-

yv m|LffY d.-tu

wcYP Frll4z
Ftt4tLy ree4No4

o

I

')4"

N

t
$l
h
\
.

2

Q\

exeTtrr, W. =IF]),flziEFeF co,l,/ lF?oV OIF*&)

}"IAx. A-ffi 40b. Ao . ,,

-vffi #6'14- IHLN Va

\b
llczbb Nlpld:E A\E
cotL.lFk''/ILLE ) oK 1+rzl )

I

I

.t
{\

jFt\,E

4h'

n srrg rLAF] ru,

0r

4
.\l

II
av,-
!*"AK

,)'

4\k\vEs

oYu;t*.

ElL etaJ
Ai WVt

\>t ltt '-(@l -lo
6L



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

8,\e-



AG

RE

SUBJECT TRACT

cs
cs

AG

AG

CS

AG

E

AG

Feet
2000

cBoA-2908
400

21-13 22

q.\



T1'I.SA GOUNTY BOARD OF ADIUSTTIEI{T
GASE REPORT

TRS: 1322

CZM: 17

CASE [{UMBER: CBOA-2908

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY: Robi Jones

HEARIilG DATE= 08/17/2021 1:30 PM

APPLICAI{T: C. Robert Reed

ACTION REOUESTED: Speciat Exception to allow Use Unit 16 for a Mini Storage in a CS/RS District

(Section 710 and Section I2tG).

LOCATIONt STLINYALEAV ZOI{ED: CS

AREA: North Tulsa County

PRESENT USE: Vacant TRACT SIZE: 8'7 acres

LEcAL DESCRIPIIOI{: BEG SWC SW TH N678 E545 517.99 E45.2O 5660.01W590.56 POB LESS 516.5

FOR RD & LESS W16.5 N661.5 5678 SW FOR RD SEC 222! 1-3 8.696ACS,

R ELEVAT{T PREVIOUS AGTIOT{S:

Sublect Property:

CBOA-2536 May 2015: The Board approved a Specra/ Exception to allow a mini-storage (Use Unit

fO) in a CS District, on property located on the northeast corner of East 86tn Street North and North

Yale Avenue.

CZ434 August2OL4: All concurred in approval of a request for rezoninS a 7.79+ acre tract of land

from RE to CS on property located on the northeast corner of East 86th Street North and North Yale

Avenue.

Surrounding Propertyi

CBOA-1321Januarv 1976: The Board approved a

Special Exception to permit mini-storage in the CS

district at the NW/c of 86tn St. N. & N. Yale Ave.

ANAIYSIS OF SURROUNDIT{G AREA: The subject tract
abuts RE zoning the north and east. lt abuts AG zoning to
the south and a combination of CS and AG zoning to the
west. Surrounding uses appear to be residential with a
church use to the south. The approved mini-storage
(CBOA-1321) on the northwest corner of E. 86th St. N. &
N. Yale Ave. has either been removed or it was never
constructed.

q. t-

suerEcrrn cr

CE

AO

G3

REVTSED 8/6/202!



STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to allow Use Unit 76 for a Mini

Storage in a CS/RS District (Section 71O and Section 12!6\

The applicant provided the following statement: "Io allow the se/f-sto rage facility by ri$ht would

mean rezoning to CG. The exterior finish witt match the appearance and brand of existin$ Reed

Bros Stora ge on HW 20 & Sheridan. Combining clean, modern steelwith "Green Walls" in lieu of
wood fencing & rock accents. Wood & rock can date the project, create a lifetime of upkeep and

make the brand of the facitity unrecoSnizable. Stee/ continues to look $reat over time. Green Walls

cover the majority of the exterior walls to provide an eco-friendly, aesthetically pleasin$

appearance. ** Green Wall = 20' wide x 9' tallframework covered in Crossvine, a flowering,

evergreen plant."

A Special Exception is required as a mini-storage facility, Use Unit 16, is not a use permitted in the

CS district by right due to potential adverse effects.

Use Unit 1-6, Mini-Storage, is described as: A structure(s) which contains separate, small size, self-

service storage facilities leased or rented to individuals or small businesses. These facilities are

designated to accommodate access only from regular size passenger vehicles and two-axle trucks
(Section 1216.1). The following Use Conditions apply:

1216.3 Use Conditions

A. The uses included in Use Unit 16, when located on a lot which is abutting an R

district, shall be screened from the abutting R District by the erection and

maintenance of a screening wall or fence along the lot line or lines in common with

the R District. lt is not clear in the site plan if fencingwill be provided.

B. Within the CS district, there shall be no open-air storage of any kind that is visible at
ground level from an R district, O district, or from a public street.

C. The development site should have frontage on and access to an arterial street'
According to the Major Street and Highway Plan, E. 86th Street North is considered a

Primary Arterial and North Yale Avenue is considered a Secondary Arterial.

The property is located within the fenceline of Owasso, but it is not in Owasso's corporate limits.

Both, The Owasso Comprehensive Plan and Tulsa County Comprehensive Land Use Plan, identify

the future land use as Rural Commercial. See the attached Land Use Plan map. Rural Commercial

is defined as follows:

The Commercial Land Use District represents areas of retail trade and services. Typically,

these areas are located around nodes of arterial street intersections or in some cases, at
intersections of collectors and arterials. Commercial Districts can also be found in corridors

that have an established commercial use pattern, such as the Smith Farm area, or highly

visible areas, such as along US-169, SH-20, and 1-16th St. N. west of US-1-69. The

Commercial District includes uses that range from small neighborhood convenience

shopping areas, single free-standing buildings, big box retailers, restaurants, automotive

services centers, and other similar retail uses.

Access is a key factor in the location of Commercial Districts. A site with poor access or that
is difficult to get to is prone to fail; whereas a site with good and safe access will stand adal t(

REVTSED a/6/2O2r



better chance of survival. ln general, the development of long commercial strips around the
perimeters of square miles should be avoided as can present problems with access control.

ln all cases of commercial development, access management should be carefully controlled

with design treatments such as mutual or shared access drives and cross connections

easements or agreements.

A mini-storage had been approved on this site (CBOA-2536 May 2OL5) previously, but it lapsed

after 3 years because it was not acted upon. Section 1680.4 states that a Special Exception which

has not been utilized within three years from date of the order granting same shall thereafter be

void, provided that the Board has not extended to time for utilization.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Speciat Exception to allow llse Unit 76 for a Mini Stora$e in

a CSIRS District (section 77O and Section 7276).

Approved perconceptual ptan on page ofthe a$enda packet.

Subject to the followin$ conditions (if any):

Finding the Specia I Exception witt be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not

be injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare."

q ,ct
REVTSEO a/6/2O2!



the State permitted operating window. This approval has a five year time limit until June

2020; for the following ProPertY:

E47g.2W849.7 LYING S OF MVRR LESS BEG 370.50E & 353.81N SWC SW TH N

APR 128.67 SE APR 168.76 SW APR 1{9.19 POB & LESS 524.75 THEREOF FOR

ST SEC 19 17 14 2.2O4ACS, OF TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

*************

NEW APPLICATIONS

2s36dosenh watt {; tl-E f;{}fl Y
Action Reauested:
ffioallowamini.9Jorage(UseUnit16)inaCSDistrict(Section
@NE/cofEast86thStreetNorthandNorthYaleAvenue,owasso

Presentation:
6s"ph W"tt, 9936 East 55th Place, Tulsa, OK; stated the beginnings of this property

was when the nine acres was separated out years ago. There was a perimeter of 90

feet on the north and 12O feet on ihe east zoned RE and the rest of the land was zoned

agriculture. Mr. Watt stated that he has not been able to find the records for the

s6paration so he does not know how it came about. The CS zoning is more restrictive

for commercial development but yet part of this is to allow storage units and a

commercial building. Frior to todiy he had to do all the storm water details and

determinations so t[e proposed usage would not be displacing water on anyone else.

Matter of fact, he will be iaking water away from portions of the property that is now

draining to the northeast and it wilt Oe pulled back to the south and the west holding it in

the detention facility for the subject pioperty, and it is proposed to regrade the site so

there will be no *"t"r whatsoever d'ispiaced onto the neighbors to the north or to the

east.

lnterested Parties:
ffi06SouthHarvard,Unit319,TulSa,oK;statedhehasconcernS
about the drainage.

Mr. Charney stated that in order to have a building constructed on the subject site there

will be platting and an engineering effort made to control the stormwater in a manner

that is consistent with all tlie stormwater regulations. The Board of Adjustment does not

focus upon that, but focus on the land use is appropriate. The stormwater drainage, the

stormwater retainage and the stormwater detention and the release will all be

addressed at the platting stage and it will be reviewed very carefully, then it will be

stamped by an Engineer'ihat the applicant is not releasing stormwater at a faster rate in

the post developlment stage than is being release currently.

0s/te/20tst#420 (13)

q,5



C,o0A 
- e53l'

:; i i..,
r': i- -

tt
ir

U[.,ii tI i,:,1

Ms. Miller stated that this case has been before the Tulsa Metroploitan Planning

Commission and the County Commission, and the applicant did commit to platting the

property. Ms. Miller asked Mr. Watt what his timeline was for platting the property. Mr'

Watt stited that as soon as he receives approval for his Variance he will be submmitting

the plan as soon as Possible.

0s/r9l20r5t#420 (14)

Rebuttal:
JoseplrWatt came forward for questions from the Board.

Mr. Charney stated that in order to approve a Special Exception the Board needs to

make certain 1ndings that what is being proposed is not going to injurious or detrimental

to the neighborhooJ. tnis is an increasingly important and critical corridor- To the west

is Sperry-and to the east is Owasso and that makes it an important corridor for each

.orrunity with lots of public spending on the roadways to improve the corridor. Mr'

Charney isked the applicant if any thought had been given to those structures, as to

whethei they have something attrattive about them because there are things that might

normally be relevant so the Board could determine whether it would potentially be

detrimehtal to this developing corridor. Mr. Watt stated that what he has done is looked

at the perimeter fencing in Jway that will not detract from the community, he does not

want chainlink or wooden fencing. The thinking is masonry columns with capstones

with the interworking wrought iron between the columns to achieve the London street

look. There is a perimeter landscaping plan with varying canopy hgights of trees so

people could partially see through but not see the entire facility. Mr. Watt stated that on

the south side of the facility, which faces BOth Street North, the same thing is planned

but the fencing will be different because in the future where the commercial building

area is plannel there is a planned veneer on the building that will be cohesive with the

surrounding homes. The two drives, possible three, were placed so as to keep the

cueino traffic down on the intersections. There will be two drives from Yale and one

from d6th Street North, but these are early concepts and have since looked at a possible

third point from Yale,

Mr. Charney asked Mr. Watt to describe the veneer of the proposed building' Mr. Watt

stated that itucco or stone is being discussed because he wants a very nice and longer

lasting veneer for the building.

Comments and Questions:

Board Action;cfrmN of CHARNEY, the Board voted 5-0-0 (Charney, Crall, Dillard, Hutchinson,

Walker "aye"; no "nays"; no "abstentions"; none "absent") to AflEqYF the request for

a SpecialException to allow a mini-storage (Use Unit 16) in a CS District (Section 710).

r@gistobeornamentalinnaturewithmasonrycolumns.Thereisto
be landscaping. Thibuildings that face 86th Street North have a masonry veneer or be

stucco; for the following ProPertY:

4.b



i" il 1 il; 5"E!tili

A$$F'eSSl' 
''' '' ''1 I

BEG SWC SW TH N678 Eti45 S17.99 E45.20 S660.01 W590.56 POB LESS 516.5

FOR RD & LESS W16.5 N661.5 S678 SW FOR RD SEC 22 21 13 8.695ACS, OF

TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKLAHOMA

2537 - Biq Blast - Sherrv Barbour

Action Reouested:
ffiallowafireworksstand(UseUnit2)inanAGDistrict(Section
@oftheallw^eatherparkingsurfacerequirement(Section
134b.D). LOChTlOtl: 7409 East 146th Street North, Collinsville

Mr. Hutchinson recused himself at 3:02 P.M'

Presentation:
Ha-y Barbo, r, 18622 South 62nd East Avenue, Bixby, OK; stated he is before the
goarO represeniing his wife, the applicant, because she could not be here today. There

will be a ient ptacdO on the property with a semi-trailer and RV for the sales. There will

be a gravel parking lot installeO ahO there will be a 24 fool culvert. The gravel is a

nece"lity because-without it there would be no access to the land due to mud. He

works with nonprofit groups and this is one way funds are raised. After the three week

selling period the property will look just as it does currently.

Mr. Dillard stated that the application has asked for the December 20th through January
-td 

selfing time, as welt as a'Variance to ther all-weather surface. Mr. Dillard asked Mr.

Barbour if he is saying he does not want those requests. Mr. Barbour stated that

basically the busine6s ii tne Fourth of July season, and he was not aware that his wife

had requested the New Year season.

lnterested Parties:
ffi03East146thStreetNorth,Tulsa,oK;statedthepropertyandall
the lots are designated as agricultural and residential, and he would request that it
remain the same. Mr. Folsom stated he lives on a 2 lz acre tract that is immediately

east of the subject property. The traffic on Highway 20 has been getting worse for the

past 40 years. 
'He 

was one of the first people to build a house on the land in the area

when it was just a field. The aerial map that is in the Board's agenda packet does not

show the rise in the road at the subject tract. Any of these lots, lll the way to 77th East

Avenue, coming from their lot onto Highway 20 cannot see the traffic coming over the

hill. The postJd speed limit is 55 miles per hour on Highway and most people don't

drive 55 miles per hour. There have been a lot of accidents on Highway 20 because

there is no shoulder and the person pulling onto Highway 2A from their driveway cannot

see the oncoming traffic because of the riie in the roadway, A school. bus and a horse

trailer have slipp6O into the culvert. The shoulder of the road in the subject area is very

0slrglzorsl#420 (rs)q.t



Gas? No. 1321

line.

Action Reouested: !- ^  c
Special gxcept]|n to permit a-mini-storage in a C-S zoned district'SECTION 710'

PRIN.IPAL U'ES nl rne coMMERcIAL DlsTRlcTS . Use Unit 17, located

northwest comer 86th street North and North Yale Avenue'

Presentation:
The applicant, Kathryn Tumleson, Route 1, Box 512, Sperry, oklahoma, submitted

a plot plan (Exhibit B:1, and requ"tt O pennission to construct a mini-storage facility

on the subject tract. She inform"Jin"ftn" first phase is proposed at this time' and

future expansion could take place if the business is successful'

Gomments and Questlon$:
ln reply to Mr. Tyndall, the applicant stated that the buildings will be of metal

construction.

ln reply to Mr. Gardner, the applicant informed that a field is directly north' with a

house farther north, and a chain link fence with slats is proposed for that property

@lsslulg:
Gene Palmer stated that he lives to the west of the subject tract and is opposed to

the mini-storage, because the use *ili- j"n"r"te a rot of trlfiic in the neighborhood.

Mr. Alberty advised that cs zoning has been approved for the proper$, and a retail

business would be permitted by right'

Mr. Palmer stated that he was not aware of the pending zoning change'

Mr. Alberty advised that platting will be required if the application is approved'

Board Action:
on MOTION of ALBERTY the Board voted 3{4 (Alberty' Elgt:flndall' "ave"; no

,,nays,,; no ,,abstentions"; foon"V, 
-WJfer, 

"absent') lO APPROVE a Special

Exeeptton to permit a mini-stt-#g; i" " g.q-*ned Cisiiia - SECTION 710'

pRrNcrpAL usEs rN THE cdmlrr-encnL DFTRrcrs - use unit 17; per plan

submitted: subiest to platting 
"ni'.-tuiiJing 

p"rrit and subjec{ to the installation of

a 6. screening'rence; nnoin; the u;to o"-"6rpatible with the area, and in harmony

*iin tn" spirit?nO intbnt of tie Code; on the following described property:

A-nacfuE-ortrnd ucstoming at 63 southeast conlr of Scgtion 2I'-f-2-L\1 l-]1:
ft #ir'#:ffi ffi td5'-Eil**'arffi*,1ffi r'.fet:fri:
a disunce of 285.70' o a poingffi;; ffilt SS;gF 1; Wcst a distance of 23'84' to

0l:19:176:(4)

1,8



Case No. 1321 (continued)

'rffi,STi'rlrl$ To.'$#H Lm',S"g?' 
ro b 

3.HH f,fffi:! tH4
rr7'+yEast-;distaiiof lgi.nt to mc. nor{ of beginni!€; lgsp and.excert

fm#*kf g*Htr**W+f tlH":3lffi%-"stffi 'don'lhe

Case No. 1322

Action Reouested:
Use Variance io permit auto storage in an AG zoned district - SECTION 310.

PRINGIPAL UsEs PERMITTEo In fXE AGRICULTURE DISTRICTS - USE UNit 27,

located 1004 East 76th Street North.

Presentation:
Gl|iic"nt,RobertUtley,10o4East76thStreetNorth,Sperry,oklahoma,

requested that a four-acre pofiion of his property be used for automobile storage.

tte exptained that the area is sunounded by trees and is barely visible from the

street.

pam uiley, 1OO4 East 76th Street North, sperry, oklahoma, stated that their home is

on the property and they do not have a salvage operation on their land, nor do they

want one near their home.

Gomments and Questlons:
sareremovedfiomthevehicles,andtheapplicantreplied

that the entire car is removed if a part is needed.

Mr. Tyndall inquired as to thE ma<imum number of stored vehicles, and Mr' Utley

stated that approximately 100 cars will bE stored at this location' He informed that

there are 40 to 50 on the lot at this time.

ln reply to Mr. TyndalL Mr. Utley informed that thE vehicles have been on the

propirty since ttre time of purchaie, wlriclr was ?pproximately_ 
seven months ago'

ifE'aOAeO that the cars or iinea up in an orderly fashion and there are no salvage

parts on the property. Mr. Ufley siated that he o,nns a salvage operation at another

iocation. Photographs (Exhibit C-1) were submitted'

Protestantg:
Glenna Long, 7128 North Peoria, noted that the neighborhood is saturated with

salvage businesses, and asked that the Board deny the request for another salvage

op"oiion in this aiea. She pointed out that the street is nanow and cannot

accommodate the heavy traffic generated by Mr. Utlet's business. 
-Ms. 

Long noted

that the land west of tha railroad track is not proposed for this type of use.

0l: l9:l?6:(5)

q.q



LEGEND

Unincorporated Gounty Plans

Future Land Use

Ru ral Residential/Agricultural

I Ruralcommercial

I Parks and open space

I Public/Semi-Public

ffi lndustrial

Feet
2000

cBoA-2908
400

21-13 22 q,tO



Feet
0 200 400

cBoA-2908 Note: Graphie overlays may not Prcclsdy
align with physical features on the grcund,

Aeial Pholo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tractl# 21-13 22 q,l[



Feet
50 100

cBoA-2908 Nole: Graphic overlay€ may not pr€f.isdy
atign with physical features on the grcund'

Aerial Photo Dale: 2020/2021
0

Subject
Tractl# 21-13 22

Q, \e-



t-rsokinq southeast fr"orn N. Yale Ave. just nr:rth of intersection at E. B6Lh 5f. /V. - subiect praperty

is on the left.

LoolcingT north from N. Yale Ave. at intersection of E. B6th St. /V. - subject property is on the

northeast corner of the intersection.

9.13



UUI\\-,Ef IU/tL Dl lE rLAl\

CS Zoning

E=

Reed Bros
Storage Facility

R 15 E

T
21
N

LOCATION MAP

ENGINEERED E]Y

DESIGN

t.0.3or I556lDd(iry, 0(7315J

7 0' Right-of-Way Dediati on 60' Right-of-way Ded iation

a

Tulsa, OK

July 14,2O21

Gonceptual Site Plan D $,.#-#

-9

rl

-_#
!'.j-ft

20' FIRE UNE

FIRE UNE

ffil
lI
l
I

DRY Df,ENTION FACILIW

r*i

fJ

I

I
I

rl

.9

G

=

E
b

3!

-9



Tulsa, OK

July 14,2021

Example of Design lntent

I
w



.'''.,. ..' .|4

Tulsa, OK

July'14,2O21

Proposed Fence Design

D

c



Tulsa, OK

July 14,2O21

Storage Unit

I
;-f,



R13E

I
I. T

T
21
N

ffiffiExreMq46FWmrArlz
r: @wEwG,

6@ffiWWgll'N

LcAtlil rtP

tffi

I
t
C
Iea
I
a

swGsraffi UNE
EINFm Cd@ FPE
CH6D rure
tmMG
GXG

-!
a
Ia+

tRmM(:N&x
@c sflcE

N &Fru El@
I APW

*snH'-,1 h

tan En
ffi sE ffi qre (s.) c ffi rrw m (2), rW ]W N (20
ffi SEURB {1S Nf ft M NND Eru,lu ffi, *lES
ffiffiEfuUESAEffigJMlrmExGMY
ffircATffiffi N SftS4GS $ffi 2.ffi & WN
&nEFffi FE * GS ffi A ffi s 4.m Eb A Mr
ffi ffi 4 re {t 2r' 6A 6& G S@ EEA ffii ffi dE
ffi a ffi 6 r7s drc r 6ft ]ls $ffi 6 EE at 21' ffi a
ffiffi 6 .s Em A ffi rc $ffi S ffi Ol' 51' ffi A FACE F
md EEAffidEffi N6ftsaSSWffiffiA
m s 21'ws 6cflE9m uEf E M A Nffi G SS EB

+

\
\

i{

\

{

\(

\

,/,

/

,)/
1
\

{

1
/\

/

\

V

I
&



l--- *- -- -

4s'4"

I

L_ __ __

o
o
N

o
oN

I
6

o
o
@

il[1|

o
o

Tulsa, OK

July 14,2021

Proposed Site Plan SGADesign Group, 
". 

g.

4(y-0"

Mitchel Ray Ganett - Architect
1437 South Boulder, Suite 550

Tulsa, Oklahoma 74119.3609

P:918.587.8600
f 9'18.587.8601

www.sgadesigngroup.com

?
-D



2O'FIRE UNE

FIRE WE

t+

DRY DETENTION FACILIW

!!
.:,6!

I

f

l-1

8!

CONCEPTUAL SITE PLAN
545.AO

Reed Bros
Storage Facility

CS Zoning

€

a
$
=

E
b

6ir

Ei

-
R 13 E

2 T
21
N

LOCATION MAP

70' Right-of-Way Dedication 60' Ri g ht- of-W a y D e d i c ati o n D $#"9l!
E@B rildfr^eds/ a

ffi *1ilmf"':ilfi---
,,:ri1i{irfr,rjr:}r;l,, -*-Jffi

.D

B



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

q,&\



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

4, ga-



AG

s

AG

AG

SUBJECT TRACT

IM

AG

E

IM

AG

LEGEND

Bixby Corporate Limits

Broken Arrow CorPorate Limits

cBoA-2909Feet
4000 800

17-14 25

\0. \



TUT.SA GOUilTY BOARD OF AD'USililIE]IT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 7425

GZM: 69

CASE NUMBER: CBOA-2909

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATE= 08/t7/2021 1:30 PM

APPLIGAI{T: JR Donelson

ACTIOil REQUESTED: Variance of the minimum land area per dwelling unit requirement from 2.t acres

and minimum lot area requirement from 2 acres in the AG district (Tracts A and B); and a Variance from

the minimum lot width requirement from 150'to !47' (f racts A and B) in an AG district to permit a lot split

(Sec. 33O, Table 3).

IOCATION: 16333 S 185 AV E ZOI{ED: AG

FEt{CELlilE: Bixby

PRESEI{T USE: AG TRACT SIZE: 4'OI acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTIOil: N294 GOV 4 SEC 25 77 1'4 4.O15AC'

RELEVAIIT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None Relevant

AilALySIS OF SURROUNDIilG AREA: The subject tract is surrounded by AG zoning, and it borders the

Arkansas River to the east. Surrounding uses appear to be agricultural with some residential.

STAFF GOMMET{TS:

The applicant is before the Board to request Variance of the minimum land area per dwelling unit

requirement from 2.! acres and minimum lot area requirement from 2 acres in the AG district
(Tracts A and B); and a Variance from the minimum lot width requirement from 150'to 1-47' (Tracts

A and B) in an AG district to permit a lot split (Sec. 330, Table 3).

The AG district (section 330, Table 3) requires a minimum lot area of 2 acres and a minimum land

area per dwelling unit of 2.! acres. The Code also requires a minimum lot width of 150' in an AG

district.

The applicant provided the following statement:

"The hardship is the width of the property after a lot split would be 747 feet, less than the

County Agricutture zoned property width of 750 feet; and a parcel bein$ created /ess than

2.0 acres.

This property is tocated in the southeast portion of Tulsa County and is used for a$riculture
purposes. The desire is to obtain a lot split on the property and sellthe north half of the
property with the existing barn to a sod company. The sod company wishes to use the
proiperty to park'rts equipment in the barn. The width of the property for both parcels would

be 747 feet, itthe lotsp/it is approved. The minimum width for the 'AG' zoning is 75O feet.

The Arkansas River abuts this tract of tand to the east. The east boundary of the
\0. r,
REVTSED A/6/202r



Government Lot 4 is a Meander tine. Splittin{the property into two parcels would create a

north parcel being 7.97 acres and a south parcel being 2.705, with the recorded Meander

Line. The 7.97-acre north parcelwould be /ess than the 2.O acres required in Tulsa County

for'AG' zoned property.

The Arkansas River Meander tine to the east can and does chan$e. Therefore, the total
property at times could exceed the 4.075 acres as /isted by the Tulsa County Assessor,

makin{ the north parcel equal to or $reater than 2.0 acres."

As shown on the submitted survey and figures describing the lot sizes after the required dedication

of right-of-way, the proposed lot split will create two lots. Tract B will be 1.91 acres and the
proposed lot width is I47 ft.;Tract C will be 2.7acres and the proposed lot width is I47 ft. With an

approved lot split, the applicant may be required to dedicate right-of-way which would leave the

tract sizes slightly smaller, so relief is required from the County Board of Adjustment.

The applicant has also requested variance of the minimum lot width from 150 ft.lo !47 feet on

both tracts.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) aYariance of the minimum land area per dwelling unit

requirement from 2.1, acres and minimum lot area requirement lrom 2 acres in the AG district
(Tracts A and B); and a Variance from the minimum lot width requirement from 150' to 147' (Tracts

A and B) in an AG district to permit a lot split (Sec. 330, Table 3).

Finding the hardship(s) to

Subject to the following conditions (if any)

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar

to the land, structure or buitding involved, the literat enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances

do not appty Senerally to other property in the same use drstrict; and thatthe variance to be
granted witl notcause substantr,at detrimentto the pubtic good or impair the purposes, spirit, and

intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive Plan."

\0.5

a

a

REVTSED A/6/2021



8004000

Feet cBoA-2909 Note: Graphic overlays may not precisdy
align with physical fealures on lhe ground.

Aertal Pholo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tractl# 17-14 25

\0.q



Feet
0 50 100

-#

cBoA-2909 Note: Graphic overlaF may not Pr*isdy
align with physical lealures on the ground.

Aerial Pholo Date: 202U2021

Subject
Tract

17-14 25

\o.5



EXHIBIT A

N

LOT SPLIT PLAT
PARENT TRACT A

LOCA
SIfE
I{
t*i

.b
!r)
P

U)

Vn
urf,

Tn

q)
3cI
s(

"+'Jq
ot!

{+./
tos
o(n

OWNER:

MARTHA J. & DANIELS J. VASICEK

SITE ADDRESS:
16333 SO, IBSTH E AVE

BIXBY, OKLAHOMA 74OOB

N

t

I{
L"i

Tt-,
x#-
\i

{
tl-)
00

vt

I{
tj

N
N

14

R-14-E
E l67st 5t- So.

E 171st 5t. So.

TULSA COUNTY

SECNON 25

TION

T

17

NO SCALE LEGEND

GOV GAVERNMENT

GOV LOT 2 LOCATION
F|LE: 2021/VASICEKOTl 32021.DWG

CHARLES K, HOWARD CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PUT OF SURVEY FOR A

LOT SPLIT CLASES IN ACCORD WITH EXISTING RECORDS AND IS A TRUE

REPRESENTATION OF THE REAL PROPERTY AS DESCRIBED

7

CHARLES K, HOWARD
PLS 297 C.A. NO. 5671

MAP

-tz-d
'a-

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
PARENT TMCT A

rHE NTRTH 2s4'00 FEET oF GovFENy!!\tr Lor 4' LIzATED tN sECTtoN 25' T-17-N'

R-14-E, ruLSA cotJNrY, srATE or-oxiu,iti', Aclb-ryoty.e^.To rHE u's' G)VERNMENT

SURVEY THEREOF, C:iNiiWINC-4.015 ACRES, MORE OR IFSS.

GOV
LOT J

2.,/
B

bAFN

EAST 526.71'

\t-
Ot
c\

rtF-
Jo(4

0-

uEST 684.00'

cl
+

O
_\

LA

(r\
U\

NORTH LINE
GOVERNMENT
LOT 4

PARENT TRACT A
4.015 ACRES

WEST LINE
GOVERNMENT
LOT 4

I

EXP.DATE: 6/30//23
DATE

\0,t,



EXHIBIT B

N

LOT SPLIT PLAT
TRACT B

R-l 4-E

E 161st St. So.

OWNER:

MARTHA J. & DANIELS J. VASICEK

SITE ADDRESS:
16333 SO. 1857H E AVE
BIXBY, OKUHOMA 74008

GOV LOT 2

ai

{
\i W\1
€
lr)
00

(/t

!
t\
P
V)

I
a
ri

N
r...

(/t

N
LOCANON
SITE
a;

{
U

T
17

%

(u
f,qI
{
*
(rJ

U
tJ.l

{.+J
tob
t\

oq

NO SCALE LEGEND

GOV GOVERNMENT

POINT OF BEGINNING
TRACT B

CHARLES K, HOWARD CERTIFY THA

LAT SPLIT CLOSES IN ACCORD WITH

TION OF THE REAL PROPERTY AS

CHARLES K. HOWARD
PLS 297 C.A. NO. 561 1

E l7lst 5t. So.

TULSA COUNTY

SECTION 25
L TION MAP

FILE: 2021 /VASICEKOTI 32021'DWG

GOV
LOT 3

a
L
B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
TRACT B

THE NORTH I47.OO FEET OF THE FOLLOWING TRACT OF LAND;

THE NoRrH 2g4-oo FEET oF G^VERNMENT LoT 4, L1CATE\ lN. S-ECnaN 25, T_17_N,

R-t4-E, TULSA COUNTY, STATE OF OKUHOMA, ACCO?OWC lO-lHF U'S' GOVERNMENT

SURVEY.THEREOF, BflNC AONT PENNCUURLY DESCRIBED, AS FOLLOWS:

BEGINNING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE ABOVE DESCRIBED PROPERTY; THENCE

EAST A DTSTANCE or SiO.Zt FEET; THENCE S1UTHFAST A a7TANCE oF 166'85 FEET;

THENCE WEST A ASTANTE OF 605.36 FEET TO A POTNT ON THE WEST LINE OF SAID

G7VERNMENT LoT 4; riruCr NaRTH AND AL7NG THE WEST LINE oF sAtD G1VERNMENT

LOT 4 A DTSTANCE or tii.-oo itn ro THE POTNT OF BEGINNING AND CoNTAtNtNG

1.91 ACRES, MORE OR LESS.

T THE ABOVE PLAT OF SURVEY FOR A
EXISTING RECORDS AND IS A TRUEt,

i\\t
.F
L.-q
oa

o
$

uEST 605.36'

bAF{..t

5
rfi
rl-

CTB

i,r EAST 526.71'
+

, 7.91 ACRES

NORTH LINE
GOVERNMENT
LOT 4

TRACT CN
$

WEST 684.OO'

C'r
c''t

WEST LINE
GOVERNMENT
LAT 4

ls.zd
HOWARD

t

EXP.DATE: 6/30/23
DATE

\0.t



MCIIBIT C

NO SCALE

POINT OF COMMENCEMENT
1RACT C

CHARLES K. HOWARD
PLS 297 C.A. NO. 561t

LOT SPLIT PLAT
TRACT C

R-14-E
E 161st .9t. So,

g
{
ki

t
t\
Ol

(/t

g
{
tri

\
N.

q

Tn
21
B

z12(n

o
5cI
{

v,

,x

€
to
p
o(4

OYNER:
MARTHA J. & DANIELS J. VA5ICEK

SITE AODRESS:
16333 SO. l85TH E AVE
BIXBY, OKUHOMA 74008

LEGEND

GOV GOVERNMENT

GOV LOT 2

E lTlst Sf. .So.

TULSA COUNTY

sEcnoN 25
LOCANAN

F\LE: 2A2t /VAS|CEKOT| 32021.DWG

o;

.(
tri w
c
rf)a
(t

7

,/s

LOCANON
SITE

T
t7
N

GOV
LOT 3

N

LEGAL DESCRIPTION
TRACT C

THE SOUTH 147.OO FEET OF THE FOUOWNG TMCT OF UNO;

THE NORTH 294.00 FEET OF GOWRNMENT LOT 4, LOATED IN SECflON 25, T-17_N,
R-14*E, ruLg COUNTY, STATE OF OKUHOMA, ACCORDING TO THE U.S. GOWRNMENT
SURVEY THEREOT 1flNG MORE PARTICUURLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOI(S:

1OMAENCING AT THE NORTHWEST CORNER OF THE AEOVE DE'CRIBED PROPERTY; THENCE

SOINH ALONG THE WEST LINE OF GOVERNMENT LOT 4, A DISTANCE OF T47.OO FEET TA

THE PO\M AF EEGINNING; TIIENCE &ST A DTSTANCE OF 605.36 FEET; THENCE SOU1HFAST

A DISTANCE OF 166.85 FEE|; THENCE WEST A DISIANCE AF 684.00 FEET TO A POIM ON

THE WEST LINE OF GOWRNMENT LoT 4; THENCE NCIRTH AND ALONG THE WEST L\NE OF
GOWRNMENT LOT 4, A DISTANCE OF I47.OO FEET TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING AND

COMAINING 2.105 ACRES, MARE OR LESS.

I, CHARLES K. HOWARD CERTIFY THAT THE ABOVE PUT OF SURVtr FOR A
LOT SPLIT CLOSES IN ACCORD WITH EXSNNG RECORDS AND lS A TRUE

REPRESENTATION OF THE RUL PROPERN AS

EAST 526.77,

N
\t- TRACT B

cp

NORTH LINE
GAWRNMENT
LOT 4

POINT OF BEGINNING
TRACT C

F\
$

*
to
=

EAST 605.36'

VEST 684.00'

WEST LINE
GOWRNMENT
LOT 4 TRACT C

2.105 ACRES

t
HOT'ARD(sd

EXP.DATE: 6//30//23
DATE

7l

\0.8



(_

:

SUBJECT TRACT
PF

AG

%

CS
o

c
a--r-r-r-r--r --ET5-STW

AG

a s
l!
\c)

=

E84CTNa
aa

RM
I

-E gT.S-T'N-a

z
(.toq

t

LEGEND

Owasso Corporate Limits

E83SrrV

cBoA-2910
0

Feet
200 400

21-14 21

ll.l



II'I.9A GOUilTY BOARD OF ADIUSilTIEilT
GASE REPORT

TRS: 7421

CZM= L8

CASE I{UMBER: CBOA-2910

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY Robi Jones

HEARII{G DATE= 08/t7/2021 1:30 PM

APPIICANT: Branch Communications

ACTIOil REQUESTED: Special Exception to permit a Communications Tower, Use Unit 4, in an AG district.

(Section t2O4).

LOCATIOI{: E. of the NE/c of N. 129th E. Ave. & E. 86th st. N. ZoilED: AG

FENGELII{E: Owasso

PRESET{T USE: Agricultural TRACT SIZE= 4.63 acres

LEGAL DESCRIPTIOI{: BEG SWC SE SW TH N55O E4tI.44 5550 W POB LESS 560'0l THEREOF FOR RD

sEC 21 2t t4 4.628ACS,

RELEVAilT PREVIOUS AGTIONS:

Subject Property:

CBOA-26g3 June 2O18: The Board approved aSpecial Exception to permit a fireworks stand in an

AG district; and a Variance of the all-weather surface material requirement for parking, on property

located east of the northeast corner of North t29th East Avenue and East 86th Street North.

CBOA-226LMay 2OO7: The Board approved a Speciat Exception to permit a fireworks stand in an

AG district; and a Variance of the all-weathersurface material requirementfor parking, on property

located east of the northeast corner of North L29th East Avenue and East 86th Street North.

At{ALyStS OF SURROUT{DING AREA: The subject tract is located on the FFA property in owasso but is

outside of city limits. lt abouts PF (Public Facilities) zoning to the west and AG zoning to the north and east'

Across East 86tr Street North is O (Office) zoning. Owasso High School is nearby along with some office

and commercial uses.

STAFF GOMMENTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Special Exception to permit a Communications Tower, Use

Unit 4, in an AG district. (Section I2O4).

Communications towers are classified under Use Unit 4, Public Protection and Utility Facilities, and are

permitted in the AG district by Special Exception. A Specia/ Exception is required as the proposed cell

tower is a use which is not permitted by right in the AG district because of potential adverse affect, but if

controlled in the particular instance as to its relationship to the area, may be permitted'

The applicant has included a site plan. The proposed monopole tower has a height of 11-5 feet. Zoning

Code requires towers to be set back a distance equal to at least on hundred ten percenl (tLOo/o) of the

\\.&
REVTSED 8/70/2027



height of the tower from any adjoining lot line of a residential, office or agricultural zoned lot. The 115 foot

tower is 132.1-5 feet from the abutting AG district,1.26.5 feet is required.

Section 7204.9.C & E of the Code provides {eneral standards for locatin$ communication towers in any

district. Some of the more notable requirements include:

7204.3.C.2.a: Towers and antennas shall be desi$ned to blend into the surroundin$ environment

through the use of color, Salvanizin$, or camouflaging architecturaltreatment, except in instances

where the color is dictated by federalor state authorities such as the FAA.

7204.9.C.4.: Towers shall not be iltuminated by artificial means and shall not display strobe lishts

unless such tighting is specificalty required by the FAA or other federal or state authority for a

particutar tower. When incorporated into the approved desi$n of the tower, li{ht fixtures used to

illuminate ballfietds, parking lots, or similar areas may be attached to the tower.

7204.9.C.6: Ail utitity buildings and structures accessory to a tower shall meet allthe requirements

of the underlying zonin! district. Exterior Sround mounted equipment occupyinS more than 50
square feet, if visibte from Sround level, shalt be screened from view from property within 750 ft-

used for residential purposes.

7204.3.C.7.a: Towers must be set back a distance equalto at least one hundred ten percent

(77oyo) of the heisht of the tower from any adjoining lot tine of a residential, office, or agricultural

zoned lot, excludin$ expressway ri$hts of way zoned residential-

7204.3.C.8: Towers shall be enclosed by security fencin{ not less than six (6) feet in hei$ht or

shatt be equipped with an appropriate anti-climbing device; provided however the Board may

modify of waive the requirements by specialexception

Ad d itiona I ly, Section I2O4.3.E.1 provides the fol lowi n g:

1 . Factors to be cons idered in grantinS a special exception. ln addition to any other requirement

of this section, the fottowingfactors shalt be considered in the determination to grant or deny a

special exception for an antenna or tower:
a. HeiSht of the proPosed tower;
b. Proximity of the tower to residential structures, residentialdistrict boundaries and

existinStowers;
c. Nature of uses on adiacent and nearby properties;

d. Surroundin$ topo{raPhY;
e. Surroundin$tree coverage and folia$e;
f. Design of the tower, with particular reference to design characteristics that have the

effect of reducinS or eliminatin$ visualobtrusiveness;
g. The tota! number and size of antennas proposed and the ability of the proposed tower to

accom modate collocation;
h. Architecturat desis,n of utitity buitdings and accessory structures to blend with the

su rro undi n $ envi ro n me nt;
i. Proposed ingress and e$ress;
j. The need of the applicant for a communications tower within the immediate {eo{raphic

area to provide an acceptabte level of communications service to the area;

k. The size of the tract and the most likely future development as indicated by the

Comprehensiye PIan, planned infrastructure, topoSraphy and other physicalfacts.

l. Landscapin$

ll,3
REVTSED 8/rO/2O2L



1204.3.E.2

2. Collocation of facitities should be encouraSed wherever practical by allowing reasonable extra

hei$ht or tower diameter necessary to support multiple antennas.

!204.3.E.3

and contained in the written minutes of the meetin€.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably related to

the request to ensure the proposed communications tower will be non-injurious to the surrounding area.

Sample Motion:

"Move to (approve/deny) a Special Exception to permit a Communications Tower, Use Unit 4, in

an AG district. (Section L2O4).

Read the followine statement so it can be on record and recorded in the minutes of the meetin€-

TheBoardconsideredeachof thefollowingstatedfactorsinSection L2O4.3.E.L&2oftheCodeand
finds that the application complies / does not comply with the requirements to the Boards satisfaction-

"section L2O4.3.E provides the following:

1. Factors to be cons idered in granting a speciat exception. tn addition to any other requirement of this

section, the fottowingfactors shatt be considered in the determination to Srant or deny a special

exception for an antenna or tower:

a. HeiSht of the proposed tower;
b. proximity of the tower to residential structures, residential district boundaries and existin$

towers;
c. Nature of uses on adiacent and nearby properties;

d. Surrounding topograqhy;
e. Surroundingtree coverage and foliaSe;
f. Design of the tower, with particular reference to desi$n characteristics that have the effect

of reducinE or eliminating visual obtrusiveness;
g. The totat number and size of antennas proposed and the ability of the proposed tower to

accom m od ate col I ocation ;
h. Architectural desi{n of utility buildings and accessory structures to blend with the

surroundin{, environ ment;
i. Proposed tngress and egress;
j. The need of the appticantfor a communications tower within the immediate geoSraphic

area to provide an acceptabte level of communications service to the area;

k. The size of the tract and the most likely future development as indicated by the

Comprehensiye Plan, planned infrastructure, topoEraphy and other physical facts.

L Landscapin$

\\.4

3.

Approved perconceptual plan(s) on page(s) ofthe a$enda packet.

REVTSED 8/7O/2O27



Subject to the following conditions (if any):

Findingthe Specrb I Exception witl be in harmony with the spirit and intent of the Code, and will not be

injurious to the neighborhood or otherwise detrimental to the public welfare'

\1.5
RF.ASEO a/LO/2O2L



Presentation:
Jason ltlarietta, the applicant, was not present'

Board Action:
tn-lVf-rtioftf Walker, the Board voted 4-0-0 (Walker, Tyndall, Dillard, Charney

,Lye,,; no ,'nays,,; nO "abStentions"; HUtSOn "absent") to put this case On hOld Until

the applicant arrives or the Board decides to reopen the case, on the following

described ProPertY:

LT 5 BLK 1 GLENN-MUR ACRES SUB, Tulsa county, State of oklahoma

*********

Gase No.2261
Action Requested: 

_

Special fxcepiffi to permit a fireworks stand (Use Unit 2) in an AG district for 10

years (section 310); and a Variance of paving requirement to p"rTlt^l"Ip^::1t

iravel driving surface (Section 1340.D), located: East of Northeast @rner East uo"'

Street North and North 129th East'

Presentation:
J. R. Gann, 5401 West Skelly Drive, proposed to open a new fireworks stand for

the next ten years. They asked for a temporary gravel driving surface'

Comments and Questions:
tn response to:ffiidiom the Board, Mr. Gann stated this is a new location for

a fireworks stand. He replied that they have about 85 stands in the Tulsa area'

They would gravel sutficiently for parking. They oferate the.stand from June 15th

throigh Juty-+fr and remove in" siand untit tne next year. The hours of operation

are usually 10:00 a.m. to 10:00 or 11:00 p.m., as permissible by the local

government.

lnterested Parties:
There were no interested parties who wished to speak'

qffil,'"o"avw#.toAEPRoVEaSpecialExceptiontopermita

lfr ffi T"irlllr;l:;lm#iF'.#:lfiT;'!,iP];'-:'ffi f ;';f"1x5[
or untilthe property is annexed in!@ citV;

Mr. Alberty had a question on the ffi^to understand if the intention was to be

five years or untit the property is annr*Gl into the city, whichever comes first. Mr-

Walker agreed that was ine intent. Mr. Dillard noted that the weekend before the

holiday, t6e stands usually stay open laterthan 10:00 p'm' Mr' Gqnn agreed they

would like to stay open uniit t t:OO p.m. on the weekend before the holiday.

05:15:07324 (2)

l\,u



following described ProPertY:

BEG SWC SE SW TH N55O 8411.44 S55O W POB LESS 560.01 THEREOF

FOn nO SEC 21 21 14 4.628ACS Tulsa County, State of oklahoma

On Motion bY TYndall, the
"ayg"; no "naYS"; no
paving requirement to Perm
presented to gravel according

4-0-0 (Walker, TYndall, Dillard, Charney
"absent") to APPROVE a Variance of

it tempo driving surface (Secti on 1340.D), as

to the plan, finding it is a temPorary use on the

05:15:07:324 (3)

Case No.2262
Action Requested: _

Special fxcepffi to permit a fireworks stand (Use Un1 2) in an AG district (410);

and a Varianie-of paving requirement to permit temporary gravel driving surface

(Section1340.D),located:524North49"'AvenueWest'

Presentation:
Sherry Barbour, 18622 South 66th East Avenue, Bixby, Oklahoma, with Big Blast'

lnc., stated tnev are apptying for a fireworks stand at this location, which they have

used for three y""rr. dtfrer groups have used this location for a fireworks stand for

the last Rfteen'years. Gravil is in place and grass has grown up through it' Tl"
property is zoned AG and has a residential use. They have plenty of clearance for

a fireworks stanJ. A non-profit organization will opeiate under all of the rules and

regulations of Oklahoma, tulsa CJunty and the fire marshal. They have adequate

parking and additional parking across ihe street by permislon of the owner' They

*"rr rit ing to; approval for five years.at this locatlon. Thpv asked to stay open

to midnight on't[" FriO"V and Saturbay nights lefore Jdy 4]h. TLty ask for the full

legal time to operate the stand for t'he i.lew Year's Holiday, December 15th to

January 1tt.

Comments and Questions:
Mr. Walker r"ln6fiSffiproblems with maintenance of this property' Mr' West

stated those prour"tt existed before this particular applicant. .He did drive-by

checks during-July and found the area in good condition. Ms. Barbour stated they

removed trrr'n-",i"w night and they paiJ extra to have the port-a-john serviced

more frequentlY'

rt.t



Feet Subject
Tract

c B o A-29 1 0 :;;;",f;;il:;i:"ii::ix'"i'iyr;:,itr
4002000

l# 21-14 21
Aeriat Photo Dale: m20/2021

\\,8



Feet
0 50 100

l#
cBoA-2910 Note: Graphic oveilays may not prccisely

align with phys,ical feat tres on the ground.

Aerial Pholo Date: 2020/2021

Subject
Tract

21-14 21 \\.q



EXHIBIT A
LESSOR'S PROPERTY

The land is described and/or depicted as follows (metes and bounds description):

PARENT TRACT DESCRIPTION
A tract of tand that is part of the South Half (S/2) of the Soufhwesf Quarter (SW4) of Section Tyenty-
One (21), Township Twenty-One (21) North, Range Fourteen (14) East, in the City of Owasso, Tulsa
County, Oklahoma, said tract being described as follows:
Beginning at a point that is the Southwest corner of the Soufheasf Quarter (SE/4) of the Soufheasf

eulrter (SpU) of the Soufhwesf Quarter (SWA) of the Soufhwesf Quarter (SW4) of said Section 21;

thence North 07'05'70" West for 552.98 feet; thence North 88"51'44" East parallel with the Southerly
tine of said Secfion 21 for 799.50 feet; thence Soufh 01"17'25' East for 550.00 feet to a point on the
Southerly line of Section 21;
thence Sbufh 88"51'44'West along said Soufherly line for 743.66 feet to the Point of Beginning of said

tract of land.
@ur cLAtM DEEDAS RECORDED tN BOOK7181, PAGE 274, DEED RECORDS OF TULSA COUNTY,

oKLAHOMA.)

LESS AND EXCEPT DEED AS RECORDED IN BOOK 7105, PAGE 1470'

REVISED

l
f,
f,

I

---'w)
a

f:f?.H=fitr
li+$s,ii1{-lffi

12
?2

rc/l EIJ

iwi-i+-i

(,v,

lzl

w
i

ftlOft'-l.a;="

ffi6.tKft!firtFdEt/+

StrRtal ot 1 65t snt ttNG !N PfT of TIE Sf,/4.
sflstoN 21. Toh-$[t 2t Noffil. sNcg l{ ssl.

t.!. t(l-sA couNn. oKLrno\lA

SV-1
ol( 021 O\\ASSO ]IS OK

Bfr or nru -{i/r or sffior .

.. il . /F\
i-rilllr:.-ll

\\ jrU



EXHIBIT B

LEASED PREMISES

Lessee shall have the right to replace this description with a description obtained from a survey
conducted by Lessee and attached hereto and made a part hereof.

The Leased premises consists of that portion of the Parent Parcel as defined in the Lease which shall include

access and utilities easements. The square footage of the Leased Premises shall be the greater of: (i) the land

area conveyed to Lessee in the Lease; (ii) Lessee's (and Lessee's customers)existing improvements on the

Parent Parcel; or (iii) the legal description or depiction below (if any).

LEASE SITE DESCRIPTION
A tract of land lying in and being a part of the SW4 of Section 21, Township 21 North, Range 14 East,

tndian Base and Meridian and being further described in Book 7181, Page 274, Deed Records of Tulsa
County, Oklahoma; Said tract being more particularly described as follows:
Commencing at a'Cut "X" found for the Soufheasf corner of said SW4; Thence S 88"51'42" W on the

Soufh line oi said SW4 a distance of 1012.24 feet to a point; Thence N 01"08'18" W perpendicular to
said South line, a distance of 402.82 feet to a 7/2" Iron Rod with cap set for the Southeast corner, said
corner being the point of beginning; Thence S 88"34'03" W a distance of 40.00 feet to a 1/2" Iron Rod

with cap set for the Southwest corner;
Thence N 01"25'57" W a distance of 40.00 feet to a 1/2" lron Rod with cap set for the Northwest corner;
Thence N 88'34'Og" E a distance of 40.00 feet to a 7/2" lron Rod with cap set for the Northeast corner;
Thence S 01"25'57" E a distance of 40.00 feet to the Point of Beginning, containing 1,600.00 square feet
or 0.037 acres, more or less.

ACCESS/UTILITY EASEMENT DESCRIPTION
A 3O.OO foot wide easement for ingress, egress and utitity purposes crossing a part of the SW4 of
Secfion 21, Township 21 North, Range 14 East, Indian Base and Meridian and being further desc-ribed
in Book 1i81, Page 274, Deed Records of Tulsa County, Oklahoma; Said easement being 15.00 feet on

each side of the following described centerline:
Commencing at a Cut "X" found for the Southeasf corner of said SW4;
Thence S 88"51'42" W on the South line of said SW4 a distance of 929.12 feet to a point; Thence N

01oO8'18'W perpendicular to said Soufh line, a distance of 60.00 feet to a point on the North Public
Right of Way tine of East 86th Street, said point being the point of beginning; Thence N 01o18'09" W a

d(tance of 363.24 feet to a point; Thence S 88"34'03" W a distance of 82.18 feet to the point of
termination on the East tine of the 0.037 acre Lease Site. Sidelines of said easement to be shortened or
extended such as to begin on the North Pubtic Right of Way line of East 86th Sfreef Road and
terminate on the East line of the 0.037 acre Lease Sife-

REVTSED '1 0/1 6/2020-\l.l\



Jones, Robi

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Fritschen, Karl < kfritschen@CityOfOwasso.com>
Wednesday, May 26, 2021 2:32 PM

Jones, Robi

RE: Proposed Cell Tower - Owasso

Thanks Robi!

From: Jones, Robi fmailto:rjones@incog.org]
Sent: Wednesday, May 26, 2021 2:00 PM

To; Fritschen, Karl; David Hockey; Wilkerson, Dwayne

Cc: Dempster, Brian
Subject: RE: Proposed CellTower - Owasso

Ka rl,

Thank you for your comments. At this time, we have not had anyone put in an application for a cell tower. I will keep a

copy of your comments and notify you if an application is submitted'

Robi Jones
Community Plonner
County Boord of Adjustment Administrolor
Iulso Plonning Office

W. 2nd St., Bth Floor I Tulso, OK 74103
18.579.9472

TULSA
PLAXNING OFFICE

From : Fritschen, Ka rl <kfritschen @CitvOfOwasso.co m >

Sent: Wednesday, MaY 26, 2O2! L:4O PM

To: David Hockey <DHockev@towerco.com>; Wilkerson, Dwayne <DWilkerson@incog'org>; Jones, Robi

<riones@incog.org>
Cc: Dem pster, Bria n <bdem pster@CitvOfOwasso.com>

Subject: RE: Proposed Cell Tower - Owasso

All - This email serves as Owasso response to the potential application of a cell tower

on Tulsa County property where the FFA facility is located adjacent to the Owasso

High School. lt is our understanding and according to Mr. Hockey the company wishing

toLonstruct said tower was in communication with TowerCo for potential co-location.

However, recent communications regarding co-location between TowerCO and the

potential applicant for the FFA property have ceased.

I I l, lr,



The Owasso cell tower ordinance has a minimum separation requirement of 5000 feet

and that towers shall be designed for co-location. The purpose of the ordinance is to

encourage consolidation and reduce the number of towers in the community. ln this

case thepotential tower site will be well within the 5000 feet minimum distance

requirement and will add yet another tower in closer proximity to a single family

neighborhood. Owasso believes that a tower in the subject area is not warranted,

does not follow the "spirit" of the code, and that other alternatives exist. We encourage

the Board and INCOG staff to consider these facts if the application moves

forward. Thank you for your time and if you have any questions, please do not hesitate

to reach out. Thank you.

Regards,

KarlA. Fritschen, MRCP, AICP, RIA
Planning Manager

2OO 5. Main
City o{Owasso, OK 74055
918.376.1s45

""Those who dare to fail miserably can achieve greatly'"

- John F. Kennedy

2 \\,r3



3trU+

I rqnl

'13Sfl

1 l80t

1 3fi01

1-18{l

ESfiSTIT

rU llw,r\sst] ll

136r]0

From: David Hockey Imailto:DHockey@towerco'com]
Sent: Tuesday, May 18, 2021 3:19 PM

To: dwilkerson@incoq.orq; rjones@i ncog.org
Cc: Fritschen, Karl

Subject: Proposed CellTower - Owasso

l.l
1 372fl

[:xisti

RtsNfilgSr\1"!CE
CFNTEFT

E865TN

F l,g 
-[-*]t',"te1"

E Ol: t'T drL UJ J I I!

3

Good afternoon,

t\.tq



Following up on my phone conversation with Dwayne on May 5th, lwanted to reach out and formally submit the

attached letter.
I have also copied Karl Fritschen at the City of Owasso per his request'

We would request to be notified of any application that is submitted for a new tower in the vicinity of our site, including

any scheduled hearings, community input, etc.

l'm available to discuss the matter at your convenience at either number below.

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

David Hockey
Director of Zoning

wrk 919-553-5746
mob 843-452-6242

f fo*erco'
www.towerco,com

The preceding email message (including any attachments) contains information that may be confidential, protected by

the attorney-client or other applicable privilege, or constitute non-public information. lt is intended to be sent only to

the recipient(s) named above. lf you are not an intended recipient of this message, please notify the sender by replying

to this message and then deleting it from your system. Use, dissemination, distribution, or reproduction of this message

by an unintended recipient is not authorized and may be unlawful.

4 \t.15



May 18,2021

INGOG
2 West Second Street, Suite 800

Tulsa, OK 74103
Attn: Dwayne Wilkerson and Robi Jones

Re: TowerGo Communication Tower at13720 E.86th Street, Owasso, OK 74055

Dear Mr. \Mlkerson and Ms. Jones,

I am following up on the phone conversation I had with Mr. Wilkerson on May Sth

regarding my company's existing cell tower located at the above address'

We have recently come across information that would indicate a new cell tower may be

proposed on land that is under coung jurisdiction in very close proximity to our existing

i""itity. lt is important to impress upon the county that our facility is available for

coloc'ation by future tenants such as T-Mobile, Verizon and DISH. Currently our site

accommodates AT&T as the anchor tenant but has the structural capacity and ground

space for future tenants. This includes the ability to increase the current height of our

tower (it is 150 feet tall) to accommodate a wireless carrier's coverage objectives.

More specifically, our tower can be extended 10' to accommodate a carrier at the 160'

level as well as opens spaces at 144' and 124' .

It is also important to note that TowerCo secured additional ground space specifically for

Verizon Wireless' proposed equipment. However, to date Verizon has not entered into

an agreement with TowerQo to colocate. We have attached a copy of the ground

expansion lease for Your records'

Contained within the county's land use code related to communication facilities is the

burden of any applicant foia new tower to demonstrate that colocation on existing

structures within ihe service area is not available. Again, we want to emphasize that our

facility is available, and we welcome and will work with all wireless carriers to

accommodate their needs for this area.

Attached to this letter is a map documenting the location of our existing tower as well as

information on our tower'

+ Should you have any questions or wish to discuss our site, I can be reached at (843)

452-6242.

TowerCo
Sincerely

David Hockey
Director of Zoning
TowerCo

cc: Karl Fritschen, Planning Manager, City of Owasso

5000Vallcystone Dr:

Suitc 200

towcrco,conl

\\.1
I

i

(,Crry. NC 275 I 9

9 I 9.469.5559 9 I 9,,169.5530 info@towerco.cont



)\'t\

sluautuoS fiugunorrY filnttrv arts

f urqg ossemn) TnTnYn :lenAol dpm qTrlsJ\



ffi
r'i\ririll ll.i oKo101

).iIr,ir(: 1rr

il;,ittr::.

Owasso 86th

Existing Site

\ i . ( r I r.) r i South

36.2776 (36-16-39.5s);:ri i'i.t.ttJrr

-r,-)t.-rqitrtcjc: -95.8218 (95-49-18.65)

l,ijdrC,rsigj 13720 E. 86th St

:i{y Owasso

OK!'t *l.t-r

i.i ti 74055

. r::tiitt5f Tulsa

lr tr){'-l Monopole
rit:Ig;hi 150

llp'*ur"rd l-t MS:;1, 638
:L]C t';t N/A

fi'['/-\ Fd;:rr+t'r Tulsa

ill"f ,& 48

iX'T'F' l.'!asrlr Tulsa, OK

*'!lr Tulsa, OK

!'"['l-li l:t;,,r1'l[<firi.g.l 61

/. ; ,',' . { r i' i 1l .r'it\,,', ,. .i ' ,,. ll i

Vi<:.tu-Qtilrc, Mw:

Mike O'Conno
(813) 453-9871

mo'con nor@towerco.con

We empower con nectivitY-+
\\.18SOOO Valleystone Dr. Gary, NC 2?519 | Ph:9f9*653-57OO



SECOND AMENDMENT TO OPTION AND LEASE AGREEMENT

THIS SECOND AMENDMEN,I" 1"O OP.I'ION AND LEASE AGREEMENT (*SeCOnd

Amendment") is entered into as of the later of the signature dates below by and between LONG

PROPERTIES-OWASSO, ll,C" an Oklahoma lirnited liability company ("Landlord") and

TOWERCO 2An LLC, a Delaware lirnited liability compauy ("Tenant")'

RECITALS

A. Lancllord and Tenant (successor irr interest to New Cingular Wireless PCS, LLC)

are palties to that certain Option and Lease Agreentent dated Nove nber 26,2013, as arnendecl by

thaiFirst Arnendment to Option and Lease Agreement dated October 31, 2014 (as antended and

assigned, the "Agreement"), fbr the Prcmises, which is a poftion of the Property located in the

County of Tulsa, State of Oklahonra, as more particularly described in the Agreement.

B. Tenant desires to irrcrease the size of the Premises and Lancllord agrees to grant

such additional Premises space to Telrant, all in accordance with the temrs and conditions as sct

forth below.

NOW, THEREFORE, for arrd in consideration of the prornises and mrttual covenants

liereip contained and other good and valuable consideration, the receipt and sufficiency oI which

is hereby acknowledgecl, the parties heleby agree to anrend the Agreement as filllows:

l. Premises. The square footage of the Premises leased by Landlord to lenant in

Section l(a) o1'the Agreement is hereby amended and increased by approxinlately Three

Fluldrecl Twenty (320) square fbet (the "second Additional Prenrises"), for a total square footage

o1'One "fhousand Four Hundrcd Forty (1,440) square feet. It is understood any refbrences in the

Agreement to the Prernises shall be deerned to irrclude the Prenlises as incrcased by the Second

AdditionalPrcnrises.TheSecondAdditionaIPremisesisclepictedon@attaclred
hereto, which Exhibit 1-B shall supplemerrt the existing Exhibit B to the Agreement. 'lenant

shall have the right to suwey the Premises, and the sun ey of the Premises will then becotne

Exhibit 1-C, which will be attached hereto and rnade a part lrercof and will control in the event ol
discrepancies rvith Exhibit l-B and/or Exhibit B. Landlord agrees to promptly execute and

deliver an amended Memorandurn of the Agreement in recordable l'onn containing the new legal

descriptions of the Premises if so requested by 'lenant'

2. Rent. Rent shall be increased by the sum of Dollars

per month (the "Verizon Sublease Fee") beginning on the first day of the month

fbllowing the commencenlent date of Tenant's sublease (as may be amended or modified, the

"Verizon Sublease") with Verizon Wireless, or one of its afliliates (together with its successors

and assigns, "Verizon") and continuing through the term of the Verizon Sublease. The Verizon

Sublease Fee shall be payable in the sanle nlaruler as the Rent, including the incremental

increases in Rent set forth in Section 4(b) of the Agreenrent, provided the Verizon Sublease Fee

slrall not escalate before November 1,2024. That portion of the Rent attlibutable to the Verizon

Sublease Fee shall temrinate on the date the Verizon Sublease terminates or expires, whichever

is earlier, arrd Rent thereatter shall be reduced by an antount equal to the Verizolr Subleasc lree

OKO l0 l/Orvasso 86'r'

Sccond Antcndnrcnt

\\.\ol



as of the date of such expiration or termination. Tenant shall have no obligation to pay that

portion of the Rent attributable to the Verizon Sublease Fee unless Tenant actually receives the

rent payment due under the Verizon Sublease.

3. Agreenrcnt in Full Force. Iixcept as expressly amended hereby, all terms and

conditions of the Agreement shall rernain in firll force and effect, and, in the event of any

inconsistencies between this Second Amendment and the terms of the Agreement, the terms set

forlh in this Second Amendment shall govem and control. The covenants, representations and

conditions in the Agreement are mutual and dependent.

4. Recording of Agreement. Landlord agrees to prornptly execute and deliver to

Tenant a memorandum of the Agreement in recordable format upon request of l'enarrt'

5. Counterparts. fhis Second Amendment may be executed in one or more

counterparts which shall be construed togethcr as one document.

(t. Defined Terms. Unless otherwise defined, all defined tenns used in this Second

Anendment shall have the meanings ascribed to them under the Agreetnent.

7. Successors anel Assigns. Upon full execution by Tenant and Landlord, this

Second Amendment (i) shall be binding upon and shall inure to the benefit of each of the parties

apcl tlieir respective successors, assigns. receivers and trustees; and (ii) may be modified or

arnended only by a written agreement executed by each of the parties.

8. Non-BiruIing Ilntit Futty Executed. This Second Amendment is fbr discussion

pllposes only and does not constitute a fornral offtr by either party. fhis Second Amendment is

not and will not be binding on either palty until and unless it is fully executed by both parties.

g. Recitols. Ttre recitals at the beginning of this Second Amendment ate

incorporatecl in and made a part of this Second Amendment'

ISIGNATUIIES APPEAR ON TIIE FOLLOWING PAGBI

OK()l0l/Orvasso 86'r'

Second Anrcndmenl

)

\\.;t5



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties have executed this Second Amendment as of the later of
the signature dates below.

LANDLORD:
LONG PROPERTIES-OWASSO, LLC, AN

Oklahoma limited liability company

&By:
Name:
Title:
Date:

TENANT:
TOWERCO 2013 LLC, a Delawate limited
liability company

By:
Name:
Title:
Date:

--71
Mike Smith
CFO

OKOl0l/Orvasso 86'h

Sccond Arncndmcnt
3

\\.&t



EXIIIBIT T-B
Second Additional Premises

*
t_

gT

i

iT

e

t-

t

a
/g,z{ottr (a"rdtlr';

Total arnen(led ground space approxirrlately 20'x 72'or 1,440 sqft

-'
a1I

J
.a

t

OK0l0l/Orvnsso 86d'

.Sccond Arncndnrcnt
4

\\,1&



f h
SITE NAME: OWASSO FFA
BRANCH TOWERS lll, LLC SITE NUMBER:OK-O213
FCC NUMBER'. 1319487
SITE ADDRESS: 13405 E 86 ST. N

OWASSO OKLAHOMA 74055
NEW EOUIPMENT AND ANTENNAS ON:

PROPOSED 1 15' MONOPOLE

ra nc
BRANCH TOWERS III

A SOLLJTI(]I..]S PROVI DET.I

7335 SOUTH LEWIS AVE. STE. 3OO, TULSA, OKLAHOMA 741 36

DRAWING INDEX
)ESCRIPTION

m[ sHEs

G*RL NOE
CENEru ME
SUffi
ERII SIE PW
gE PN & TOW€R EIEVANON

COMPOUND Of,AG

OVL DSAS

StrE SIGWE

STE SIGME

MW rcffirc PW
LMUTY RACK DETALS

GROUNOING SfiE PN
GROUNOTNC Df,ALS

SCOPE OF WORK
1. INSTU 115'PROPOS€D MONOP4E
2. NSTE SM GrcUNDING STSTEil,
3. INSIL MULN-TEWI H-FR{E MCK.
4- rNSt[L COMPOUNO ffiCrNG.
5- INSTIL COUPOUND GME
6. rN$e ACCESS ROrc.

COffircTOR Sru WRIil U PWs NO UISIING UIUENSruNS NU
CONDMONS ON frE JO8 SM NO SruL UMEONELY NONft NE ENGINEER
N WRMre OF ffi DISCREPANCI€S BEFORE PRMESNG ffiH THE NORK OR T
BE RESPONSEI FOR ilE.

NO

TI

GNI

eN2

iv-1

,\2

A3

A5

E1

u
GI

c2

SITE SITE LOCATION

ITY MAP N.T MAP N.T.S

DRIVING DIRECTIONS
)EPART 7335 S ffS AW. ruS. OK 74136 ON S LAilS AVE (NOm) 0.2 ilr ruRN RrGffi (#T) OmO E 7l$ S S LE 71S Sl
t.o ilt ruRN LEFT (NORH) OmO S lNmD AE 1.3 Mt KEP ffiHI ONTO (S) URV R0 A\E [S lffiND CT] 0.4 Mr KEEP

3TRAGHT ONTO (S) MRVARD AW O.4 ilr TXE RffP (RTCHT) oNTO r-44 [SR-66] 5.2 Mr AT Ofi 234^, ruRN RlGffi ONTO MilP O.5
{r TME WP (Rtcffi) OmO US-169 [ilrNGO VA]fl UP1l 1O.0 Mr KEP RlGm OMO WP 142 rcS KEEP L€n TO $AY ON WP
54 YOS KEEP RIGHT TO SIAY ON RAP 65 MS A&R RIGffi ($UTH) ONTO N ilINGO VAUIY E(fr [N OW6SO ilPY]. THEN

MMEDIATELY TURN EN (K) OMO E 8ffi $ N I.2 UI TURN L€FT (NOMH) OMO LM RM(S) I3I rcS MRW AT OWASO FFA

ONE ru NUUAER:

ffi CALL OKE
ONE CILE11
€m) s224s€

CIL 3 WORI{NG DAYS
BEFORE YOU DIGI

CODE COMPLIANCE
I WORK Sru 8E PERFORMEO ND MARAS IN$ilD IN
ACCORONCE WITH THE CURRENI EOMONS OF THE FOLLOHNC COOES
AS ADOMD tr 'IHE LOru EOVERNING AUTHORNES. NOBING IN
II{ESE PLAIIS IS TO BE CONSIRUEO TO PERilIT WORK NOT
CONFORMING TO NESE CODS.

BUIL-o|NG/DWELUNG CODE: IBC 2ol5

STRUCTURI CODE: IBC 2015

PLUMBING CODE: IPC 2015

MECHNICI CODE tilC 2015

ELECTRIC CODE: NEc 2017

FIRE/UFE SAFETf CoOE: IBC 2015, IFC 2015, NFG 1o1

SITE INFORMATION
SE mE: rcNOPOU

SIE NffE: OWASSO FFA

Sm NUMBER: 0K-02tJ

SITE ADoRESS: 13405 E 86 Sr. N
owAsso, oKuHilA 74055

COUNX: TUg COUW

JURISDIdnN: ru& COUW

oCCUPNCY mE: UNWNEo

AD.A COilPWCE: FAClLlfr
HUm rerAnoN-

IS UNMNNED AND NOT FOR

PPLICNT aNcH TOm ilr
7335 S LEUS AVE STE 300
ruLsA, oK 74136
LY}I STE{ARD
t-9r8-sa6-m0

PROPFW OWNER:
owisso [uMNt NsochTtoN
580.434.291 9

sE comrNATEs INm a3):
umDE: N- 3€-16-46,7a
LoNGTUoE: w. 95-49-24.98
cRwND E-Or'AT|ON: 350.24' (NSL)

sumft
ruS SURVEYING. INC
I - rc5-262-O219

rcwm owNm:
BRANCH TOifERS [I. LLC
7335 S t.EXflS AVE, S!rIE 3m
luLsA, 0K. 7+136
9199497042
gTE NNE: 0w sso FA
STE NUUBER OK-0213

DESIGNER:
BRNCH MMVUNrcANONS, [C
7335 Sffi trS AVE. SIE. 300
TULSA OK. 7+136
mmg: JilES w MCCOY

PflONE: (918) 251-187s

MCHMCT/ilGINER:
EMIICH EilGINEERING, [C-
7335 S. [.EWS AW., SUFE
TULSA OK.74136
COmg: JEROo R oOEON
PHoNE (g1a) g4s-+55r

IIIEEHOIE-IOUzuY:
AT&T
866-603-7978

3m

PorEE_tluPAtr
VEROIGRIS VAIET EECMrc
91a-371-25a4

\ENDOR:

hra nc
BRANCH TOWERS III

SRACH TOWERS [I
7335 S LEWS AvE SIE 300

TULSA OffiOM 7436
(918) 949-455r

PRODUCEO B/:

effir-,
COMMUNICATIONS

BRANCH COilMUNICATIONS, LLC
7335 S RrS AW SE 300

TUISA, oKLAHOilA 7436
(918) 949-4ssr

sffih'
ENGINEERING LLC

BilCH ENGINEffiING [C
7335 SOUn ffS A\€. SrE. 300

TULSA OKWOMA 74136
(9ra) 949-4551

SITE NNE:

OWASSO FFA

SllE NUilgER:

oK-0213

SIE EORESS:

13405 E 86 ST. N
ow6so oKsou 7€55

8Y

IDH

iHLLt iltu:

TITLE SHEET

B

DESCRIMON

T1 JW

rcl orre

^lo7/13/2

:
P
tx



GENERAL CONSTRUCTION NOTES:
I. G€NERI MNMUMON. ffMIN ND ffiNM DMWNCS ARE INI€RREUGD IN

PERFORXNCE S THE rcRK. ETCH CONTRACTOR ilUST REFER TO AI! DRAWNGS.
I COORDIMNON rc ff THE RSONSIBIffi OF NE GENERI CONTRACTOR.

CHAINLINK FENCE NOTES:
PMT 1 _ GENEU

4.O1 SEQUENSNG
A IF ftE SM Mil HN AEEN BROUGHI UP TO SURFrcE

COURSE ELaVATION PROR TO FENCE CONSRUCNON, FENCE
ddVATNN WIS MUS BE COMO@ TO PRECLUDE

COMAMIMNON OF SD SURFrcE C@RSE.

4.02 fPLrCff $NDmDS
ATSU-A1 20 SPECIFANON FOR EPE. STEL 8MK AND

HOT DIPPED ZINC CilEO (ilVAIZED) WEI-DED
AD SAMK FOR ORUlw US$.

CHAINLINK FENCE NOTES CONT:

PART 3 _ EXECWON
4.O4 EOUIRffi: EXCAVAG PF HOS wnH MEfiNIC& AUCER EQUIPMEM.

4.05 lNSmmON: *CAVAE rc$ HOS PER CONSTRUCTIoN OocUilENS.
CONNRU PROPER DEPIH ND DNEIER OF POST HOLE O(CAVATIONS.

+.06 rNs[unoN

A POST FOUNDATICNS SHIL HAW A ilINIMUil 5" CONCREIE COVER UNOER POST.
B. U rc$ CONCREIE TO BE MIXED PROR IO INSMNON.
c. u ENCE PO$ Sru ff WmruY PLUME WtrHrN r/4" rN rO'-O-.
O. M CORNER POS. ATE POST ND SIE OF dE ruE, FMRrc SHI

gE ANrcHM W $Rf,CHER ND ENSION ND-CUP AT 1'-3' IMWS.
E. AT UNE POSTS. FAERIC SHALL BE ATTrcHED WfT}I MNO CLIPS AT 1'-3,

INTERVALS.
F. ATTACH FASRIC TO BRACE RALS, IENSION URE ND TRUSS RODS WNH TE

2. DRAilNE PROVIOEO HERE ARE N.T.S. & ARE IMNMD TO SOW OWNE ONLY

J. PRTOR TO THE SUgiltSSTON OF g0S, il€ BrDorNG COmmOR SHU UStr THE
CELL SnE TO FNIUREE M ftE *I$NC CNWIftS ilD TO CONNRM THAT
frE WORK ffi BE MOMPUSHEO N SHM ON il€ CONMUMON DilWNG.
N DISCREPNCY FOUNO Sru EE gMUGffi rc ffE AMMON OF frE ENGINEER.

ro UATERIAs RJRNISH€D ND IN$[[O Sru BE IN ffiItr rcCORMNCE WIH
M FPUCAEE COOES. REGUUIONS NO OROIWCS. SUBMI{MOR SHI
ISSUE il PPROPRNTE NONCS AD COIPLY Wffi [ UWS, OROIWCES, RUTES,
REGUUNONS ND UWT OROEre OF AY PUBUC AUTHORfr REMRDNG NE
PERFORINCE OF lHE WORK. ru XORK CTRRIED Of SHI OMPLY M [L
APPUCASLE MUNIOPI ND MUil COilPNY SPECIMNONS ND LOru
JURISDCNONI CODES. ORDINNCES NO APPLICABTE REGUI.ATIONS.

IF ilE SPECHED EQUIPMEffi qN NOT BE INSTAIED AS SHOWN ON ilESE
DMWIN6, NE SBCOT{TRrcTOR ru PROPOSE N AERMNW INMNON rcR
FPMVI 8Y NE CONIRrcTOR.

A6U-A123

ATSM-A525

zrNc (Hor-orp ilvNrzs) csnNc oN tRoN ND
ffEL FROOUCIS.
fNDMD SPECIFCANON FOR ffiEL SHEfl ZINC
COATED (GAI.VANIZED) S' THE HOT-DIPF€O
PRMESS. FEDERI SPECIFCANON
RR-F-I9IFENCING, URE ND POST METAL (^ND
FAIES, CffiN LINK ENCE F€RIC ND
rccssoRrEs).

PART 2 - PRODUM
4.O3 ENCE UERIS

A I FABRIC WRE, MLi POLES, HARDWME NO frHER MARIS
SHELL BE HOT-OIPPM ilVNIZED.

B. F€RIC Sru BE 2' CffiN LINK ilESH OF NO. 9 GAUGE (0.1€)
WRE. il€ FMRC SIL HAW A ruffio ND NBED FINISH FOR
THE TOP EDGES ND A KNUCKLS) FINISH FOR THE BONOY EDGES.
FAERrc Sru CONFORil TO frE SECFSTONS OF ffi A-392
c6 l.

C. ffiDED WRE Sru EE OOUBTE-STMD. 12 CAUCE ilIffiD WRE,
WIT}I 14 GAUGE 4 POIM ROUND NS SPACS AT 5' O.C.

O. U POS gU BE SCHSUE 20 GIVNIZED PIPE ND ru ffi
mE r Nlu a-123 NO OF ftE rcIOUNG Uilffi (O.O. PER
FENCE INOUSR sTN(MS).

L|NE 2 3a
CORNER 3'
GATE 4'

E. o(tENO GAIE ND CORNER POS I2., iNdUDINC DOME CAP, TO
PROVIDE FOR ANffiilffi OF ffi8ED WRE.

F. U TOP ND ffiAEo mL Sru BE 1 5/a' D|NEIER SCHEDUE

- 20 - MECWTru - SffiCE P|PE. WS StL HAW WESEo
comERs.

G. SlE MES SruL MW A ruLL-HAGffi VERNil BrcE ilD A
fuLL-WM HORIZOMI BRrcE SECIREO IN ME W USE OF
UE BilC€ CWPS.

H. ilE HINGS SHU tr MERClffS ilET[ UODEL E386 HINC€
rcPlER Wffi MODI 649. TS DEGRS ANACHilEM, OR EOUAL

I. ilE GUIDE (UTCH ASSEMBLY) Sru BE TNPER PRMF.
J. UTCHS, SOE ND K@ERS ru BE PMWED FOR U UE.
K. E $OPS Sru M\€ A ru[_HEIGtr PLUNGER A^R ffiIH DOME

w.
L DOUBLE CAES SHU HAW A ruI-HEIGHT PUNGER M WN

MME CAP.
M. A NO. 7 MGE, ZINC CilTED, I€NSION UM SHU BE USED N

ff€ SONil OF BE F€RC. ERMINAED Wfr NO CUS AT
COftM ND ilE rcS.

N. A 6"1112' m-AOLT TO HOS ENSION wRE wLL BE PttCEo AT

UNE rcS.
o. $RftHER BARS sru Be 3^6"x3/4" oR Mw EQU|VIENI

SEMOW RA
P. AtI CORNER, qlE AD END PANES SH LL il\€ A 3/8" TRUSS

ROo Wffi TURNBUCKLS N0 8€ ERmm W ONE r/58-
HORIZOMTI COilPRESSION MEMEER. SECURELY ATTACHEO WIT}I IRON
nTTTNCS.

O. PROVDE OTHM MRDWARE INCLUDING 8UT NOT UilITED TO NE
CUPS. 8AflD CUPS AND ENSION ND CUPS.

R. ilR8ED WRE STE GUAROS SHEII 8E MD Wffi MilE CIPS.
S. BARSEO URE SUPPOffi MMS Sru 8€ N IRON M Sfl BOLT

ND Nfi WRE IN THE MU.
T. I Are SHM SE NT STEEL
U. INSTIL SUTflNG SEIWEEN I FffiRIC HRE - FUI HEIGHT, N

REQUIRS-

cuE AT 2'-0- 0{TER4r'AS.

G. A WIMUM GAP ff 1. g[ AE PERMIMO AflEil frE flN UNK FABRIC
ND frE FIW GR DE,

6. IHE SUECOffiACTOR SHIL INSTM U EOUIPilEI.fi NO MTERDIS IN
MCORDNCE ffi WUFrcTURER'S RECOUUENOANONS UN6S SPECIflNLY
SAI€D OTHERSSE.

7. NE $rcOT{TRrcrcR SHU PMEO ilI$NC IMPRMMffi, PAVEMENIS, CUR8S,
WOSffINC ND ffUMffiS. NY OEAGED PM ML M ffiPARM 

^TSUBCONTRrcTOR,S APENSE TO ftE SANSFACTION OF THE OWNER.

8. MMTOR S[ LEruY ND PROPERLY DIS?OSC OF ru $W MTERIIS
SUCH AS Cdru UEI-ES ANO OTHER rEMS REMOVED MOU THE EXSNNG FrcLN'Y.
AMNNAS REilOVED SruL 8E RMRNED TO ffE MER'S OESIGMED LMNON.

9. .KMNG USI- SUFPUED M ilE 8ID PrcffiE IOENINES IIEMS IHAT WU AE
SUFUEO BY CONIWOR. MMS NOT INCLUDED IN THE BII OF UMN AND
KMNG LI$ SHM BE SUPPUED gf SUBCONTMOR.

10. SUBCOMTOR Sru OETERMNE MruAL RONNG OF CONOUtr. POX'€R ND TI
CASI.ES, GROUNDIM ffiLS A SHOWN ON THE POWER, GROUNdNG ND TELCO
PN MWN6.

1I. ilE MNRfrM SHU 6MPLY WftI [L REOUIRED PERMM.

H. UES Sru BE INSUED SO LrcKS ffiE ME$ELE FROil BOfr SIOS,
I. EA1E HINGE BOLTS Sru HA\€ THSR NRFADS ffiilDED OR WEI.oEO TO

PREVEM UWTHORIZD REilOE.

4.07 mOEfrlON: UPON COMPLmON OF EReCllON, INSEf mCE mERl[ ND
PAN HU CIJTS OR 6IVNIZED ERAKS W ZINC-BNED PAM COLOR TO
MATCH THE ilVNIZINC PROCSS

12. ilE COMfrOR SHM BE RESPONSISI! rcR
COST OF U REOOIRED PERMtrS. INSPECTIOI{S, ECT.

STRUCTURAL STEEL NOTES:

1. U SIEEL WOR( SHAI BE PAMS N rc@RMNCE WNH lHE PROIECT
SPECINCANONS ND IN rcCORNCE WfiH ASIU A36 UNIISS ONERWISE
NO1ED.

2. I WEDING SruL EE PERFORMED USING F'OXX ELECTRODES ND WEI.DING
su[ coNFoRil To asc. ffiffi n[fl wEo srzEs mE NoT sHowN,
PWM ffE ilINIMUil SIZE PER TASLE J2.+ IN frE ASC .I/NUAL 

OF STEEL

coNffiUcTIoN,. PAT{IEO SURFffS SHAI AE TNCHEO UP.

3- BOLIEO CONNEmtrS Sru 8E ASIU A325 BffING mE (3/4-9)
CfrNEfrONS NO SUI UE UINIilUM OF M BOLE UNLESS NMD
ofrERWSE.

+. NON-STRUCIURAL CONNECNONS FOR SIEEL GRANNO MAY USE 5/4.' ASM
AS7 BOLE UN6S NOM ffiEffiSE.

5- rN$AunON OF CONCRETE OGNSTdAEDGE NCHOR, SHU BE PR
MNUFrcTURER'S RECOUUENDED PROCMURE. 'TH€ NCHOR BOLT. DOWEL OR

ROD SruL CONFORil TO MNUFMRER'S RECOMMENDATION FOR
flBEDMffi OEPfr OR 6 SHOW ON ilE OUWINGS. NO REBAR Sru BE

CUT W'THOT PROR COffiOR APPROVAL ffiEN ORILUNE HOLES IN
CflCRElE. SPEdI INSPEflONS. REQUIRS 8Y GO\€RNINC CODS, Sru BE
PERrcRilED IN ORDER TO MMIAN WUFACTURER'S MAIMUM IOWAST.E
1ffi.

ABBREVIATIONS AND SYMBOLS:
€BRSAIONS: ilaO s:

13. ATI CONSRUCNON SHil CONFORil TO CURRENT LOC&. SAIE & EDEM CODES.

14. NE MMCTOR SHM TtrE U REASOMEI! [ffiUR6 TO PROTECT OGTING
STRUCITIRES, frMES, WffiAE, PAWMEM ND OTHS FrcILMES MOM
UNNECESSTRY EXPOSURE T0 oNreE; ,(L Nil UNDERGRoUNo IR€NCHING SHIL BE
WD DUG ffiEN NECESffiY,

1 s HE MNRCTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR LOCANNG ro frLMES, PIPES, NO GROUND, URES PRIOR TO COUilENCEMEM OF CfrSIRUCTION rcIVMES. O(CAVANON IS TO
BE CONDUC1ED IN SUCH A YNNM THAT NO WreE TO $D FMUNES E LIKELY
TO oCCUR.

16. IHE CONTRACTOR W[ 8€ HELD RESPONSIBIf FOR l}IE
ffE ffiPAR OF U PUBUC UNMS SEruCES SUCH N
CASTT NO WA:IER.

SAFEN AND IF NECESSARY
flS, TELEPAONE. ELEMrc

17. DO NOT NTERRUPI SERVICE TO ADJ^CEI{I STRUC1URES OR FACILMES WftIOUT
WRITTEN PERilISSION ROM frE PROPERTY OWER.

1A, EROSON CONTROL ilEASURES SUCH AS SILT FENCING ND/OR HAY BILES SHU BE
UNUZED TO PREVEffi ND DEBRIS FROil COMilINANNG ADJrcEM PROERTIES,
RWS ND AREAS.

19. COUUENCEUEffi S CONMUfrION Sru AEGIN ONLY WR ilE WRMN PPRWI
OF IHE OmER OR OWNERS REPRESEI.ITAITVEi AI CONmCION N0 UTERII
ORDERING (ffi MEMON OF UE TOWR) SMI 8E DONE M OilWNG
ffiED |SUS FOR CSSIRUCTION.

20. NO OUilPING SOILS ON SIIE OR Lffi AN€A OEERIS MUST AE UUM OFF. NO

BURNING OF MH ON SM WTHOO APPROVI MM COMCIOR.

21. ilE @MTM S AMONED MT MINOR OMISSIONS OR ERrcRS IN flE
ORAflNGS Sru NOT EXCUSE ftE COMTOR FROM COMPLENNG ftE WORK IN
rcCORNCE WM THE IMEM OF ilE DMWrcS. SO AS TO RESULT IN A ffi
lUT ruNCTIONS RJI AS INIENOED il THE ORAWNCS.

22. ATL SEIY HAzAROS MUST BE MARKED M WARNINC TAPE OR SAFEtr [NCE.

23. N rcCIDENE ON SlT€ ilUSf BE REPORTM TO ffiIN 2 HOURS OF lHE EVENT.

24. THE SJSCOMIRACTOR SHAT PRtrD€ ANO INSTIL SIGN^GE IN rcCOROSICE WIIH
NE TECHNICI SPEC|nCANON ND OSHA FOR M SIGMGE.

25- SM NO MULCH [L DIflRBEO MS NOT CO€RED ry OilER UAERM IN

TCoRDNCE m Lm SPECTFSIONS, S ffiQUtRD W LOru OROINNCS.

reL
Arc
ffi
8CW
EGR
EG
(o
GEN

IGR
MIN.
MGA
N.T.S,
REA
RAS
REF
RF

SIAD
T.8.0.
T.B.R.
TYP.

ABOVE GROUNO L€VEL
ilERCil WRE ffiE
BASE RNSC€VER $ANON
ME COPPER URE

fsrel SOUD CROUND BUS MR

SOUD NETW AUSS ilR
SUPPEMENTI GROUND @NDUCTOR

2-POLE ilERUE_MAGNfl IC CIRCUtr
8RtrER

SINGLE_POE IHERMI-rcNSC
dRCUN BREAKER

CHEMIil GROUNO ROO

IE$ WELL

otscoilNEcT swrcH

Mf,ER

ExoftERUrC ru (CD wEr-D)
(UNL-ESS OTHERWSE NOIEO)

5/8"x8'-0' COPPER CLs SIEEL
ffiouNo Roo

5/8"18'-0" mPPER CW SIEEL
GROUND ROO V INSPEflON Sff
ilotHERMrC WEI"D (Cm ffiLo) WnH
INSPECTION Sff
GROUNDING WRE

EQUIPUff GROUNO

O(lsNNG
GENEilrcR
INTERIOR
ilINIUUil
usnR

GMUNO RING (ru)
^GROUND BUS

NOT TO SruE
REOUIRED
MO SE STATON
REMErcE
m0 mEou€w
STANT.ESS STEEL
ffi lmmlEo rccss DUCE
TO BE DETMilN€D
TO 8E RSOLWD
ttPlc[

e
a
+
@

A

rtlE

E

VENOOR:

sffik,
BRANCH TOWERS III

BRA{C TOWERS ilI
7335 S [.EWS A\€ STE 300

ruLSA OKUHOilA 7436
(9r8) 949-45s1

PROOUCEO SY:

ra nc h
COMMUNICATIONS

BRANCH COUMUNICATIONS, LLC
7335 S WrS AW $E 300

TUISA, oUHOUA 7{36
(918) 949-6s1

_ffi.t3ranch
ENGINEERING LLC.

ENCH ENGINEERING [C
7335 SOUfr trS AW- STE- 300

ruLSA OkWOM 74136
(gra) 949-455r

SM NNE:

OWASSO FFA

SITE NUMBER:

oK-0213

SFE rcDRSS:

13€5 E 86 ST. N
owaso oKuHou 7€55

ilCINEER:

oy'0y',

8Y

B

oEscRrmoNOAlE

GENERAL NOTES

GN1

:
lJt



CONC. AND REINFORCING STEEL NOTES:
1. [L CONCRm rcRK Sru BE rN aCCORDNE m nE ACr Sr, rcr 3ra. rcr

336. |STM A184. m AlS N0 ilE OESTGN ND CONmUCnS SPECHCATTON
FOR N-IN-PWE CONCREIE

2- A[ CONCREIE Sru SW A ilrNlUUM COMPmSSM mENffi OF 5000 PSr AT
28 UYS, UNTSSS NOTEO OfrMSE.

3. REINFORCING SIEL Sru CONFORM TO ASI[1 M15, GRADE 60. OEFORMED UN6S
NOTED OTHERWISE. WELDED URE FAERIC SHALI CONFORM TO ASTY AI85 WELDEO

STE& WRE FSRIC UNLSS NOEO OfrEMSE. SPUCES Sru EE CLASS 
,'S, 

AilD
I HOOre SHU BE SNmD, U.N.O.

4. ffE FOIffiNG UINIMUil CONCREIE CO\GR SHU EE PRNDM rcR RENFMCING
S[ UN6 SHOM ONEMSE il DilUNG:

coNcRm csr HNSI EAFTH..-....-....-.....3 rN.
CONCRM dPOSD rc M OR WAfrER:

t6 ND WGER.-....................,...........2 rN.

,5 ND SIMR & W...-...........-...r 1/2 rN.
CONCREIE NOT EXPOSED TO F}RTH OR WEAIHER OR NOT CAST AGANST THE
GrcUilO:

ss ND wr6............-....-....-.........5/4 rN.

BENS ND m1UilNS...................-....1 1/2 tN.

r. wRE ND mLE coNDUnoRs sHr BE coppER, 6@, mE THHN oR ftuN. t ffiKfff+ffi3P#ft"9lrl3fl!*ofiiirl*"otPomm 
rmo mRK sru aE

M A MN. SIZE OF 92 AWG. COLOR CODM. U REMRM DROPS SHU 8E
suNoED To rccEm cRfiP coNNEcToRS- 2. CEffiAN uERN AD prcDUffi WLL B€ SUppUm By fte OmER (REER TO

2. r cHEilrcAL GRouNo Roos sHALr BE'uL'AppRo/ED. lH'*,l'l;i"tsrTngtiHtr[L!"[d.j1"t'3LTff#F1':T:r"t#5,JitJ''
3. MEIER socxEr ilpEREs, wLT GE, NUMBER oF pHAsEs sH[ BE As NorEo oN FoR PICKUP ND offiY To sm [L owNER TRNEHED uTERlAts'

ilE DilWNGS ND SHI BE WUFffiIUREO gY MIIIBANK OR APPROVEO EQUI J. ru OTHER MAERTN ND pRODUCE SHOWN tN THE SpECtnflnONS, DRAWNGS,ND sH[ aE mw coMPN APPRO\€D' cENEru cosffi mruuflE, eoonbuu. unoutm ero/on nimumons
4. @NDUr: swL aE suPrus w ffE coNTmm.

A RIGIO CONOUN Sru SE UL ffift ilVANIZED ZINC CSM Wffi
ilVNIZED ZINC IffiIM ND Sru 8E USM ffiEN INSILED IN OR
UNDER CONCRETE SUBS. IN MMM WM frE ffi. UNMR PUAUC
RMWAE, IN UgNtr WN M EXrcS€D ON BUISIN6. OC€RIOR RIGIO

coNoutT tN @NTrcT wm THE EXff SHIL AE 1/2 UPPED WWPEo
WTIH HUMIS WIAP PROCESS NO. 3.

B. RTdRCI METIUC ruANC Sru M\€ UL UBEL NNNG Sru 8E
GWD RIM COilPRESSIff ME.

C. UIALE Mf,MIC CONDUtr SHIL HAW UL UM ffiL ND {AY BE
GEO ffiERE PERilM W LO* COO6. MNGS SHU BE 'WE' OR
'SUEZ€' TYPE. SAL TIGHT FIITIBLE CONOUIT. AI FLEXIBI-E CONDUtr
SIL HAW ruU SEE GROUNO WRE.

D. A[ UNDERRWNO CONOUT Sru 8E M SdMUf { OR AO M UV

PRO1ECTION (UNtfSS NOTED OBERWSE) AT A MINIilUM DEffi OF 24"
AIOW GME. tr IS REOUIRED ND U[ EE THE RESPSSISIUfr OF NE

4. MAIERhIS:
A. mNNS: mNN ND SSmhIEO MOUNnNG HARoWARE SruL S

IN$AUD PER UNUFrcN'RER'S REMilMENOEO SNMDS OF PrcICE.
B. CWII CASLE: INSTIL CoMAL CABTE ND RUIMflON'S BmlEEN

NTENNN ND PM MOUM ffMNIC EQUIPMEM PER
WUFACTURERS RECOilMENOEO STADMOS OF PffiCE. WEATHERPROOF
[L CONNEfrORS 8flEEN frE ffiNM AND ELECRdIC EOUIPUEM
Pffi WUFMURER.S REOUIREMEM. ERMIME U CWI& ffG ONE
FMT N ACESS OF €OUIPMEM LOATEO UNSS OfrERWSE NOTED.

C. FOR COUII NE REM TO SHEfr S rcR WUFffiRffi SEE AND
mGu.

5. A CHMER 3/4" ru BE PRWOED AT U eXPOSED EDGES OF CONCRft,
u.N.o- rN AccoRoNcE wffi Acr 30r sEffoN 4.2.+. [L ryPoss EDG€S sHu
BE RUBBED SilOOlH.

6, [L O(POSED CONCRETE SURFrcES SHAL 8E RUEBED SilOOTH AFTER REMOVI OF
FOilS.

5. trTEilM ND CWA CABLE GROUNUNG:
a. [L mROR t6 GRm CROUND W|RE 'OAS CHA|N' CoNNESTONS ARE

TO 8E WEAffER SM Wfr CONNEfiOR/SPUCE WEAfrERPROOFING
KG.

7. A 6.UIL PIffiLENE VTPOR BARRIER Sru BE NSTAIfD AflM GME AND
FOUNDATION. Fff f i*.|ffi RSI-Ji;1,1.H,'",if f '&Ai:[fl ,%'J}fi.'ff *cH6codamGDEMHilnoil

FIRIH REMovr. " llrlifl%'.,H!BPl[]il3! |iP,'Xl'# ff5$f^"".ffi5$3,
ELECTRICAL NOTES:
I. ilE $ECOMACTOR SHM COMCT UNUil LOCANNG SEfuCS PRIOR TO NE

SITRT OF CONSIRUCNON,
2- CONIUCTOR IS TO WMAN 20 fr. HORPOMI CIEARANCE FROM THE CENIERUNE

OF O(|SIINC POW€R UNES OR AS REOUESTEO BY lHE POWER COMPN
3. COMfrOR SHM PERFORil ru VERINCANON OESRANONS ESTS NO

O(AIIMTION MRK RIOR TO BE ORD€Rrc OF lHE ELECTRICI EOUIPMEM NO
NE M[ CONffiUCNON. MMIR^frOR Sil[ ISUE A WRlm NONCE OF &
FNDN6 rc UE EreNEER USNNG I MAfUNCIONS, FAJLTY EQUIPMEM NO
DI$REPNCIES.

4. ELECIRICAL PSS, OETALS NO UAGWS ffiE DIAGRAMMNC frLY. VERIry EXACT
LMNONS ND MOUNNNG HEIGHIS OF ELECNrcAL EOUIPilff Wfr OMER PRIOR
rc rN$Mnft.

5. ffi CONDUCTOR OF Mfr SMM SHI BE P€RilANEMY TAGGED IN ffH
PNEL AOARD, PUI BOX, JUNCIION BOX, SWTCH BOX, ETC. ftE ftPE OF TAGGING
Mf,HOD SruL AE N COMPLINCE Wffi OSS STNDAROS.

6. I MMIN AND EOUIPMEI{T SHU BE NEW ND IN MD rcRXNG CONOMON
ffifl INf,AUEO AD SHAI EE OF NE 8K GME NO OF frE SAME
UNUFrcTURER frROUGHOfr Fffi ACH CUSS OR GROUP OF EOUIPMENT. ilATERIS
S&L MES THE MOURilM OF M @WRNING BODIS HAVNG JURISDIMON-
MAERN SHI BE ilNUFAMRED IN ACCORDACE WIH APPLICAEI-E STNDAROS

5. CONIWTOR TO COORDINA1E WTIH tMUil COMPNY FOR CONNECNON OF
EMPOilRI NO PERHEM POWER TO ilE SM. frE EUPOffiY MffiR ND
AL HOOKUP COSTS TO 8E PAD BY IHE CONTRACTOR,

7. ffinNc: PWDE ftREE (5) sm oF uRo CoPIES aNo ONE (l) 9r coPY
(cD oR 3.s orsK) oF I $EEP rEsrs N0 Ro.R- TE$ RESULE TO ilE
PRdEfr MNreER. SWEEP 1ESTS Sru BE PERFORMEO MIH OMER APPrcVED
EQUIPUOII NO PRMEilffi. R€POM SHI BE SOUND ANO $BilMEO MIN
ONE WEEK OF WORK COilPHON.

6_ I ETECTRICAI EOUIPMEMI SHAI 8E UBEI.-ED W PERilNEM ENCUW
PNC WES WM ffiTE ON SLUE MKGROUNO LMRINC (MINIMUM LETGR
HACffi SHAL 8E t/4). WEFUTES Sru 8E FASTENEo Wfr STANLESS ffiEL
SCRRTS. NOT AOHESTVE.

UPON COMPEON OF WORK. CONOUCT CONNNUfr, SHOffi CIMUtr ND F[
POEffiII GROUNOIilG ES Sru BE PERFORilS BY N iNDEPftOffi ]HNG
SERVCE ENGAGED BY NE COMTOR. CO{TRrcTOR SHIL SIBMT IEST REPORIS
TO RdECT ilAAG€R FOR APPRWAL CLil PREUISES OF I OEBRIS RESULNNG
FROil WORK NO LEAW ffi IN A COUPT-EIE NO UNOflAGEO CONDfrION.

GROUNDING ELECTRODE SYSTEM

7.

GROUNDING GENERAL NOTES
I. & DSAS ME SHM DrcilMUTE, M[ GROUNOINC INSMTON 

^NDCONMUMON MAY VR OUE TO SM $ECIFC CONDMONS.

2. M ffiIOR GROUNOING ND TOP OF GROUNOING RODS SUI 8E SURGD TO A
ilINIMUil DffiH OF I.-6" BELOW NNISH GRADE ND AELd FROS LINE, EEMIC
MaER GROUND ROD EXCEMD.

3. U GROUNDINC ffi ilUS 8E E$E ND SHAU HAW A RSISANCE OF 5
OHUS OR LES. SUBMT N ND€PENDENT 'FU OF POTEMII' IE$ING ffiPORT.

4. NONry CONMUCNON ENCINEER IF 1HERE ARE NY OIFNCULNES NSIMING
GROUNOING SfSTEM DUE TO SfrE SOIL CONOMONS.

5. CHEMIUL GROUNDS SHM 8E Xtr, CHEM-ROD OR fPrcW EQU[. WHEN
REOUIRD-

6. I UND€RGNOUNO CONNECNONS SHAI! BE M WELDEO. ASOVE GROUNO
CONNECTIONS SHAL BE ffi SP€qflEO ON DRAUNGS & CO[.D GATVNIZED.

7. GrcUilDS ME TO 8E INSTITTO A YINIMUU OF 2'-0. MM SHELTER OR TflER.

8. SIE/FOSI GROUNDTNG Sru AE m A Fg CONNECTOR.

9. CONTrcTOR SHU NOT PMFffiM AD WESINC INSIDE SHELTER EUILOING.

IO. WEN SIUCONE SM WILL COMS ffiE COPPER, T SHI BE

EUCRCALESRilIC GruE gUCONE RUBBER, DOW-CORNING JI4O OR
EOUNAUM.

t.
A PEEEASAIIOtr

SURFffi REPRION: U CONNEmONS SruL BE MDE TO ffiE MEru [L
PANTED SURFACES SHALL BE FIELD INSPECTED ND ilOOIFIEO TO ENSURE PROPER
COMIrcT. NO WASHERS ME IWED ffiN ftE IIEilS BEING GROUNOEO. [L
CONNECNONS AR€ TO HAVE A NON-OXIDIZING AGENT APPUEO PROR TO
NSIUION.
GRoUNo MR PREPARATIoN: AIL CoPPER eRoUND glRS SHIL BE CtfANEo
POUSHED ND A NON-OXIDIZING ACENT APPLIEO. NO flNGER PRINTS OR
DI$OORED MPPER W[ BE PERMMED.
SIIEVES: [L GRoUilDING Coa{DUCTORS SHru RUN THRoUGH Frc SI"EEIES
ffiERMR CONOUCTORS RUN 1HROUCH WAIS, IOORS OR CEIUNGS. IF
CONOUfrORS UUS RUN NROUCH ECT. AOil flDS OF CONDUT Sru S
GROUNDEO. SEA 8OT}I ENOS tr CONDUTT Wffi SIUCONE CAUK.

S€USHEO BY NEFU ANO UL
ilETIUC PUII WRE.7.

8.

s.

ROVDE PROJECT UNACER WTH ONE SET OF COilPLEIE g-ECTRIM'N BUILT'
DMWNGS AT THE COMPI-ETION OF frE PROJEfr. SrcWNG ACTUI DIMENSIONS,
RotmNcs aNo crrcum.
AI CIRCUtr BREAI(ERS, FUS$ ND R.ECTRCE EOUIPMENT SHAIL HAIE N
NERRUMNG SHOM CIRCUtr CURRff TO WHICH THR MY BE SUEJECTED ND A

2.

MNtilUv OF 10000 [c.
IO. IHE EMIRE ET.EMil N$MNON SHru BE GROUNDED N REQUIRED W UBC.

NEC ND U OTHER APPUCASI.E C@ES.
11. PAICH. REPAIR ANO PAM N ffiil HT HAS SEEN DEreD IN ftE MUffiE OF

ftE EL.ECTRCI rcRK.
12. CORING - MffiOD OF PROCEDURE (MERE FPUME)

A. ITIE ELECIRICI CONIRrcTOR SHU E(ruSI HIS EFFOMS IN LOOTINC
CONDUITS, STRUCTUML UEtrIBERS. flC. PRIOR IO @RING. THIS UAY REQUIRE
SNNING, X-ilE OR MEru OETECNON.B MRNG Slru NOT BE PERFORYS WOf NNI PPROVI MOM NE

3.

2.

8. G8ollD-ErESiu cRouNo ms sH[L 8E r/4- fttcK INN€D coPF€R PUIE ND OF S|ZE
INDICATED ON OMWNGS.

U CONNEflOM TO ftE GROUND MR Sru O8Sff BE FOIOUNG
SEOUENCE:

A SOLT-HEAO
A, 2-HOLE LUG

D.
E.

D.

BUII-oING OMER ND frE frGINEER.
U CORINC SruL AE MSSO gY BUIT.DING ENGINEER AND frE ROJECT
MNreER.
CORNG SHI NOT gE PERFORMS DURINC WORKNC HOURS.

CONOUII FlnNGS, CONNESORS, EIC. UTHIN THE EXISTINC BUIDING MUS BE
PHUM UED.

c_ auss ffi
0. sm w6HR
E. NUT

"COPPERI{€LD' OR APPROVEO EOUAL,
INDICAED IN ilE MWN6. GrcUND

OF ftE
5,/8"txl0'-0" LoNG
NUilBER ND AT LOCAIED 1.

C. EIIRML.CONNECIIOTEI GROUNDINC CONNECNONS SHIL BE ilME BY EXOTHERMIC WEtl) PROCS.
CONNECTIONS SUI INCLUOE [L CABLE TO CAgt-E, SPLICES. IEE'S. X'S, [L
ABLE rc GMUNO rcOS, GMUNO ROO SPUG ND UCffiING ROEfrON
SMM. UNLESS NdED OffRISE NOEO ru U1ER1S US€O (MODS. ffiDING
ilETAI- TOOLS, ETC.) SilL BE ry .CAD 

WELD' NO INST{IEO PER

MNUFACTURER'S RECOililRMilONS NO PROCEDURES.

U GROUNDING NO EONOING CONDUCTORS SHI BE CONNECTED gY ilO HOG
CRIMP TYPE (COTPRESSON) CONNECNdS (ilCEPT FOR lHE ACEG NO MftilD
rcD). MECHNIil CONNEfiONS, MNG OR CONNEflONS BAT DEPEND SOEY
ON SdDER SruL NOT BE USED UN6 OfrERWISE NOTEO.

ffiL PUTFORM Sru 8E GROUNM TO THE M GrcUND (M€ ffATEO
N ftE SIDE OF ffE SIEEL PUTORM ruING MH 

'2 
Arc INSUBM

MNDED @PPM WRE. GIS SNNECNON SruL S MUSE LUG-BOLEO,
scRilm MEcwt4 coNNEcTloNs v $N wsHERs & NoN-oxlDlzlNG
GRSE.

RO6 SHU BE DRIVEN FULL fNffi
VERNCI N UNDIflRtrD SOIL I GROUNO ROOS TO AE AT [.EAT 1O'-O'
PIRT UNLISS OTHERUSE NOTED.

E. G'ROUND CoNoUCToRS: [L GROUNo CONoUCToRS SHIL 8E SINDARD TINNEo
SOUD EARE COPPER, ANNEA-ED AND OF SIZE INDICAIED ON THE OR^WINGS.

F. LUGS:
siruD UNLESS

SruL 8E
2.

BURNOY
CffiGE, lT SHI BE
ruAEMNEN

ut!._-BBa_naD[,ls-p-l!soE-IDcE
A INCHES

1.2-

MCM

8 TNCHS
t2 tNcHES

3.

VENOOR:

,ffi
di=nhh

BRANCH TOWERS III
ERNCH TOWERS ilI

7335 S t.ElflS AVE STE 3(X)
ru&. ouHoMA 7436

(9r8) 949-455r

PROOUCED 8Y:

ra nc h
COMi'UNICATIONS

SMNCH CilMUNICANONS. LLC
7335 S WtS AW ff JOo

ruls . oruHoMA 7436
(918) 949-4551

effih'
ENGINEERING LLC.

SRNH ENGINEERING [C
7335 SOffi LilE AVE. SlE. 300

luLsA oKffioilA 74136
(918) 949-4551

SIE NNE:

OWASSO FFA

SM NUMffiR:

oK-0213

sm mDREss:

13405 E 85 $. N
owNso oKffiu 7€55

ENCINEER:

a/ra/2,

o&RrmoN 8Y

GENEML NOTES

BN2

rol om

-
D
In



0

5. UffiING ROO

^ 
PrcPOSED NENNNiPffi.--=i]=- TOP OF TOWM A

EW. - 115 V

o!utu8r-4NlENN6

s_!!tu8ut[E 445_

4-tuiu!e-1!IgN|1l!-
€'-o- PROPOSD 6.-0- gAN UNK

FErcE Re I,/A3
PROrcSED r 15' TONOPOE

ffioPos s' mcss/muw
EN€ilEM

PROMSS RF SGNME

PROPOSED 12' COMPOUNO GAIE
NSE ORAUNGS ME NOT INTENDED TO
RERECT THE STRUCTUML INIEGRITY OF
BE TOWER. ilE PROPOSEO MNMS
AND ]mSvtSON UNS $Om mE
REPRESEMAIM IN MruRE ND M NOT
REFLECT ftE AC1UAL CONNCURATIONS
REQUIR€D. flE CON]WOR SHIL
mffi To frE smumR[ MYsrs oF
NE TOWER SITE rcR THE FPROWD
LMNON ANO CONFGUilION OF U
mNw N0 ]rusiltsstoN uNEs. &
MNffi MUST B€ MOUNTEO NO NE
1RANSUISSION UNES CONF&RED IN
sr6 rccoRNcE wffi ffEsumru |W6s.

PROPoS€D ACCESS R0A0.
Re 3/S

-t

PROPOSM MULN-EWT MW
mK. RE: 1/E2

5'-O'

o
FOR SITE CIVIL DEIAILS. RE: SHEFI A4

SITE PLAN TOWER ELEVATION

I

30'-o'

PROMS RF SGNME

ffE

coilPcruNo, RE: 4,/B
PROPOSEO

PmrcsED 115'
MoiloPoLE RE: 2/^2

IO 8E PWM ON
TOWER FACE ASOVE ftE
ffL

I

1 SCALE: d510r's

IRUE NOM("rs'E)

2 SGALE: N,T,S.

VENOOR:

hranc
BRANCH TOWERS III

BMCH TOWERS ilI
7335 S r.-EVrS AVE SIE 300

TUg, OffiOilA 7S
(9rE) 049-4551

PROWCEO gY:

hranc
COMMUN ICATIONS

RNCH COMilUNICANONS. [C
7335 S WtS AW S 300

ruLs^, OKt HoUA 7436
(9r8) 949-45sr

effir-,
ENGINEERING LLC

ANCH ENCINffiING [C
7335 SOWH WrS AW. SE. 300

TULSA OKWOU 74136
(9rB) 949-4ssl

SIE NNE:

OWASSO FFA

SIE NUMtrR:

oK-0213

STE NORSS:
13405 E 86 ST. N
owNso o(wou 7€55

B

0sRrmdOAft

A2

tr
ro
TEIrI

-
9.,k



REMR TO FENCHING
GENEU Nffi TO GN2

CONCRM W[ BE UXEO PRIOR TO
NSERNON NTO FENCE POSI HOG TYPICAL FENCING SIZES

m9 rconNc

9-' X €- DEEP

r2'r x 60" DEEP

r2'! x 60" DEEP

suE

2 5/A'6

1't
1'O

6. HIGH ENCE

UNE POST

cmilER PO$

GATE POS

ffi uTcH, RE: 2/45 r 1/4'BR^CE SCH. rc
PrPE (1 s/8'O.D.) 3 STRNDS 0F 12 1/2

& NU ffiM WRE
I2' O.D. mSD

ruE (ilP.)
1 3/8'
40 MID

(cres flr)

I CA 2"t2'FENCE FABRIC
ilTE POSTS

UTCH ATG
CATE OEIENT NO GA'TE STOP

DEIAL, RE: 4/A5 N0 6/6

1/2' CROm uTcH LOCk

ELEVATION

WRE FARE TO

CORNER POST, SEE SCHEDUI!

mcE GRoUNDING, RE: 3/G3

rcUCH GRAE SE
CORNER PO T,
SEE SCHEDULE

Mtm FASR|C SoX
EQU[ LINE POSI,

SEE SCHEDULE PLAN

GATE LATCH DETAIL

9 GA. TENSION WIRE AT
BONOM OF WRE F€RE

dE POST. SEE SCHEOUTE

1
PROPOSED FENCING DETAIL 2SCALE: N.T-S. SCALE: N.T.S.

NOTE:

Mli"Iwffi TO UVE A BNCH rcWERS [I, UC REPRSMA1TVE TO \€RIry RWANW
WEED COMOL UTERII HAS BEEN INSTAI'EO IN COMrcUNO ND rcCESS ROAD PRIOR TO

ffiffi oF ROCX ffiRE&E.

uf,[ aE
offi

3'-0" t2'-o' NNISH GRADE

6. COMPAMD B
(DENSE GR^DE reGREUTE) 2500 PSt

coNcRm
WS CMOL FARrc

smPE 1/4- Pm--i-aTiSDE--
I

(ruE 8'MtNltrUU Io"coMPm n[

3 PROPOSED ROAD DETAIL 4 GATE DETENT DETA]L
SCALE: N.T.S.

N9IE:

SCALE: N,T.S.
1 s/8'o.D.
SCHEDULE 40

Fru SS
HEffi

flPE

COMffOR TO HAVE A BRANCH TOWMS ilI, [C REPRESENTATIVE TO WRIry PREV€NIA1M WEED MMOL
trIRII ffi BEEN IN$M IN COMPOUND NO rcCESS rcM PRrcR TO PUCEilEM OF ROCK reGffiilE.

6' OF #57 SToNE
POSmW St OPF 2500 PSt

CONCREIE

I

r 0"t
wEm comoL FmRrc

5 PROPOSED COMPOUND DETAILS

1 1/4'aw scH. €
HPE (1 5,/E- O.D.) USED
ON @RNERS NO WHERE

I

1/4"!3/a' STREICHER B^R

sm wffi frN s'-o'
DrcONAL BilCE FOR

SlE CROUNDING.

RE: 4/G3

EOU[

I

SCALE: N,T.S.

SUTEE UNDINRSEO SUA-GME. RilM U
ffiilrc MAMA OR UNSUF€LE MIERIA- 6MPtr
TO 912 (MrN.) Pffi SAE HTGHWAY $NNo. A GATE STOP/KEEPER DETAIL

-ffi

VENOOR:

ranc h
BRANCH TOWERS III

aNcH TOWERS flt
7335 S r.ElflS AVE slE 300

TULSA, OffiOMA 7436
(9r8) 94S-4ssl

PRODUCED ry:

hra nc
COMi'UNICATIONS

BNCH CflMUNISTIONS. LLC
7555 S WrS A\rE SIE 300

TUISA OKUHOilA ?436
(9r8) 949-4551

effir-.,
ENGINEERING LLC

ENCH ENGINEERING [C
7335 SOffi LilS AVE. STE" 300

TULSA OKSoU 74136
(sr8) 9+9-4ss1

SM NNE:

OWASSO FFA

SllE NUUSER:

oK-0213

sm soREss:

13405 E 86 Sr. N
owso oKWoilA 7€55

ilCINEER:

a/tly',

8Y

B

oE$RtmotrOAE

COMPOUND DETAILS

A3

-D
,-1



tr

1/2 Uofr OF EmANCE

6' UINIMUil

EXPAgON JOIM
(F REOUIRED)

-t
2'-0" I

ffiME 1'-6' 6'-0. OR TO R/w UNE

WHICHEVER IS GREA]ER
(6"0 MrN.)

=9'*h

--+

CULVEFT

E+
1E
ff>
d-

FrcE OF
CURE

+
LI

+

z
I

SECTION A_A F]NISH GRADE

EARTH COVERFrcE
OF
CURg

r/2" PREilOTJEo
*PNSON JOIffi NIER

HALF - PLAN

R|P-RAP (6" o MrN)

REMOVE TOPSOIL PRIOR
TO PTACING STONE I

UISTING

.+-'+-
"+-

IiRr"*
CULVERT

NO

COMPACTED GRAVEL

HANO TAMP
WTH CLEAN
GRANUUR
MATERNLSECTION ELEVATION AT GUTTER LINE

STANDARD ENTRANCE APRON (AS REQUIRED)

ISOMFTRIC VIEW EASE

1 2 RIP-RAP DETAIL (IF REQUIRED)
SCALE: N.T,S. WRE MSH

REINFORCSEM
SCALE: N.T.S.

PONDING HtrGHT
PONDING HEIGffi

NLTER FABR1C

SEL rcST 36-
HIGH WIMUil FILIER FffiRIC trRA SIRENGIH

NEEDED WIT}IOUTSTEEL POST 36"
HI6H WIMUU [ow [ow

SEL POS

3/4" MTNTMUM

DMN MK
3/4" UrNrUUil
DMN RMK aflrcH nffi

SECURELY TO
slDE oF ms

=

a

6"18- mENCH m
coilPAcTEo gAcxnll

5'xa" TRENCH wm
@ilPACTEo ilCKnt!

1o'-o" ilutMuu sPrcNG
MH WRE SUPPORT FENCE

6'-0- WIMUil SPACINC
MON WRE SUPPOtr
ENCETRENCH DETAIL WIRE BACK SILT FENCE

SILT FENCE INSTALLATION:

1. ftE FO{CE SHOUI.o 8E PTACED ACROsS THE SrcPE IONG A UNE OF UNIFORM ElFr'AION (PERPENOICUUR TO THE

OREflft OF ffE FLOW). ilE FENCE SHOULD S LMTEO AT tls IO. FROI ftE TOE OF STEEP SLOPES TO PRNOE
SEDIMEM SfOME ND rcCSS FOR HN1EWCE NO CLil OU.

2. ORTVE frE 9EEL rcST AT T.€'ST 18' INIO THE GROUND, SPffiNG THEM NO ruMER frN 6'-0' APART.

3. PO$ SH@D BE NSruED. WTH I. TO 2. OF ftE POSI MfrRUDING MM frE TOP IF lHE F€RIC NO NO USS lu
3'-O' OF ilE POS SHOUS PROmUD€ AgdE ilE GROUND. frE MINIUUM ENCE HEIGffi (HElffi OF RLIER ABOW Gmo
sH[L BE 24'. THE WrvUil FENCE HEGm (HErGt{T OF nLTER FABRC aAo\€ GmDE) SHU BE 36'.

4, frE NLM FABRIC SHOUD 8E PURCWED IN A CONNNUOUS MLL NO CW TO HGfr OF BE ffiRIER rc AWO frE
USE OF JOIM. WEN JOIMIS ARE NECEStr, FLER CLOIH SHOUT.O EE WWPD TSEI}IER ONLY AT A SUPMM POS
Wffi Mff ENDS SECUR€LY FAmS TO lHE PO$. Wft A trINIMUM 5" ffiW.

5. o(IR-ffiENCIH flLIER CLOTH (5O POUND^Nffi |NCH MTNTMUU TENSILE SmENGfr) SHOULD BE U!ED.4 ?'WqE LITHE
SHU E $PUD MR THE NLER FABRIC TO SECURELY FffiN T TO RE UPSLOPE SIM OF THE POSre. NE $AP6
usED sHouD aE r.5'Haw-Duft wrRE sFr.Es sAcm AT A ilutMUM oF 8'ffiw.

5. P1ACE THE AOfrOil 16- OF lHE FILTER FAERIC IffiO TH€ 12. DEEP NENCH. EXMDNG lHE REil{NING 4. TOWARDS lHE
UPSIDE OF ilE NENCH ND rcK f,U frE NENCH M SOIL OR GME NO COMPMD.

INSPECTION AND MAINTENANCE:

1. TNSPEfr S|LT FENCE EVERY Sm (7) ilE ffilN 24 HOURS Af,ER mH MNFru Ev€|fr THAT PROoUCES l/2" OR

ilORE OF PRECIATANff. CHECK FOR IREIS WHERE RUN-OF HS ERODED A CtrNEL Bililft frE MilCE, OR ffiERE
frE MCE WN qUSED TO SS M COWSE ry RUNOF OVER TOFING THE ENG.

2. IF THE MNCE F€RE ffi, AEGNS TO DECilPOSE. OR IN N ONM WAY BECOU€S INEMMW. rePWE HE
AFFECTEO SECNON OF fiE MCE ffMEDIAIELY.

3. SEDIMENI MUST BE REMWED WHEN IT RErcHES APPROXMIELY 1/3 OF IHE HEIGHI OF frE FENCE, ESPECruY IF

HilW MNS ME EXP€CEO.
4. SLT MNCE $OUD AE REMWED MMIN 30 OA)€ fTER NNI SI1E STASUZATON IS ACHIEVED OR AFTER]EMPORMY

BMP'g mE
RESULNNG

5. SILT ENCE

NO LONGER NEEOS. lwPS SEDIUEM SHOUS & R€rrcVED OR flffiUZM ON SE. OINRAM ffi
MOM FENCE R€MOVI SMLL BE PMEMY $ABIUzED
MUS BE INfIS PROPERLY rc AWID NONCE OF WUNON.

3 SILT FENCE DETAIL (PER JURISDICTION)
SCALE: N.T.S.

PrcruCED il:

hranc
COMMUNICATIONS

EMNCH COMMUNICANONS. IJ.C
7335 S L-EIVS AW S€ 3m

TULSA. offiOUA 766
(9r8) 9{9-45sr

WDOR:

hranc
BRANCH TOWERS III

EWCH TOWERS ilt
7335 S t.Enls AVE SiE 300

TUg. OGOMA 74S
(918) 949-455r

affih,
ENGINEERING LLC.

BRNCH €NCINEERINC [C
7335 SOUIH LEWS A\G. SE. 300

ruLSA,oKUHOM 74136
(g!8) 949-45sr

SM NNE:

OWASSO FFA

9E NUMMR:

oK-0213

sm Dmms:
13m5 E 86 ST. N
owNso oKuHou 7rc55

ENGINEER:

o/rly',

BY

B

oEscRrmoNOATE

CIVIL DETAILS

A4

p
oo



NQIE:
REFER TO SHEET € FOR ENUREED SIIE
SICNAGE.

CHEMIil SIGN

RF SI6N

6ru

TOffiR FCC NUMEER
gcN

r'.c.c. ID

1319487

1
FENCING SIGN DETAIL
SCALE: N,T.S.

NOTES:
I. STRUCTUML STEEL SHAII 8E Nlil A572. PIPE SilT! 8E SCH 40 STEEL ISIil A53.

mDE B (SAXLESS).

2. OCERM MEL SHIL BE HOT-OIP ilVANtZED. MR F€RIANON ND WEL.DING, TO

ffi A123. URDW RE Sru 8E ffiffi N25 SEEI- zuVANI2ED TO m 4153, OR

l8-3 STANIESS.

3. Fffi BURIM I-EDCE AT GS ftN €. SLtr NNISH GME, CORE 12. OIA. HOLE

INTO LEDGE IA- D€EP. FII AROUND PItr MH NON-SHRINK GROM, USE S[ TM ff
AJRED L.ENGTH OF PIPE, ND BrcKfl[ TO FINISH GRADE.

A, FARil UTE

4. PIPE POS NIED M
MNCEM
2- SUmOffi
P|PES. WE[oEo
TO rcSE
4. PIPE POS FIIED WIH
coNcEm
sREm wnE
ENCE

RF SIGN AT APPROXIMELY
E€ trWL

24:'*6. POST PIER WTH

2 TOWER SIGN DETAIL SITE GATES DETAIL
SCALE: N.T.S. 3 SCALE: N.T.S.

3" MrN CffiCE Al
aofroM oF P05r

2500 PSI CONCRm PiER,
TYP, SEE NOTE 

'3

VENDOR:

hranc
BRANCH TOWERS III

SMNd TMRS I[
7335 S LFWS AVE STE 300

rursA oMHoMA 7436
(9r8) 949-4551

PRODUCED tr:

effir-,
COMMUN ICATIONS

SRNCH COMilUNCANONS, [C
7335 S trS AW S 500

TULSA offiOil4 74S
(9r8) 94s-4s5r

effir-,
ENGINEERING LLC

BNCH ENGINERING [C
7335 SOUTH WtS A\€. SIE-

IULS4 OKWOM 74136
(sr8) 949-455r

300

SM NNE:

OWASSO FFA

StrE NUHffiR:

oK-0213

StrE ODR€SS:

13105 E 86 ST. N
owasso oKuHou 7{55

SGINEER:

a/rly',

ry

B

mscRtmoNDAIE

SITE SIGNAGE

A5

-F
-o



o o

B
t, hranc

Site Nome: OWASSO FFA
Site Number: OK-O213
FCC# 131e+81
Address: 1 3405 E 86 ST. N

FOR EMERGENCY & LEASING CONTACT
866-797 - 1 356

www.bronchcomm.net

NOTES:
1'-6' I. SIGNS TO BE ilOUffiED ON THE OUTSIDE OF

ACCESS GAIE TO THE D(SNNG COilPOUND

11"

-t
NO

TRESPASSING

o

Rodio frequ.ncy (hF") cmi€sions moy ercecd FCC
Stondod3 for gcncrol public cxpGurc. Only
outhodzed f,o*€re pemittcd to cntcr.

Eo8-l(gl8lrffDe
Obcy oll pctcd siEns.
ilointoin minimum3 distonc. of 7 fcct frcm oll

0o not stcp in front of ontcnnos.

furthcr infomotion, d*sc coil (877)611-s868^
{#}t###{*,

RF NOTICE SIGN
(wHm UEIAL srGN u/ Buck LEnERNG)

1
SIGNAGE DETAIL 2 SIGNAGE DETAIL 3 SIGNAGE DETAIL
SCALE: N.T.S. SCALE: N.T,S. SCALE: N.T.S.

F. C. C. ID
1319487

IcnunoN

Beyond this point.
Rodio frequency fields ot this site
moy exceed FCC rules for humon
exposure

For yow sofdy, obey oll poded siqns
ond s'rtc auid.lin.s for wo*inq in rodio
f rcqucncy cnvircnmcnts.

E FCC FENCE SIGNAGE DETAIL

-ffi

T3L94B7

/t CHEMICAL SIGNAGE DETAIL
r SCALE: N.T,S.

TOWERSIGNAGE DETAIL SIGNAGE DETAIL TOWER SIGNAGE DETA]L

0

Acid
3

00
Rodio frequency fields beyond
this point moy exceed the FCC
generol public exposure limit.

Obcy oll po*ed signs ond sitc auidelin6
for woding in ddio frcqucncy

hdds*Fetutuh&
ruhd16lit.l.Btu47m1.190)

NOTICE

6 SCALE: N.T.S. 7 SCALE: N.T.S. 8 SCALE: N.T.S.

ranc h
BRANCH TOWERS III

BRNCH TOWERS ilI
7335 S €VflS AVE SrE 3@

ru&. oruoMA 7436
(9r8) 94S-4s51

PRODUCEO W:

-4.Bra nch
COMJTIUNI CATION S

SMNCH COilMUNTilTtONS, [C
7335 S ffS AVE SE 300

TULSA OKUHOUA 7436
(sl8) 949-651

_/F\.h3ranch
ENGINEERING LLC.

BRNH ENGINEERINC [C
7335 SOffi [.EWE AE. SE. 300

luLsA oKt HoilA 74136
(sr8) 9+9-45s1

STE NNE:

OWASSO FFA

STE NUilBER:

oK-0213

sm €DRESS:

13405 E 86 $. N
owNso oKwoua 7€55

tr

til

5HEfl NIE:
SITE SIGNAGE

B

oE$Rtmd

A6 JW

ml mn
A lo? / 1312
e ln*/10 /,

-
rrfD



2'-0'
TRENCH

NNEHED GRADE

UNDIWRAED SOL

I

coilPmD rckn[
PM ffiWORX
SPECTHCAnONS.

TAPE,

WARNING

12, ilIN. DEffi

SIZE ND INSMNft
3" m ELCO mNOUn
cooRDtMIE tt{sTAtulroN
SIH TEIfPffON€ COMPNY. MIN. M

AS REOUIRED
ry Pd€R
COMPN

ilD

2 TRENCH DETAIL
SCALE: N.T.S.

FBER ffiO HOLE IN$AIED
W MRE FItrR PRtrDER

COl!]wOR SIL STUB UP NO CF
PROPOSD (2) 3'm 6NOUE FOR
PffiR AD ELCO JU$ OffiIOE OF ENCE
FOR WW SEfuCE

PROPOSED MW CilUJM,
RE 2,/EI FM TRENCHING
DETAL

FROPOSD MULN-EMM MLfr MK.
Rtt 1 /E2

o
UTILITY ROUTING PLAN

TRUE NORfr("1s'E)

VERIZON ffE
ma

PROPOS€D 115'
MONOPOTE

1 SCALE:
dr- 10 15 20

ilA6

\ENOOR:

hranc
BRANCH TOWERS III

BRNCH TtrERS ilI
7335 S [rWS AVE SrE 300

TUg. OruOMA 7436
(sr8) 949-4ss1

PRODUCEO SY:

effih,
COMMUNICATIONS

BilNCH COMilUNISTIONS. LLC
73J5 S t.ElflS AVE S 3m

TULS , OK|-AHOMA 7436
(918) 949-4551

*ffin
ERNCH ENOINffiING [C

7$5 SOm LEWS AE. S. 300
ru6A OKSoM 74136

(9r8) 949-455r

SM NNE:

OWASSO FFA

SNE NUMBER:

oK-0213

sm soRss:
13405 E 86 $. N
ow6so oKWoMA 7€55

EXCINEER:

a/ray',

ry

B

ESRIMONOATE

UTIUTY ROUNNG PLAN

E1

TI
.-



NOTES:
1. U SP6ED ELECIRIT CONOUIT UU$ 8E RIGID.
2. THRM$S CONNEflORS ME NOI UOW€D.
3. USE SQIilRE 'D' 2OOA RJSABLE OISCONNECT,
4. EM CffilIT CN ilLY AE USO INSIDE.
5. USE ONLY COMPRESIOI{ TYPE FiTNNGS ON EMT CONOUfT.
6. USE ONLY STRNDED CONOUfrORS FOR I EECMIN
wRrNG. (O(CEPI TELCO ND RERilOSTAT).
7. USE SCH€DULE 80 CONOUIT UilOER DRIWAE ANO/OR NY
WHIff CROSING ME.

ELECTRICAL COMPANY NOTE:
EtECTRIru PRO/IDER S}IAI- @OROME ffi BM
(ilERS ilr, [C @NnWnOX UM6€R TO DnEilNE

TOTI ilOUNT OF ATIPS TUT WtI. gE ffiDS rc
ffiOPGD NW rcK

6'-0'unffi ruE

4'SDPTPEmW(m.)

WRE GMR

STNOARD UNISIRUT MH
END WS

4" DA M SCHEOULE

STRUCruRI PIPE (NP.)

Nil Uf,m mx No
DISCONNEd.

I
-t

{
-

UECHNIil CONN€MON

3- EMffi SUPPLY CONOUfr FOR
UNOEreMUND ET.ECIRICAL

SERVCE (OU'EIDE)

3/4" SAL-nGn
coNours (Tle.)

flNEHM CNE

5/8'x8'-0" ffioUND RoD. ALSO
TIEO TO GROUNO RIre

-t

35OO EI CONCREIE

1
UTlUry RACK ELEVATION

IK

t

36"x36" t2"
DSP ELCO
(oPP. SroE)

l'-o'

scALE: N.T.S.

WNMR:

ra nc h
BRANCH TOWERS III

BMN# TOWERS ilI
7335 S tEWtS AVE SIE 300

rusA oKwoilA 7436
(918) 949-4551

PROOUCEO gT:

ranc h
COMMUNICATIONS

BMNCH COMMUNICAIONS. [C
7335 S 8lS AW ffi 3@

luLsa. oKt.AHoMA 7436
(9r8) 949-4551

effih,
ENGINEERING LLC

ERNCH ENGINEffiING [C
7335 SOm LSS AW. STE- 300

IUISA OKUHOM 741$
(918) 9+9-4ssr

Sm NNEi

OWASSO FFA

SM NUMAER:

oK-0213

SIE SDRESS:

13405 E 86 ST. N
owNso oKwou 7€55

NGNER:

a/ray',

tr

B

oEscRrmoNOAIE

UTILITY RACK DETAILS

E2

:
(x
P



PROPOSED TOWER GROUNO

RING. REr 3/G2

PROPOSS cROUNO IESI ffi[
RE: 2/e2

J2 Arc ffiE SOUD NNNEO
COPPR CSU TO GROUNDING

SYSIEM (TYP.). RE: s/c2

5/8'COPPER CL^I)
GrcUNO ROD. R€: I/G2

Ra l/G2 Fm mtc[
ruwELo DEIATLS

GPrlIINDING I FGFNI!:
DESCRIPTION

ryoTHERurC wELo (CflED)
il2 AWG 8mE SrD tNNm
MECHINICA! CONNECTION

,2 gIiloED TNSUUED
(ROU EQUIPilEffi TO ilG6)
GROUND IEST M[ AT GROUND ROD

CilN UNK FEilCE

5/8"18'-0- COPPER CW GmUND
ROD AT 1 5'-O" W. SPAONG

SYMBOL

A
I

a
a

PROPOSED GROUNDINC SOND TO
mcE uN Pos. m., R€:
6/e2

PROPOSEO GAIE RilNDING,
Ra' 7 /e2

PrcrcSD
MULN-EW
mffi rcK

E

GROUNDING SITE PLAN
1 SCALE: 0510s9'

\€NOOR:

effih,
ERANCH TOWERS III

BRANff TOWERS ilI
7335 S tfiilS A\E STE 300

ru64 OffiOU 7€6
(918) 9+9-4ssl

PRONCEO W:

hra nc
COMMUNICATIONS

SMNCH CoMilUNTCAIONS. [C
7335 S r$ilS AW $E 3@

lUtSA, OffiOMA 7436
(918) 949-4551

effir-''
ENGINEERING LLC.

8ffiCH ENGINMINC [C
7335 $ffi LilrS AE. $E. 300

rulsA okwoMA 74136
(gra) 949-4551

SIT€ NNE:

OWASSO FFA

SITE NUMBER:

oK-0213

SM SORESS:

13405 E 86 S. N
owNso oKurcu 7€55

SGNEmI

a/ro/t,

8Y

BJWJW

0EscRrmoNmft

G1

GROUNDING SITE PLAN

:
ul
($



NNISHED GruE

I CAOIELO

6"x24'oEEP INSPECTIoN
SIEEVE, PW OR SOIL PIPE
WIH tr OR EOUVIENT.

FNISHEO GWE

MGREME SURFrcE

MLD CONNEMil
(mE-6)
1- WIOE SLOT FOR
GROUND Wffi MND
2" €M GROUND WIRE

{2 AWG SOUo nNNm
coFER W|RE (O(mnR
mtrNo R|NG)

T2 ATG SOUD B^RE
INNS COPER MRIM

GRNNO RING {2
Arc Btr (TINNEO) Yn

GMUNO RING

/F- I EXOTHERYIC WELD
rc CROUND ROD

GROUND ROD (M.)
COPPER GrcUND ROD
(5/8-x8'-0'Lore) 3,/4'CRUSH€D STONE OR

EOU& n[ H m[ TO
WIN 2" OF TOP OF
ffiNND LOOP flRE

5/8"rx8' LONC COPPffi
M GROUND ROD

1
ANTENNA CABLE GROUNDING DETAIL 2 GROUND TEST WELL DETAIL 3 GROUND RING DETAIL
SCALE: N.T.S. SCALE: N.T.S. SCALE: N.T,S,

R@\B
MNCE FABRIC

mtr ME HS mE Y -2 ftPE VS

J2 AM EBC CROUND URE

3/4'FLO( CoNoUIT
SI..EfrE b'ffin CORNER PO6T

NNFHEO
Gffi

2
I

TYP€ fr MEE frPE 2-YA-2
m m coNNEctoN
RE: s/c2

% Nw
TO UAN GROUND RING

TF€ SS ME WC TYPE YGHC #2 AWG INNED SoLrD
COPPER WRE M WED
rc ffitoR RwNo RrNc

4 STUB UP DETAIL WPICAL CADWELD DETAILS FENCE GROUNDING DETAIL TYPICAL GATE GROUNDlNG

SCALE: N.T.S. 5 SCALE: N.T.S. 6 scALE: N,T,S. 7 SCALE: N.T,S.

\€NDOR:

hra nc
BRANCH TOWERS III

BRNCH TOWERS ilI
7335 S t.EVflS AVE ffi 3m

TUg, OffiOMA 7S
(918) 949-455r

PRODUCED FY:

hra nc
COMMUN ICATIONS

8wCH COMMUNICATIONS, LLC
73J5 S LFNIS AVE STE 3OO

TULSA OffiOilA 7+36
(91E) 949-45Sr

B
rF\ hra nc

ENGINEERING LLC

SRMH ENCINERIIG [C
7335 SO(ft LEWE AW. S. 300

ruLSA OKffiOU 74136
(91a) 94s-4551

sm wE:

OWASSO FFA

SM NUUSR:

oK-0213

STE rcDRSS:

13105 E 86 $. N
0w sso oKuHoM 7€55

ilCINEER:

a/ray',

ry

B

DESCRIPnONDATE

GROUNDING DETAILS

G2

-
frr
-g



PROPOSEO &'XO'
COMPOUNO EY BilNCH
COMMUNImIONS RE: r/42

WNDOR:

ffi"
B"da nLh

ARANCH TOWERS III
ERNCH TOWERS ilI

7335 S I-EV{S AW STE 300
TU&. oruHOMA 7436

(9r8) 949-4551

PROOUCEO AY:

hra nc
COMMUNICATIONS

BWCH COMMUNISTIONS, LLC
7335 S WrS AVE $E 300

TU&, OKWOMA 7+35
(9r8) 949-4ssr

r-%
4'l"@Nh^

BiSnttr
ENGINEERING LLC.

ENCH ENCINEERINC LLC
7335 SOUTH WrS AW. STE. 300

TUL$, OKUHOMA 74136
(srE) 949-4551

SITE NNE:

OWASSO FFA

SITE NUMBER:

oK-0213

SIE MDRSS:

13405 E 86 ST. N
owsso oKuHou 74055

ENGINEER:

AERIAL SITE PLAN

r\N
w



THIS PAGE

INTENTIONALLY

LEFT BLANK

\\.9t,



CS
PUD-01-02

o o PF

PF
PF

I

SUBJECT TRACT

-

I
I
I

PF
I

RNX

PF

AG
RM

I

AG

LEGEND

Owasso CorPorate Limits

cBoA-2911
0

Feet
250 500

21-14 19

\&. \



IUT.9A GOUilTY BOARD OF AD'USTilIET{T
GASE REPORT

TRS: 141-9

CZM: 18

CASE ilUMBER: CBOA-2911

CASE REPORT PREPARED BY Robi Jones

HEARIilG DATE: 08/L7/2021 1:3O PM

APPLICANT: Joe Neel

ACTIOI{ REOUESTED: Variance to permit detached accessory buildings in aggregate to exceed 750 sq.ft.
in an RS district (5ec.24O.2-E); Variance to allow a detached accessory building to be located in the front
yard in an RS district. (Section 420.2.4-2).

LOCATIOI{= 971,5 E 92 ST N ZO[{ED: RS

FEI{GEL|t{E: Owasso

PRESENT USE: Residential TRACT SIZE: 0'32 acres

LEcAt DESCRIPIIOil: PRT LTS 1& 2 BEG NWC LT 1TH E98.19 5127.93 CRV LF 99.19 SWC LTl TH CRV

LF 5 N74.60 W3O N42.50 E35 POB BLK 1, FAIRWAYS VI AT BAILEY RANCH, HALE ADDN

RELEVAilT PREVIOUS ACTIONS: None Relevant

ANAIYSIS OF SURROUT{DII{G AREA: The subject tract abuts RS zoning to the west, south, and east. lt
abuts RS-3 zoning in the city of Owasso to the north. All surrounding uses are residential.

STAFF GOMMEilTS:

The applicant is before the Board requesting a Variance to permit detached accessory buildings in
aggregate to exceed 750 sq. ft. in an RS district (Sec.240.2-E); Variance to allow a detached

accessory buildingto be located in the front yard in an RS district. (Section 42O.2.A-2).

The applicant has provided the following Statement: "No room in backyard."

According to the site plan provided with the application, the applicant is proposing to construct a

new 3O' x24' (72O sq. ft.) detached accessory building in the front yard. Section 24O.2.E permits

accessory buildings in the RS district up to 750 SF of floor area in aggregate. There is an existing

Accessory Building 72'x 30'(360 sq. ft.) so the total square footage in aggregate is 1080 sq.ft.
The provision of the Code attempts to establish and maintain development intensity of the district,
preserve the openness of living areas and avoid overcrowding by limiting the bulk of structures.

The Code states that detached accessory buildings shall not be located in the front or side yard

(section 420.2). According to the submitted conceptual plan the proposed accessory building will

be constructed in the front yard; the applicant has requested a Variance to allow the accessory
building in the front yard.

lf inclined to approve the Board may consider any condition it deems necessary and reasonably

related to the request to ensure that the proposed accessory building is compatible with and non-

injurious to the surroundingarca.

'.*:,,7*"



Sample Motion:

"Moveto-(approve/deny)Yariancetopermitdetachedaccessorybuildingsinaggregate
to exceed 75O sq. ft. in an RS district (Sec.24O.2-E); Variance to allow a detached accessory

building to be located in the front yard in an RS district. (Section 420.2.4-2).

Findingthe hardship to be

Finding by reason of extraordinary or exceptionat conditions or circumstances, which are peculiar

to the land, structure or building involved, the titeral enforcement of the terms of the Code would

result in unnecessary hardship; that such extraordinary or exceptional conditions or circumstances

do not appty generally to other property in the same use district; and that the variance to be

Sranted witl not cause substantial detriment to the public good or impair the purposes, spirit, and

intent of the Code, or the Comprehensive PIan."

I A,3
REVTSED 8/9/2021



0

Feet cBoA-2911 Nole: Graphic oveilaF may nol precisely
atlgn with physical features on the grcund.

Aerial Photo Date: 2020/2021
500250 Subject

Tractl# 21-14 19

te.q



Feet
0 50 100

l#
Subject

Tract
c B o A- 29 I I :,il;',"#ilj^i::iix,#'"i':,:T ;'"":tr.

21_14 19 AerialPhotoDate:2020/2021

\a.5



o
g

'a

Brlck & lYood
Fromt Rcrldcnce

(es' x gg)

-Conc.-
Paralr
Conc.

FT. e
BLOCK I vCofic.

Bridt Fromc
Utlllty

on Conc.

/
? rl

(
:
,d

I 1 0

F|r.

t. ,
Fr

!

I
'!

'Jt

t,

'.arr

n

4]

it/ti. DL -5
Growl
Driw

I

I

)

#.fr' 96tt9'

fASt 92N0 snlff
50'9. 0.

1]') ,gltr, ffil
LgTT

w.19

l)-1'

T
N

t-,
t

i
I
'!
i

r SQ.

V,)
v

il
lrl
N
a

V
N
s
,)

e00'
I

:

ri

t
i
I

rff r ftegat tucess)

JoD: # 9843. Buyer. TULSA
LLC#

lo * Sff

s0 60

\ A,L,


